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Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Communications
Certification & Compliance Section
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-6600

Dear Sir or Madam:

Attached is Gainesville Regional Utilities’ application and application fee of $250.00 for an
Alternative Local Exchange Company (ALEC) certificate. GRU is already an authorized
Alternative Access Vendor (AAV), however, we received the AAV certificate after the cut-
off date for automatic certification as an ALEC. In compliance with FPSC's requirements
there are seven complete packets; the original and six copies of the application.

If additional information is needed please feel free to contact me at 352/334-3400 ext. 1073.

Sincerely,
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ACK  ——musiness Manager
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIOW
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER - 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

APPLICATION FORM
for

AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE
WITHIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA

INSTRUCTIONS

1. This form is used for an original application for a certificate and
for approval of sale, assignment or transfer of an existing
alternative local exchange certificate. In case of a sale,
assignment or transfer, the information provided shall be for the
purchaser, assignee or transferee.

2. Respond to each item requested in the application and appendices.
If an item is not applicable, please explain why.

3.  Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not fit the allotted
space.

4, 1f you have questions about completing the form, contact:

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Communications, Certification & Compliance Section
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0866
(904) 413-6600

5. Once completed, submit the original and six (6) copies of this form
along with a non-refundable application fee of $250 made payable to
the Florida Public Service Commission at the above address.

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (07/95)
Required by Chapter 364.337 F.S.




This is an application for (check one):

(x) Original authority (new company)

() Approval of transfer (to another certificated company)
, a certificated cm?mv purchases
an existing company and desires to retain
the original certificate authority.

() Approval of assignment of existing certificate (to 2
noncertificated company)
Example, a non-certificated company
purchases an existing company and desires
to retain the certificate of authority
rather than apply for a new certificate.

() Approval for transfer of control (to another certificated company)
Example, a company purchases 51% of a
certificated company. The Commission must
approve the new controlling entity.

2. Name of applicant: City of Gainesville, FL.
Cainesville Regional Utilicies

3. A. National mailing address including street name, number, post office
box, city , state, zip code, and phone number. )
301 SE 4cth Ave. P.0. Box 147117, Sta. A-136
Gainesville, FL. 32601 Gainesville, FL. 32614-7117
(352) 334-3400 :

B. Florida mailing address including street name, number, post

office box, city , state, zip code, and phone number.
301 SE 4th Ave. P.O. Box 147117, Sta. A-136

Gainesville, FL 32601 Gainesville, FL 32614-7117
(352) 334-3400

C. Physical address of alternative local exchange service in Florida
including street name, number, post office box, city, zip code and phone

number.
301 SE 4ch Ave. P.0. Box 147117, Sta. A-136
Gainesville, FL 32601 Gainesville, FL 32614-7117

(352) 334-3400

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (07/95)
Required by Chapter 364.337 F.S.
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8.

10.

11.

Structure of organization:

( ) Individual § Corporation
E Foreign Corporation Foreign Partnership
General Partnership i Limited Partnership
( ) Jdoint Venture x) Other, Please explain_Municipal Corporation

If incorporated, please provide proof from the Florida Secretary of State
that the applicant has authority to operate in Florida.

Corporate charter number:
Chapter 12760 Laws of Florida 1927, as amended by Ch. 90-394 Laws of Florida,
1990. A copy of Ch. 90-394 is attached.

Name under which the applicant will do business (d/b/a):

GRU Communication Services or GRUCom or GRU

If applicable, please provide proof of fictitious name (d/b/a)
registration.

Fictitious name registration number:
N/A

I1f applicant is an individual, partnership, or joint venture, please
give name, title and address of each legal entity.

N/A

state whether any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest
stockholders have previously been adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent,
or found guilty of any felony or of any crime, or whether such actions may
result from pending proceedings. 1f so, please explain.

N/A

Please provide the name, title, address, telephone number, finternet
address, and facsimile number for the person serving as ongoing liaison
uitmthcico_ission. and 1f different, the liaison responsible for this
application. E.L, (Ed) Hoffman e
GRUCom Business Manager el i ji?a%guu
P.0, Box 147117, Sta. A-136 Fax:(352) 334-3151

Gai illg, F -
Please list othe: :te:gts fn :ﬁ’icﬁotll'f'n ?al;!lp?licant is currently providing or
has applied to provide local exchange or alternative local exchange
service.
None

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (07/95)
Required by Chapter 364.337 F.S.
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12. Has the applicant been denied certification in any other state? If 80,
please 1ist the state and reason for denial.

No

13. Have penalties been imposed against the applicant in any other state? If
so, please 1ist the state and reason for penalty.

No

14. Please indicate how a customer can file a service complaint with your
company - A customer can call GRU's Customer Service & Billing Dept. nl
(352) 334-3434 or stop at our Adminstration Building at 301 SE hth Ave,
Gainesville, FL.

15. Please provide ail available documentation demonstrating that the
applicant has the following capabilities to provide alternative local
exchange service in Florida.

A. Financial capability.
Regarding the showing of financial capability, the following applies!

The application should contafin the a plicant’s financial statements
for the most recent 3 years, including:

1. the balance sheet GRU Audited financial statements @ie at Lavhed
for fiscal years ending Septombei LLRAIRRALY

2. income statement and 1995.
3. statement of retained earnings.

Further, a written explanation, which can finclude supporting
documentation, regarding the following should be provided to show

financial capability.

1. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient
financial capability to provide the requested service in the
geographic area proposed to be served. (pee financial reports attached)

2. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient

financial capability to maintain the requested service.
(see finacial reports attached)

3. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient
firzancta‘l capability to meet its lease or ownership obligations.

see finaclal reports attached)
NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not 1imited to,

financial statements, a projected profit and loss statement, credit
f business

references, credit bureau reports, and descriptions ©
relationships with financial institutions.

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (07/95)

Required by Chapter 364.337 F.S.
olf»




If available, the financial statements should be audited financial
statements.

If the applicant does not have audited financial statements, it shall
be so stated. The unaudited financial statements should then be signed by
the applicant’s chief executive officer and chief financial officer. The
signatures should attest that the {inancial statements are true and

correct.

B. Managerial Capability

GRU possesses strong managerial capability developed in
conjunction with the provision of electric gas, water and
waste water utility services in Gainesville, Florida and
Alachua County. The Gainesville City Commission has
authorized GRU to add telecommunication service to the
services provided by the utility.

C. Technical Capability

GRU possesses strong technical capability and experience in
the development and operation of communications systems.
Communication systems currently operated include a private
automated branch exchange (PABX) for voice communications, a
local area network (LAN) for data communications, a fiber
optic network for substation SCADA (supervisory control and
data acquisition) and data and voice transport between
facilities, and a mobile radio system ror voice and data
communications with field personnel.

In September, 1995 GRU received Alternative Access Vendor
(AAV) Certificate No. 4070 from the Florida Public Service
Commission. GRU is currently in the process of expanding its
fiber optic network for the provision of telecommunication
services as an AAV.

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (07/95)
Required by Chapter 364.337 F.S.




offici

AFFIDAVIT

By my signature below, I, the undersigned officer, atiest to
the accuracy of the information contained in this application and
attached documents and that the applicant has the technical
expertise, managerial ability, and financial capability to provide
alternative local exchange service in the State of Florida. I have
read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and
belief, the information is true and correct. |1 attest that I have
the authority to sign on behalf of my company and agree to comply,
now and in the future, with all applicable Commission rules and

orders.

Further, I am aware that pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida
Statutes, "Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with
the intent to mislead a public servant in the performance of his
official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degrew,
punishable as provi in s. 775.p82 and s. 775.083".

al: /77 % Yes/%

Signature \J Date
Title: General Manager for Utilities 352 -
Telephone Number
City of Gainesville
Address: Gainesville Regional Utilities

301 SE 4th Avenue

Gainesville, FL 32601

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (07/95)
Required by Chapter 364.337 F.S.
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said norsn right-of-way line to the west right-of-way line of NE 15th Streets
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b. 80-3184 LAWS OF FLORIDA Ch. 90-3194

thence run North along ssid west right-of-way line (being a line 50 feet west
of and parailel to the east line of the southeast one-quarter (SE 1/4) of Section
16, Township 9 South, Range 20 East) to the north line of the south one-half
(S 1/2) of said one-quarter section: thence run East slong said north line and
along the north line of the south one-hall (S 1/2) of the southwest one-quarter
{SW 1/4) Section 15, Township 9 South, Range 20 East to a point on the saat
line of said one-quartsr section; thencs run South along said sast line Lo the
south right-of-way line of NE 63rd Avenue; thence run West along said south
ﬂhld-mﬁmmhhﬂudt&ﬂ!lﬁ&&““lﬁhiﬂ-
cludes the utilities right-of-way); thence run south along said esst line to the
north right-of-way line of NE 29th Avenus; thencs run East along said north
Eﬂhlhn-tﬁ;ht-d—mlhld&ﬂhdﬂlmw-ﬂnm‘:m
run corthessterly along said right-of-way line a distance of 43817 (eet more

or less: thence run North 58° West a distance of 915.55 feet more or less to
t

h-.;ﬁuﬂnd“ﬁt&ﬁmmﬂu&ﬂ'#h“ﬁom-
et { said drainage ditch to the north line of Section 27, Township 8
Suath, large 20 East; thence run easterly along the north line of said Section
10 1he northesst corner of ssid Section (being also the southwest corner of Sec-
tion 23, Toemship 9 South, Range 20 Fast); thence run North 2127.08 feet
thence run East 328 [eet: thence run North a distance of 35 feet more or less;
thence run East a distance of 994 feet more or less; thence run South 60* East
Lo the west right-of-way line of State Highway 24; thencs run northessterly
along said west right-of-way line to a point lying 1708.74 feet north of the
souh line of Section 14, Township 9 South, Range 20 East; thencs run North
B8°58°03° East to the west boundary line of Section 13, Township 9 South,
Range 20 East: thence run North 89°19'15" East a distance of 5332.15 (est to
the east line of said Section 13; thence run South along said esst line to the
southeast corner of Section 24, Township 9 South, Range 20 E .t; thence run
East to the northeast corner of ths northwest one-quarter (NW 1/4) of Section
30, Township 9 South, Range 71 East; thence run South 00°23°32" East along
the east line of the northwest ons-quarter (NW 1/4) of said Section a distance
of 2200.36 feet 1o the northwesterly right-of-way of Stata Road S-231; thence
run South 42°2334" West slong said right-of-way a distance of 360 feet;
thence run North T8*18°55" Weat 1094.69 feet; thence run North 00*20°36”
17728 [eet; thence run North 89°45'40" West a distance of 540 feet;

run North 00°20°36" West 177.88 fest; thence run North 89°48'40°

474.95 [eet to the West line of Section 30, Township 9 South, Range 21
East (being also the east line of Section 25, Township 9 South, Range 20 East);
thence run South 00°17°40" East along said Section line a distance of 52.45
feet: thence run south 89°32°20" West 500 (eet; thence run North 00°17"40°
West 240 feet: thence run North 80°03°58" West 945.98 feet; thence run South
4°55'53" West a distance of 193.37 feet more or less; thence run South
20°04°07 Bast 621.3 feet: thence run South 74*43'13" West 197.56 feels thence
run South 12*32°44° West 942.41 feet; thence run South 82°45°04" East 1006.6
feet: thence run South 0°12°17" East 1920.92 feet to & point on the south right-
ol-way of 3tate Road S-232, said point being on & 2°56'26% curve, having an
internal angie of 48°01°17" a radius of 1959.86 [eet and being concave (o a
northwesterly direction; thencs run in a southwesterly direction along the arc
of said right-of-way curve 331.58 {eet Lo the point of tangency of said curve;
thence run South 83°47°43" West along said right-of-way a distance of 1897.71
feet to the point of curve of a 1"57°56" curve, having an internal angle of
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29°44'15" a radiua of 7914.79 feet ad being concave to & northeasterly direc-
tioa, thence run in = northwestarly direction along the arc of said right-of-way
curve 540.68 (vet 10 ita intersection with the south line of Section 25, Township
9 South, Range 20 East; thence run South 89°4T'42" West along said section
line & distance of 1840.65 feet to the southwest corner of said section, (being
slsc the southsast corner of Section 25, Tosnahip 3 South, Range 20 East);
thence run West along the south line of Section 26, Townahip 9 south, Rangs
20 East to the southwest comer of said section (being also the northwest cor-

thence continue £ uth 1°22°14" East a distance of 259157 leet to the north
W-n}lﬁhﬂ&ﬂﬁﬂdﬁ:&ﬂﬂm&uﬁ”li’ﬂd“t&
nnﬂhﬁ;h#-d-mﬁudsuuﬂudﬂhthmm-mﬁuﬂsuu
Road 329-A (a/k/a NE 27th Street); thence run South slong the east right-of-
nyﬁudﬂﬂm&mﬂdﬂm-nw--ﬂhoistm
Street to the southeast corner of the northesst one-quarter (NE 1/4) of Sec-
tion 10, Township 10 South, Range 20 Esst; thence rua West along the south
line of said northesst one-quarter to the southwest corner of said northesst
one-quarter (being also the northeast comer of the soullbywest one-quarter
(SW 1/4) of Section 10, Township 10 South, Range 20 East); thence rua South
0°25°51° West a distance of 136085 feet along the east line of the southwes:
one-quarter (SW 1/4) of ssid section; thence run North 87°54'20" West A26.24
feet; thence run South 1*29°09" West 1305.48 feet: thence run North - prn
West & distance of 1755.04 feet along the south line of said section; thence run
North 0°00'40” East 420 feet; thence run North 89°33°05" Weat a distance of
160 feet more or less to the east right-of-way line of SE 15th Street; (being also
Kincaid Road); thence run South along said east right-of-way line o a point
uthclﬂ.dymﬂﬁnmbﬁuihuliﬂmmwm
a4 recorded in Official Record Book 38, page 679, of the Public Records of Al-
achua County, Florida; thence run North 89°56° West 1078.46 feet: thence run
mwu-wmmfmm:mmrww-mum
thence run South 15%12°15" East 468.85 feet; thence run North 89°37°30" Weat
IIMImmMMSMHdWWth:MMNm
89°56° Weat T22.5 feet; thence run North 1°12°22" West 57.05 feet; thence rua
North 88°43°07° West 304.5 feet: thence run North 0°17"14" West a distance
dmmtmummhhmdﬂﬁmﬂsmtTnmﬁp 10 South,
MNMMMW-:M:MMMIMHMM
ndﬂmdlﬂlthﬁmhmﬁ:wmumdhhmul:
thance run southwestarly along the easterly right-of-way line of State Roed
nthlpﬁmbh:wpmld:mimmmrdm-wmlmnaf
the D.L. Clinch Grant: thenca run North 6°31°55" Eaat to the northweaterly
right-of-way line of Stats Road 321: thence run South 45°10°07" West along
the curve of said right-of-way 190 feet more or less; thence run North
82°24°45" West 97.50 [eet; thence run South 30*3515" West a distance of
100.00 feet to the south line of the D.L. Clinch Grant; thence run North
82°24'45° West along said south line of the D.L. Clinch Grant to a paint lying
5§72 fest more or less from the southwest corner of the D.L. Clinch Grant;
thence run South a distance of 538 {eet to the north right-of-way line of State
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. 90-104 LAWS OF FLORIDA Ch. 80-394

Ch. 8#0-3194 LAWS OF FLORIDA Ch. 50-394

Road 129: thence run South 65°17° West along said north line a distance of nmhﬂyuunﬁmdm-ﬂhndmﬁuotﬂdhfﬂuumrdd
185 feet: thence rua North 9°10° West a di~tance of 637 feet to the south line in Plat Book "E", page 44 of the Public Records of Alachus County, Flenids:
of the D.L. Clinch Grant: thence run North 85°15' West along said south iine mmmﬂmm'srwmdm-ﬂmhu{ymmmdmm
of the D.L. Clinch Grant to the southwest comner of the D.L. Clinch Grant; west line of said Hoily Forest Subdivision to the southwest corner of Lot 41
thenee run Seuth 4*16°11" East 10 a point lying 750 {ent north of the southeast ﬂBwMSMMHuw&dhﬁnhok'ﬁ‘.mnd&thuk
corner of the Napier Geant in Township 10 South, Range 20 East; thence run mam“wu.mwmmmmmuﬂd
South 84°54'45° West 35224 {eet; thence run North §°02'15" East 14433 fest; ! |

said Lot 41 Mudummhhedswwﬁmlwmmmmmr

thence run North B1°57°45" West 150.0 feet to the esst right-of-way line of of said Lot 41 (being also the northwest corner of the intersection of SW 4th

State Rosd 25: theace run North 7*44°15" East along said right-of-way line

i HnudﬂiﬁdTmhMﬂmMﬁuthﬂlimdﬂm
a distance of 649.20 {eet: thence run North 84 48°15" East a distance of 3406 Terrace o the north line of the southesst one-quarter (SE 1/4) of Section 3,
feet 1o the east line of the Thomes Napier Grant; thence run northwesterly Tmhiplommlﬂhn&mmhdmcyﬂﬁmndm
,Mﬂﬁmuuﬂaﬂmﬁylﬂhnﬁﬂh%m ilmtmuhﬂMuhdSﬂul,Tﬂnﬁlpwmm
of Lot 3 of Millers Survey as per Deed Book “T", page 581 as recorded in the lnmmmmmmum-ummwm
Public of Alachus County, Florids; thence run northwesteriy to a Mdmmnmmmmhmmtd-
141.45 [eet south of a westsrly extension of the south line of said mﬂuduﬂ&uﬂkﬂﬁwhm&tunhdrwﬂm
Lot Sarvey lying aiso on the east right-of-way line of State Road of the west right-of-way line of NW 55th Street; thence run northariy slo.g
25 (a/k/u S.W. 13th Street); thence run South T*5632° West slon  said eastar- uﬂﬂw-ﬂrﬂﬂmduﬁmmw&ﬂupl
lyﬁlht-of-nyﬂuldhmda&b.ﬂfmmuhmmmm . MPIOMMI!mﬂWS#H.TMFﬁ
82°03°28" West a distance of 135.00 feet to the westerly right-of-way line of somh.ﬂlutllﬁlﬂwihhmﬂﬁﬁmw-whmlaf
said Stats Roed 25 thence run North 82°03'28° West 229.97 feet; thence run N NW 23rd Avenue; thence run East along said north right-of-way line to ita in
Marth A*50°42" East 77891 feet; thence run North 85°29°42" East a distance mmm-umm-mandwmm thence run
of 231.29 feet to the westerly right-of-way line of said State Roed 25; thence Northerly along said west right-ol-way line to a poiat lying approximataly
run North 7°56°37 East 221.05 feet; thence run North 82°04°13° West & dis- mrmmummmuudwnﬁmpss«um.mu
tance of 35 feet more or less; thence run North 34°44°05" West along the wa- East: thencs rur South 89°37°37" West 1133.65 feet; thence run North
ters edge of Bivens Arm 317.95 fleet: thence run North 20°29'12° West along 00°27'55" West ' B.58 feet; thence run North 89°59°03° East 1091.89 feet to
the watess edge of Bivens Arm 575.35 feet: thence run North 10°40°42° Weat mmm-mihdﬂwndmwmmmﬂuﬁ
ale-ne 1he waters edge of Bivens Arm 819.85 feet; thence rua North 14*47°27° ﬁ;ht.d-n,lh.otNdeSumhthP.C.u(gmmw-
Weei siong the weters edge of Bivens Arm 504.75 [eet; thence run North mmmmmrmuummu?m.m P.T. being on
27*18°17 West along the waters edge of Bivens Arm 305.45 [eet to the west ' .mummnﬁtd-mﬂmd&mmmthmumwﬂ
boundary tine of the D.L. Clinch Grant as recorded in Deed Book "L", page Mﬂmﬁrﬂd—mﬂmm-pﬁﬂiﬁuﬁlﬂ-ﬂmuin
448 of the Public Records of Alschus County, Florida: thence run North : ﬂﬁ-WwthmmﬁEUﬂﬂ&cﬁmla.
5°55°03" Eaat slong said west boundary line to the south boundary line of Sec- melMMIlmmmﬂmhﬁ'ﬂ'EﬂmMNﬂ?h
tion 7, Township 10 South, Range 20 Easst; thence run West along said south W—nr&-dﬁmﬂuﬂn&mﬂmm;rn'm-u
line to the southwest corner of the southeast one-quarter (SE 1/4) of said sec- tance of 929.8 mei-{-pum-td'hhh(bm_c-m}-mof
ence run North along the west line of ssid quartsr section to a point the Public Records of Alachua County, Florids) to its intersection with the
south of the south right-of-way line of the Seaboard Alrline Rail- weat line of & 160-foot City of Gainesvills transmission line right-of-way;
run North 21°54° West 57.75 feet to the south right-of-way line thuumﬂﬂdmuidﬂridﬂdﬂﬁuhuwiﬂlmhﬁm
of said railroad: thence run North 63*06° East along said right-of-line a dis- ammmunus.uun.mnmmummm
tance of 23.52 feet to the east lina of the southwest ons-quarter (SW 1/4) of i s-:mu:mnummpummmmuua jon 14, Town-
said Section 7; thence run North along said east line to tha center of said Sec- MFMM“MWH-W’MMHM
um?;thmmantdnnlmnmhﬁn-dmmmmtsw ﬂmzwpammismmmmenﬂ
1/4) of said section to the west boundary line of said Section 7, (a/l/a the east ! and a mt&uﬂymﬂm-mlhtd-im!ndmd
boundary line of Section 12, Tewnship 10 South, Range 19 East); thencs run 14,151.70 feet, more or leas to the northwsatarly right-of-way line of the Sea-
West along the north line of the south one-half (S 1/2) of Section 12, Township board Coastline Railroad; (the following courses and distances are :
10 South, Range 19 East to the west right-of-way line of Stats Road 23 (a/k/a to describe the City of Gainesville Deerhaven Pmcmun;&.ml:
SW 34th Street); thence run North along the west right-of-way line of SW thence run northwestarly slong said Seaboard Coastline Railroad right-of -way
Jith Street o the south boundary line of Section 2, Township 10 South, Range to & poiat lying 1800 feet mors or less from the weat line of Section 27, Town-
19 East: thence run Weat along said south boundary line to the southwest cor- M&Sﬂhmlﬂhlmmmimmiﬂmqmw
ner of said section (being also the southeast corner of Section 3, Township 10 property line of the Alachua County Road Department snd Eagineening Com-
South, Range 19 East); thence run West along the south boundary line of Sec- : pound); thence run North to the north line of said Section 27; thence run East
tion 3, Township 10 South, Range 19 East to a point on said south line being along the north line of said Section 27 and along the north line of Section 25,
20 21




h. 80-394 LAWS OF FLORIDA Ch. 80-3094

Townahip § South, Range 19 East to the North-South half-mile line of said
Section 25; thence run South along the North-South balf-mile line of said Sec-
uon 25 and the North-South hall-mile line of Section 15, Township 8 South,
Range 19 East 1o the south line of said Section 15; thence run West along said
south line of Section 15 to the aforementioned northwesterly right-of-way line
of the Seaboard oastline Railroad; thencs run northwesterly aloar said right-
of-way line to the east line of the aforementioned City of Gainesvi' 2 transmis-
sion line ri (said course and distance ending that description of the
City of Gainesville Desrbaven Power Generating Station); thence run South
siong the cast line of the 150-foot power transmission line to the north line
of Sectiem 14. Township 9 South, Range 19 Esst; thence run East along the
sorth line of ssid section to the esst line of the west one-half (W 1/2) of said
mection: thence run South along said esst line to the north right-of-way lina
of NW S3rd Avenue; thence run Esst along the north right-of -way line of NW
S3ed to its intersection with the west line of Section 13, Township 9
tf-ummnmmaqmmuumhm

Neorthwood Qaks Unit No. 6 as recorded in Plat Book "J”, page 42
of the Public Records of Alachus County, Florids; thence run east along the
north line of said Northwood Oaks No. 6 and an sastariy projection thersof
to ita intersection with the northeasterly line of an Atlantic Coastline Railroad
right-of-way Gne; thence run southeasterly along said northeasterly right-of-
way line to its mtersection with the north line of the south one-quarter (S 1/4)
of said Section 15 thence run West along the north line of the south one-

quarter (S 1/4) of said Section 18 to ita intersection with the west line of said
Sectio= 18 snd the East line of raid i

E
]
:
4
i
E

32 of said Parsdise Plat); thence run North on the line between Lota 17, 18,

31 and 32 of Paradise to the southwest corner of Lot 16 of Paradise (being also

the north right-of-way line of NW 49th Avenus extended): thence run East

narth right-of-way line of NW 49th Avenue extended to the easterly

-way line of the Atlantic Coestline Railroad; thence run southeasterly

along said redroad right-of-way to the north right-of-way line of NW 39th Av.

env= hirnce run East along the north right-of-way line of NW 39th Avenue

to its intesection with the east right-of-way line of State Road 329 (a/W/a
Main Street), being the Point-of-Beginning, and close.

LESS and exeept the following parcel lying in the southwest one-quarter (SW 1/4)

of Section 14, Townahip 9 South, Range 20 East, being more particularly described
s [ollows:

Commence at the southwest corner of Section 14, Township 9 South, Range
19 East; thence run North along the west line of a 1560-foot City of Caineavills
Transmsesn line right-of-way a distance of 1239 feet more or less; thence run
East 150 feet to the east right-of-way line of N'W 43rd Street being also the
Point-pf - Beginning; thence run North 848.12 feet; thence run South 83* East

22

- ————

—

Ch. 80-384 LAWS OF FLORIDA Ch. 80-394

826.49 feet; thence run South 745.40 feet; thence run West 820.12 feet 10 the
Point-of-Beginning, and close.

1.0 Coostruction.—

(n Tupoﬂﬂutlblcitrlhallhmdiwy_mhyqul_\.‘umy.hrm
dm,wmsmcmmmﬂhw.mwumme
in this sct. -

(2) If any provision of this act or the application thereol to any person or cr-
cumatance invalid by & court of competent jurisdiction, the invalidity shall

s o of the act which can be given effect with-

n Mpﬂllﬂ.mlﬂﬂﬂh&hﬂq‘w-ﬂdlﬂdi-
tional to all other statutory and constitutional suthority.

(4) For purposes of this act, the tarm:

(a) Wuﬂhﬁudm:

(b) *Commission” means the city commission s established in Article [L
(¢) *State” means the Stats of Florida.

104 Special powers.—In addition to its general powers, the city may:

uire mmm:_m-mmﬂugy
Mﬂd:,mwm.umm«m_hm.m
H-M&tdlyﬂnimlﬂhmdlhwrpu-uhhluty.mimmm.
uﬂ.h-mmﬂdnuum&wudiumumymﬂm
proparty.
hire, construct, extand, maintain, own, opersis, of lease
&mem mmmuu-m transportation, slectric. telephone,
dwmm-ﬁmmmmwﬁm
hdtyﬁhhﬂmﬂmmﬁmwhmw
heating, o power purposes; water, slectric, and gas production, tranamission, ac
mmmmlﬂhmwdm
posal (acilities; and Loy and all other utilities as the wellare of ita residents reason-
ably demand.

MMwHkuﬂiﬂuquh&yﬂodMMmm
ﬂ-ﬂm:m-u-ﬁ.dqﬁmmm,umm
MMMMMWM.MNWM
Muqﬁuhwﬂhﬂndum—lmwudcmwm
duhmw-ﬁum&m&mmeﬂhﬂm
mmmumwmﬂmmu-ﬂ-ﬂm-
achua County.

4 mmwmmwmmm« without
A]&um.wdmpwwnﬂuﬁ@ﬂhmgmfuuﬂ-
ing or buying utility minnuuthﬂnuidpd-pm-dmhnd.mmr lo-
cated; sell mylurplun(nmudutriemuumyhmmmdlbuwm
amount required ta supply its own inhabitants and any other safvices Lo persons,
{irma, and unrpuﬂlinu.puhikorpriummmhnmmdmndmmum

3
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commission considers appropriste; exercise all powers and authority of the city to
th@.&h&“mﬂ.&umwuwm
erty; and exercise the power of eminent domain within Alachua County, and exer-

cise the power of eminent domain anywhere outside the county where permitted
i by general law.

(5) Make reasonable rules and reguistiona for promoting the purity of its water
supply and for protecting it from pollution, and lor this purposs may exercise (il
police powers and sanitary control over all lands comprised within the limits of the
watershed Lributary to any such supply wherever such lands may be located in this
stale; impose and enforce any such rules and regulstions; and prevent, by injunc-
tion, any pollution or threatened pollution of such wator supply and any act likely
to impair the purity of the water,

(6) Acquire, build, construct, erect, extend, enlarge, improve, furnish, equip,

aa a separats bulk power supply utility or system, electric generating

lines, intarconnectiona, and substationa for generating, trans-

mi distributing, and exchanging electric power and energy both within and

without the limita of the city, including specifically all powers and immunities
granted by chapter 76-375, Laws of Flonda.

{M Fix the maximum rate and establish, imposs, and enforce, by ordinance,

the rates to be charged for gas, electric, wastewater, and all other public utilities

or other services of conveniences whether operated, rendered, furnished, or owned
by the city or by any person, firm, or corporation.

{(8) Require that all electric wires and all telephone and telegraph wires be
plsced in underground conduits; prescribe rules and regulations for constructing

against the {ranchises and property of such company.

(9) Compel the abatement and removal of all nuisances within the city limita,
or upon property owned by the city beyond ita limita, at the of the person
causing the nuisance or of the owner or occupant of the or premises where
the nuisance is found; require all landa, lots, and other premises to be kapt clean,
phary, and (ree from weeds or make them so at the expense of the owner or occu-

or prevent noisome or offensive businesses; regulats or prohibit the
ké®ing of animals, poultry, or other fowl, or the exercise of any dangerous or un-
whaolesome business, trade, or employment within the city limits; and regulats the
transportation of all articles through the streeta of the city.

{10) Provide and maintain, either within or without the city limits, charitable,
recreative, curative, corrective, detention, or penal institutions.

{11} Provide and regulats hospitals within and without the city limits; enforce
the removal of persons afTlicted with contagious or infectious disesses to hospitals
provided for them; establish and maintain a quarsntine ground within or without
the city limita and such quarantine regulations infecfious and contagioua
diseases as the city sees [it to imposs; and protect the health of the public.

{:41  Acquire by purchase, gift, devise, condemnation, or otherwise, landa, ei-

ther ~:ithin or wi.hout the city limits, to be used, kept, and improved as a place
of intern.ent of the dead: make and enforce all necessary rules and regulations for
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the protection and use of all cersetaries within the city limits; and genenally requ-
late the burial of the dead.

(13) Provide fire protection and other governmental services within and with-
out the city limits and enter into cortracts for such purposss.

(14) License, tax, cause to be registered, controi the drivers of, and fix the rats
hhwfumwﬁdmﬂm@n&lm}mﬁu
Mmhnﬂkwhwm&mm&m“nm
d.mhudn;dﬂt.mudinnﬂmnhﬂ:htuuduwhummd
mmmmm.»hmmmmmwmhnum
the streets of the city whether such operation is wholly within the city limita or
between the city and places outside the city.

(15) mmmmmmmmamm.-mugl
streets and public ways which lie within, adjacent to, or partially within the city
limita.

(16) hluurbudlwhichnunldplﬂﬁumnmduhu]ndnthc
State Constitution or laws of the state, subject to the provisions of this act. For
pwd&hwbnmhnﬂum'buﬂn‘mdﬂnn“.mm
bonds and certificates, certificates of indebtedness, special assessment bonds and
ce -tificates, tax anticipstion notes, bond anticipation notes, revesue snticipation
sotes, and other evidences of indsbtedness. The term “revenue bonda™ means

in combinstion with other revenus sources.

17} Exercise the r of eminent domain Lo acquire property located within
Mﬂhﬂ.ﬂ%&mﬂ“;“wﬂnhmﬂ
whﬂ-puniudh;mﬂhv.fnthmdhuﬁumpmﬁ_n;

i distribution facilities: sanitary sewerage or other waste collection.
mmwwm&:nwwuﬁmﬁmwnmm.wd
M&uthnfﬁﬁﬁ:ndfwwhﬁadhhhp«dammo{myoﬁu&u-
ties, rights, and authority.

(18) Lavy ad valorem taxes in accordance with the Stata Cosstitution and laws
of the stats and to levy other taxes suthorized by general law.

(1M Eatﬂudinmrﬂlmuthtunh:.cbdq.duﬂiﬁﬂudmmyd
ntd-dﬁnpuuﬂtlurhmmhhiﬁﬁm,inddmgwﬂuﬂylﬂmudm-
munities granted by chapter $3-1369, Laws of Florids.

{20) Adopt urban renawsl and community development crdinances.

1) Provide, own, and operste a public transportation system within and
I-it[imt the city lir~its and on the campuses of the Uniwnitrluf F!nr_ida and Santa
Fa Community Cuilege, unless otherwise provided by those institutions, and pro-
vide for an adequats public transportation system by contract with other agencies,
sither public or private, oa such terms and conditions as the city commission deter-
mines, and including specifically all powers and immunities granted by chapter 67-
1413, Laws of Florida
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ARTICLE @I
CITY COMMISSION

211 Composition.—The legialative power of the ciiy is vested in a city commis-
b= of five members. Three members sball be electad by the qualified voters of
cs of three districta and two members shall be elected by the qualified voters
tha city at large.

1. Districta.—For the purposs of electing three members of the commission,
be commission shall, by ordinance, apportion the city into three consecutively
districts and shall adjust the boundary lines of the districts by subse-
enacted ordinances whenever, in ita jud pment, the districts are not ratably
equally proportioned in sccordance with the Stats Constitution and the Consti-
=n of the United States, but not less (requently than within the second year
each decennial censua
mﬁ;.—m:-m for a district seat must be a qualified voter
dzaa of the district from which the person seska to be slected for a peri-
« 2f not less than 6 months prior to the date the person qualifies to run for office.
lach commissioner elected from a district shall continuously reside in the district
turng the commissioner’s term of offics, excep) that any commissioner who is re-
noved from a district by redistricting may continue to serve during the remainder
o the commissioner’s tarm of office. Esch candidate for an at-large seat must be
i pualified voter of the city for at least 6 months prior to the dats the person quali-
fees to run for office. Each at-large commissioner shall continuously reside within
i city during the commissioner's term of office. Candidates [or the commiasion
xrail, st the time of qualifying, designats the district seats or at-large seata for
wiich Lhey intend o run. A commissioner may not serve on the commission for
mars than two consecutive J-year terma.

204 Election and tarms.—

(1) Candidates [or election to the commission shall qualify in the manner pre-
scribed by ordinance. Each commissioner shall be elected (or a term of 3 years. The
=gular municipal slection aball be held on the date sa prescribed by ordinance.
Upon the cocurrence of & vacancy on the commission, a special slection may be
teid to fill the vecancy for the remainder of the unexpired term as may be pre-

¥ i) district candidate receiving a majority of the votes cast in a particular
gstrict shall be elected. The at-large candidate receiving & majority of the votes
zast within the city at large shall be elected. If a candidate does not receive a major-
«y of the votes cast in a district or in the city at large, 2a applicable, a runofl elec-
=on shall be held between the two candidates in such district or the city at large,
m spplicable, receiving the highest number of votes cast. In the case of a tie, the
andidates shall be selected for the runoff election in the same manner as provided
far other offices by general law. The candidate receiving more votes in the runoff
diection shall be elected. t

{3) ‘The terms of office of commissioners shall be staggered so that the terms
of ofTice of all commissioners do not expire the same year. issioners hold of-
ficw from 12 o'clock noon of the Thursday following the first Tussday in May of
the year in which they are elected until their successors in oflice are elected and
qualified ar until recalled aa provided by law. I & runoff election is necessary, com-
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missioners hold office from 12 o'clock noon of the Thursday (ollowing the third
Tuesday in May of the year in which they are electad.

(4] Vacancies in officc shall be filled in cne of the following wayx

(a) I1fiessthan § months remain in the unexpired term or until the next regular
-Imkn.m-mnmbylmdnﬁtymﬂmmmhmnhﬂgm
and appoint & successor, who is otherwise eligible under section 203 of this act,
1o serve until a newly electsd commissicner is qualified.

(b) If more than 6 months remain in the unexpired tarm and  general siection
is not scheduled within 6 months, the commission shall fill the va ancy by a special
election to be held not more than 60 days after the occurrence of the vacancy.

qualificstions i :
rules of procedure; punishment of members (oo misconduct; and quorum.—The
commission shall be the judge of the qualifications of its own membars. subject to
review by the courts, and shall elect one member aa the mm-gqmrmd
one member as the mayor-commissioner pro tempore. The commission may deter-
mine its own rules of procedure and may punish its own members for misconduct.
A majority of all the members of the commission constitutes 8 quoruz 1o do busi-
ness but & smaller number may adjourn.

207 Cmnﬁmmimn-hﬁnmmfdedm
and resolutions.—The commission shall act by motion, proclamation, resolution,
or ordinance. Unless otherwise provided in this act or by law, a motica or & procia-
mnhnidmﬂl-hnappmdhmwdluhﬁnuuhﬂ-—hnw
ent, and an ordinance or resclution is adoptad when approved by the votes of three
or meore commissioners.

208 insioner.—The mwmhmm
-ﬁwdhmﬁnﬂmmmmmﬂln&mpluh.
uﬂpﬂfnlﬂduﬂ-inpudh.ﬁhmmudinmntm-mnu@mhn
dmwmmﬂhmdﬁdﬂr&ﬁmm&
eeipt of service of processes, the purposes of military law, ceremonial
duties of the office of mayor-commissionsr in the absence of the mayor-

.09 Wmdm-ﬂmmm-_-uymb
ﬂurwh_hmmqummumquhqwﬁuum{m
feit the office of commissioner. Any contract of the city in which any commissioner
h-wmrhnlmﬂhdhmhmmmlm

210 Interference with charter officers.—Neither the commission nor any com-
Mmyﬁmumnlppdnwﬂmmu?ﬂhuuphmmby
the charter officers nor in any manner interfere with the independence of charter
officers in the performance of their duties. Except for the purpose of an inquiry,
\he commission and ita members must deal with employees of the city solely
through their respective charter officers, and neither the commiasion not any com-
miuhn«mnﬁnmﬂmmmynhuﬁmnﬂmm:_mmnmﬂwhm-
ly or privately. Any commissioner who violates this section is puity of & misde-
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meanor of the second degree, punishable as provided in section T75.082 or section
776.083, Florida Statutss,

211 Osths of office.—Beflore taking ofTice for any term each commissioner
shall swear or aflirm:

*1 do solemnly swear (or afTirm) that [ will support, honor, protect, and defend
the Constitution aod Government of the United States and of the Stats of
Florida; that [ am duly qualified to bold offics under the Constitution of the
Stats and under the charter of the City of Gainesville; and that I will weil and

faithfully perform the duties of (titls of oifics} on which | am now sbout to
enter.”

ARTICLE Il
ADMINISTRATION

Charter officers.—The chartar officers providad for in this article are veat-
od to administer the sssigned duties of their offices including the
e and removal of all subordinates employees of their offices. They must
make all sppointmenta based on merit and fitness alone and. except as otherwise
provided in this act, may remove nonprobationary
leacance of position, budgetary restriction, or for o.her legitimats ressons. The
charter officers may purchase and contract for supplies, materials, equipment, and
services required to perform their assigned duties under procedures and limita-
tions prescribed by the commission.
.02 City mansger.—

(1) . APPOINTMENT; ADMINISTRATIVE HEAD OF MUNICIPAL GOY-
ERINMENT; QUALIFICATIONS; TERMS; BOND.—Thae commission shall ap-
point a city manager who shall be the administrstive head of the municipal
ment. The city manager is for the efficient administration of all the
departmenta except for those under the control of other charter cfficers. The city
manager shall be sppointad without regard to political belisfs, hoid office at the
will of the commission. and receive no salary for any portion of a salary period ex-
tending beyond lerminstion of office. The city manager shall give bond for the
faithful performances of this duty in such sum as the commission requires to pro-

tect the (inances of the city.
POWERS AND DUTIES GENERALLY.—The city manager:
Shall see that the laws and ordinances are enforced.

(b) Shall proposs ordinances Lo designata the job titles of subordinates who are
directors of departmenta.

(¢} Shall int and, except as otherwise provided in this act, may remove any
director of a at will,

(d} May remove any mMmhdhhoﬂhr or employes in a de-
partment (or cause, obsolescence of position, or to satialy budgetary restrictions.

(e) Shall administer all dmmﬂllﬁmﬂuuﬂb"hm
excepl as otherwise provided in this act

(N Shall attend all meetings of the commission, except as excused, with the
right to take part in the discussion, but having no vota.
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(g) Shall recommend Lo the commission all measures neceasary end expedient
for the proper governance and management of the city.

{h) Shall keep the commision fully advised sa to the management, gover-
nance, and needs of the cty.

i) 1sthe purchasing agent for the city subject to rules adopted by the commis-
li:ni.ﬂm.mpntut and sale granted to the city manager dosa
not include the powsr to dispose of any public utility ewned by the city.

() Shall recommend an annual budget Lo the commision.

(k) Mpﬂu-ﬂuhdﬁ-pﬂhdhh.whnuﬂh-muﬁ-
rection of the commission.

303 m.—mdﬂm“hdﬂﬂhmmah
hhﬁm&dﬂhhhﬁﬂndwhhmﬂhmy
mﬂmn&ﬂdmm:!hdtrmﬂm
and deflend all suits, and controversies for and on behalfl of the city,
unless otherwise directed the commission, and shall review all contracts, bonda,
and other instruments in writing in which the city is to be & party, and shall en-
dorse on each approval as to form and legality.

104 Mﬂihm“ﬂ?ﬂt_:-,mlﬂﬂ&
commission who shall recorda and perform other duties as are prescribe
h%ﬂuhmﬁ%ﬁ:ﬂdhmﬂaﬂmﬂhnﬂ
of the commission.

106 City internal suditor.— '

(1) mmmm-dﬂmmmmﬂmnm
will of the commission. The city internal auditor shall:

{s) Perform financial and compliance sudita.
(b) Asaist the commission in all it sccountability functions.
(¢) Perform all other duties assigned by the commission.

(1 Mﬂnﬂdﬂmﬂmﬂhﬂuﬂhdmmgmdqhumd
auditor shall be filed in the office of the clerk of the commission.

The commission shall appoint & general manager for utilities ("grneral manag-
«r") who shall be responsible to the commission. The manager shall be re-
Mhhmmammmmmm
ager {or utilities shall serve at the will of the commission. ,
(2) Powers and duties generally. '

The generzl manager: _ »
Shall mibhtundhmuduinnmntiuﬁ-ﬂi:ﬁm
&hw&:ﬁudﬁ-ﬂd%d&ﬂﬂ:ﬁmwmmwtm
limited to, the planning, undu:ﬁw.muign:hmn.:nuf-
change, transmission and ibuti all electricity; the planning, develcpoenl,
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jurchuse. cale, exchange, interchange, transmission and cistribution of all natural
-aa: e piacning, development, supply, Lreatment, transmission, distribution and
wle of all potable water: and the planning, development, collection, treatment, dis-
sousal and billing of all wastewater pow or bereafter provided by the City;

{b) Shall submit Lo the commission for its consideration a yearly budget for the
operation of the Utility System;

(¢) Shail be the purchasing agent for all equipment, materials, supplies and
services necessary {or operating aod maistaining the Utility System subject to pol-
icies promulgated by the commumion;

(d) Shall propose ordinances to designats the job titles of subordinates that are
to be considered directors of departmest;

{e) nppintud.luﬂuo&q-hpmﬁdhmim.mm

departmenta at will;

[14] recommend to the commission all messures necessary and expedient
for the proper governance and management of the Utility System;

{g) Shall keep Lhe commission fully advised aa to the management, governance
and needs of the Utility System;

(h) Shall perform all other duties prescribed by law, this chartar, ordinance,
or direction of the commission.

3.07 Audits and examinstions of sdministrative departments.—In the absence
of state law requiring the city to conduct an annual financial audit, the commission
shall adopt an ordinance requiring an snnual financisl sudit of the accounta and
recorda of the city to be completed by an independent certified public sccountant
within 12 moaths after the end of esch (iacal year.

ARTICLE IV
BOARDS AND COMMITTEES

401 Boards and cnmittees.—The commiseion may crests advisory boards
and committess as it deema necessary. The members of all boards and committees

{:Mmmmﬁtmﬂmmm
by

warious departmenta, and shall perform all duties and powers prescribed
or resolvtion.

4.02 City plan board.—
41) The commission shall creats one or more city plan boards which shall:
{s) Plan for the proper development and growth of the city.

{b) Prepare comprebensive plans or elementa or portions of ;..ans to guide fu-
ture development and growth. |

(e} Make recommendations pertaining 1o comprehensive plans or elements or
portions of plans.

(d) Monitor and oversee the effectiveness and status of the comprehensive

plan, and recommend changes in the comprehensive plan as are from time to time
required.
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{¢) Review proposed land development regulations and land development
codes, or amendmenta thereto, and make recommendations as to the consatancy
ofmmﬁﬁmmpudmmhﬂuﬂuudmmtuwﬁudm
plan.

n Perform sl other functions, duties, and responaibilities assigned toit by the
cominission.

(2) Each board shall issue reporta and bold public hearings as required by law.
The commission may not take final action on any mattar pending before a board
until the board has compisted its report in sccordance with law.

(4] mmem‘M-hmﬂuhﬂd-ﬁm
bility under thia section.

403 Building and land development regulatory boards —

(1) CREATION AND COMPOSITION.—The commission may, by erdinance,
muum%dummhu&m“-
ber of a building and land development requlatory i
commission and may not b an official or an imployes of the city. The commission
may designate a city plan board to serve as & building and land development requ-
latory board.

(¥4 POWERS AND DUTIES.—A building and land development requlatory
board may: '

{a) Hear and decide appeals alleging an errot in any order, requirement, deci-
sion, or determination made by an sdministrative official of s depariment in the
enforcement of any building or land development regulstion.

(b) Hear and decide any special exception under the jurisdiction of the board
npﬁhﬂbnbﬁhwlﬂwm

1. The board may not grant a special exception unless it finds that the grant
is in harmony with the purpose and intent of sny building or land development
regulation and will not adversely affect the public interest.

2. The board may qualify any special exception with appropriate conditiona
and safeguarda.

3. The board may prescribe a ressonsble time limit within which the action for
which the special exception is required must be begun or completed, or both. after
thﬁdmmmﬂhmuﬁithmhnu

(¢) Grant variances to a regulation that are oot costrary to the public interes.
mmuwm.mmammwﬁm
sult in unnecessary and undue hardabip. The board may prescribe appropriate
conditions and safeguards in conformity with any building or land development
mﬁmmmmm.mwmmmmn-

_ tion for which the variance is required must be begun or completad, or both, after

which the variance mmlﬁﬂlyuﬁ:uﬂlhaﬂmtﬁthumhumidjm-
isfied. A variance to a building or land development regulation may not be granted
unless the board fimt finda:

a1
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L. That special conditions and circumatances exist which are peculiar to the
land. structure, or building involved and which are not applicable to othe: landa,
sLructures, or buildings similarly situated:

2 That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions
of the spplicant;

1 That the requested varance will not confer on the spplicant any special

mmm&mwmmﬁmmmmmnnm
in the same land use category;

& ‘That litersl intarpretation of the regulstion would deprive the applicant of
ummmmwmmhﬂ-mm_umm
gen ﬂnhmdhmﬂﬁmﬂ-ﬂdwﬁmﬂuﬁm
hardship on the applicant;

“he variance granted is the minimum variance required to make possi-
use of the land, building, or structure; and

m-uhuhhm-ﬁmmihut-dwﬂm
mudumm-mmhmummm«u
the srea involved or ctherwise detrimental 1o the public welfare.
(3) Thecommission may grant, by ordinance, any sdditional powers and duties
regulatory

to & building and land development board in accordance with applicable
law.

i
bie
i

W The board may not grant any variance, special exception, or appeal which
s mot consistent with either the comprehensive plan or element or portion of the
muﬁmm%umwmwnm
under paragraph (2)(c).

(S) A violation of conditions and safeguards prescribed under the tarma of &
nﬂdv-iunﬂw-ﬁdmpﬁum:ﬁnﬁudthhﬂdiuuhd
development regulstiona
ARTICLE YV
SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Chartes amendmenta.— This act may be amended pursuant to this section
provided by general law.

(1) PETITION.—An smendment may be proposed by a petition signed by 10
mﬂmwma&-ﬁnwhmmmwﬁw-
fifths vota of the membership of the commission. The commission shall place the
unpn-daunimmmumﬂth:mnmmpuﬂdmhnwnu
special election called [or that purpose.

(D) NOTICE.—The full proposed amendment must be published once each
week for 4 consecutive weeks prior to the election in & newspaper of general circula-
tion publisbed in the city. A

{3) EFFECTOF ELECTION.—A proposed amendment receiving an affirma-
Live vote of & majority of the votes cast shall be effective &s an amendment to this
act not later than the 90th calendar day after the day on which the vots was taken
uniess otherwise provided in the proposed amendment.

a2

Ch. 80-194 LAWS OF FLORIDA Ch. 90-384

507 lssuance of ad valorem bonda generally. —Tha city, in i corporata cagac-
ty, may issus sd valorem bonds of the city becoming due at such times and upon
such conditions as are prescribed by ordinance. The proceeds from the sales of od
valorem bonds shall be used for suc’ municipal purposes as may be provided by
crdinance, and for the payment of ad valorem bor.ds and the interest thereon. The
full faith and credit of the city, the ad valorem taxing power of the city, and the
revenues ined from the public utilities owned by the city may be pledged by
ardinance, if, befors the ad valorem bonds are issued, the amount and purposes
of the proposed issus has been approved by a majority vota of the slector of the
city voting on the qu stion. The rats of interest shall be detarmined st the time
of sals of the bonds. The commissira may, by ordinance, prescribe provisions not
inconsistent with this act for the control and direction of the expenditures of ad
valorem bond moneys, and for the control and management of public utilities sc-
quired by the city. The commission may levy ad valorem, azes upon real and tangi-
hhmdmmhdnﬁnhw:ﬂmwmmmd
interest of the general obligation and ad valorem bonded indebtedness of the city
and to provide & sinking fund for the paymest of thess ad valorem bonda

503 Retirernent and pension plan for city employess.—The commissoa sball,
by ordinance approved by st least four-fifths of the member of the commusmon,
mmmm-mnpﬁuﬁmhmmumm.
ses of the city and shall make sppropristions necessary for the plan.

5.04 of utilities. —The commission may not, in any manner, dispose
ﬂw“wmdtﬁdtfldmhlumﬂmwdimhﬁnnh
cilities or any part thereof so aa to matariaily reduce the capacity of the city to pro-
duce or distributs slectrical energy or water, unless tha commission does o by ordi-
nance with the prior approval of a majority vota of the qualified electors of the ity
voting st an election for the purposs of approving the ordinance.

5.05 Fresh pursuit and arrest by municipal officers.— Any polics officer o the
dtrnquhﬁ-hwﬁtd-:p“m--imhthdqquﬁuhm-
achua County and there arrest the person, if the pursued person has volated s zu-
nicipal ordinance of the city or s within the city ia the
mdtpﬁnﬂw.u!hpﬂueﬁuh_ﬁ-pﬂuuh
that the pursued person has committed of is committing a {eiony.

ARTICLE VI
TRANSITION SCHEDULE

601 Former charter provisiona.—All provisions of the charter of the City of
Gainesvills in effect immediataly pricr to the effective date of this act which are
not contained in and are not inconsistent with this act are ordinances of the city

m&ﬁmmﬂiﬂ:ﬂi&unﬂhhmmuu&:uﬂ“ﬂm
d'“o

802 Ordinances and resclutions — All ordinances and resolutions in
effect immediataly prior to the effective dsta of this act shall remain in full force
ﬁmuhmmwwhmﬂhﬁuuﬁmmmﬂd
or changed in the manner provided by law.

803 Mﬂﬂmdmwﬂumh&hmw-w
wﬁuﬂywwﬂﬂlnlhhmlhﬂﬂmorinpni:mmwpdﬂq-ﬂw-
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Ch. 90-308

Ch. 90-384 _ LAWS OF FLORIDA )

sons who were city officers of employees immedintely prior 10 the effective dute

of this scl.

g04 Pending matters.—All rights, claims, actions, orders, and legal or admin-
istrative proceedings involving the city immediately prior 10 the effective date of
this act shall continue, excepl 3 modified pursuant 10 the provisions of this act

Section 2. City commissioners in office prior to the effective date of this act
shall remain in office until the expiration of their terms.

Qection 3. This act shall take effect July 1, 1990, or upen becoming a law,
whichever occurs later.

Became & law without the Governor's spproval June 22, 1890.

Filed in Office Secretary of State June 22, 1990

CHAPTER 90-395
Senate Bill No. 1986

An act relating to the Pinellas County Sherifl's Civil Service System;
amending sa. 5(2) and 8, ch, 89-404, Laws of Florida; decreasing the maxi-
mum period of suspension without pay for certain members of tlie sher-
if{"s executive atall; providing for hearings on appeals; providing for con:
tracting with the Division of Administrative Hearings for the conduct of
appeal hearings; renumbering paragrephs and conforming cross:

relerences; providing an effective date.

Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Florida:
Section 1. Subsection (2) of section 5 of chapter 89.404, Laws of Florida, ia

amended to read:
Section 5. Effect of election or appointment of new Sheriff on status of person-
pel.—

(2) Whena newly elected or sppointed Sherill assumées office, persons then
serving as members of the Sherill's Esecutive Staff who, previous Lo their appoint-
ment to the Executive Stafl, had sttained permanent status in the Classified Ser-
vice, shall not be suspended without pay for more than 1 & working day deys or
dismissed unless cause &3 provided herein exists. However, such personnel may be
demoted to the highest rank schieved in the Classified Service without cause and

without any right to appesl.
Qection 2. Section B of chapter B9-404, Laws of Florida, is amended to read:
Section B. Dutles and suthority of the Civil Service Board.—
' (1) The Civil Service Board ghall have the {ollowing authority and duties:
nd regulations for {is hearing proce-

(a) Tonadopt and smend reasonable rules 8
dures.
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GAIMESYILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

The Combined Utility Funds of the City of Gainesville, Florida
Report on Audit of Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

September 10, | 994 and 1991

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
Ciry of Gainesville:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Gainesville Regional Utilities (the Combined Utility Funds of the City of Gainesville,
Florida) as of September 30, 1994 and 1993, and the related statements of revenue and expense and retained earnngs. and cath flows for
hmﬂmnﬁihiﬂwnhmﬂydhm‘:m&rw-mmmw
on these financial statements based on our audits.

McmmW-mmwmmmuﬁgmmwmmuwmmm

aﬁmﬂﬂﬂm““hhﬂmmhdmﬂmhmmm
maﬂ“oﬁn%hmﬁ%hhhﬂmhwﬁﬁuixhhmhucm
principles and significant estimates made by management. as well a3 evaluating the overall financial statement presentaton We believe that

our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion. the 1994 and 1993 financial statements referred to abowe present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Gainesville Regional Urilities as of September 30, 1994 and 1993, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then
ended in conformity with generally accepeed accounting principles.

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements of Gainesvillie Regional Uilities taken as a
whole. The supplementary information included in the accompanying schedules is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a
required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the
basic financial statements and, n our opinion s fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. The supplementary information included in the accompanying schedules as of September 30, 1992, 1991 and 1990 has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied by other auditors whose report thereon, dated December 3, 1992, expressed an unqualified
opinion on that supplementary information in relation to the basic financial satements raken as a whole.

hmi‘fhuﬁdhhim-!mhhwﬂﬂmhlﬁl.ﬁwﬂthﬁmﬂ%duﬁnnﬂnﬂsdxcmgh
the amortization of contributions in aid of construction and transfers to the City of Gainesville general fund.

DeiPhl3Gps?  MIAA it

Davis, Monk & Company KPMG Peat Marwick LLP December 16, 1994
Ganesville, Florida St Petersburg. Florida

EEdw amwpAl RNIFRRG
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GAIMESYILLE REGIOMNAL UTILITIEY

Lepternber 30, 1994 and 1993

Liabilities and Fund Equity

.................................................

......................................................

419931267

82,015,651
189276738

171.292.38%
691,225,656

LBT0.575
4,776,500
1578.698

8124.173

1misea
15,330,000
11,175,626

1,671,041

41,970.315

9858346

1991

1190.202
1731.6%

7,342,765

31925474
14,900,000
11,000,803

1072 769
34899 046
9816842




GAINESVILLE REGIGw AL UTILITIES
Statements of Cash Flows
Yeon ended Sepiermber 30 /P94 ond 1991

1794 1"
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash recerved from customers § 150,257,154 150.892.00%
Cuhmmwhrputndm . (63.897.160) (82.286.702)
Cash payments to employees for services .. . . (22.181.595) (21,480.475)
mwhwmmmm . (5.347.298) (4.888.198)
Other cperatng receipes | 1418514 1,540,761
Nef cosh pronded by operoung ocvbes 60449615 43,777,395
Cﬂhiﬂm‘hm
Trarafers to other funds 18,829 {18,427 264)
Net cash wsed in noncoplal noncing oCOWIES . . . . ... .. ... (18.829.266) (18.427.264)
mhm*ﬂﬂhﬁm
hwﬂwuh‘-mﬁ: . (16.396.000) (187 782.761)
IRl QRIS - 2 viiania e a e e e e e T 68265 478719
Mﬂmdhﬂm
mmhﬁ-ﬁﬁum} {41,757,158) (34.826.497)
Mmmdwm - 134,485 000
Net cosh used in copitol ond reloted flroncing actvies ... ... ... ... iiiiiii i {72.352.137) (21.914017)
Cash flows from investing activities:
. (TR NP ST, LT 5688451 8131525
Purchase of westImentS . . .......covureirursacionnarasstssnsssssssassanss (483,669.087) (541.99%.971)
Procesds from investoment maturities S15.001,999 527.715.86)
Net cash provided by (used in) inweStng GCEWDES .. ..................ooiiiinns 37,021,563 __{6099.583)
Het decrease in cash and cash equivalents R L R A (710.425) [1.613,469)
Cash and cash equivalents,beginning of year .. ..... ... .. ... ... ......ciiiiiiiian. 7,115,331 9.728.800
Cash and cash equivalents,end ofyear ... ... ... ... .. ... .. .o $ 6404906 T.1533
{Contirmed)
Evw aswni nirnny 3




GAINESYILLE AEGIOMNAL UTILITILY

The Combined Utility Funds of the City of Gainesville, Florida
Report on Audit of Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Sepiember 30, 1994 and 1993

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
City of Ganesville:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Gainesville Regional Ulities (the Combined Utility Funds of the City of Gainesville,
Florida) as of September 30, 1934 and 1993, and the related statements of revenue and expense and retaned eamings, and cash flows for
hmdﬁatﬂ“ﬂiﬂ:ﬂﬂﬂ“ﬂhﬂdhﬂkﬂm&tﬂwﬁyhmmmw
on these financial statements based on our audics.

MMWMHWMMMMMMMW-M“MNW&

audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes exarmaning,
©on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial satements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles and significant estimates made by management. as well as evaluating the overall financial satement presentation. We bebeve that

our audits provide 2 reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the 1994 and 1993 financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Gainesville Regional Utilities as of September 30, 1994 and 1993, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then
ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opmnion on the basic financial statements of Gamesville Regional Utilities taken s 3
whole. The supplementary information included in the accompanying schedules is presented for purposes of addmonal analysis and is not a
required part of the basic fimancial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the
basic financial statements and, in our opinion is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken a1 2
whole. The supplementary information included in the accompanying schedules as of September 30, 1992, 1991 and 1990 has been
nﬁmdmhum‘mwwmmﬂmmnmwbmtcllﬂlmsﬁmm
opinion on that supplementary information in relation to the basic financial statements aken as a whole.

As more fully described in Note | to the financial statements, in 1994, Gainesville Regional Utilities changed its methods of accounting for
the amortization of contributions in aid of construction and transfers to the City of Gainesville general fund.

Do, 77»(541,‘77 KT BT ok T
Dawis, Monk & Company KPMG Peat Marwick LLP December 16, 1994
Gaineswlle, Flonda St Petersburg, Florida
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* GAIMELYILLE REGIOMNAL UTILITIESY

Sepiermber 30 1994 ond 1991

IR AR NN

Current assets

Cash and short-term wvestments . . ... ... ....conueenicnnonns
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for uncollectible accounts

of $597,000 i 1994 and $812.800 in 1993 .

§ 666044962
4II!I 7.160

_EL_'J_I
483 874337

14,609 560

0.427.0%

-

5,090,406
A
46900253

3,664,041
599700
31190254
573M46%

1,875,725

154.110.752
#I95.148

$ 751.280.4%

631.297.0%
Je172038

u.ull.ih
_{208.408.304)

459010830

$.624.90)

20309236
W06

sara
5241999

406136

177766
58218447
13920746

101 865,680
121619
1 615876

199514354
69375310
5854630




GAINESYILLE REGIOMNAL UTILITIES
Balance
September IO, 1994 ond 1991

Liabilities and Fund Equity 1794
Long-term debt and fund equity:
Long-term debc

Usibsties systern commer cial paper motes . ... .. ... .. : R D R T e 66265000 67,761,000

426,870,000 451,696,000
S (6.936.733) (7.308.104)

.......... A [ R e Tt ; BLOIS.A51 77.3%.382
Reined sarmings .............. ......ociiiiiians i ST 189276.738 | 0691 699

WOl 450 4 e s A TS SRR NPT Y 2 258088081

: Ty T O (T e i 1 8T0.5TS 1190203

T T eepan 1578.6%8 1,420.873

........... . 1671041 TOTLTEY

............................ 9,858,346 2.816.842
AR N ¢ R B R A A A S § 751180490 58534630

Een o ammmay nivrer B




Snurrunuulﬂmrueandiz
Years ended September 10, 1994 ond 199]

W o

LR

pense and Retained Earnings

Operating transfer to City of Gainesville general fund ...

l-n'rudmuuldn-r

See accompanying notes 1o francial satements.

hdn, "

$ 149506834 150.200.8%
1618513 1,540,761
151,125,347 151,741,657
TLIIT 367 510701
1713650 17236413
17.955.407 18,118,153
107229277 108,925,247
41.89%.070 42816.3%
8541 086 14021952
_(3son2851) assa2e
(16.481.75) (20.536.29
27414305 22.280.100
180,691 699 176,838,863
(18.829.266) (1842726

$ 189276738 180.691.69




GAINESYILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES
Saatements of Cash Flows
Years ended September 30, 1994 and 1993

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cﬂmﬁﬁbwh‘mﬂuﬂm

Cash payments to employess for services .. .. ...........

Oxher Operating receipts . ... .. .........oiiiiiiaaiaiaais

Net cash prowded by operotng octrbes

c-tl-sln_ﬂplﬂmm
Tranafers to other funds

Principal repayments on long-termdebt .. ... ... ... :

MNet decreass in cash and cash equivalents .. ... ... . ..

...........................

...........................

1994

$ 150.257.154
(63.897,160)
(12.181.595)

(5.347.298)
1618514

60449515

(18,829 264)
(18.829.264)

(16.296,000)
196,684

(24.476.657)
68,2465

(41.757,156)

1012527
(79.352.337)

5688651
(481.549,08T)
515001999

37.02) 563
(710.425)

7115331
§_bdouses

150,892,009
(62.286.702)
(21.480.475)

(4.888,198)
1,540,761

AT

18,427 264
{18,427 264)

(187,782.761)
656,967
(39.235,430)
ATRTIS

(4226.497)
136,485,000
2,309 985

(21914017

8.231.525
(S41.99%6.971)
527,715,863

(6.049.583)
(1613.469)
9.728.800
7.115.331

(Contirued)
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GAIMESYILLE MEGIOMNAL UTILITIES

Statements of Cash Flows

for peans ended September 10, 1994 and 199]

(LB N NN

riramy

1994
mummmmqumnﬂm
Adjntments to recr ncile MHMMWI’,MM&

Depreciation and alsortimation .. ..., ..., ol R A AR A N AR B R s e 17.955.407
Prepaid expenaes ... .. .. . e e T, R e R TR 0 28,906
i .. .. e e A RS T (LIYL112)
Accounts payable and accrued babilices . ... {4.676.145)
Due woother hunds .. ... R 157,825
Uiy dopOBIE . . .. v e e N (131,824}
Ocher liabilities and deferred credics e T 08005, 1 e B b o g RS 41.504

Net cosh prowded by operssng ocowoes ... $ 604495615

HNoncash, lmvesting, Capital and Financing Activitier:

428163%

18118153
A2
307,741
1350837
(30,186.195)
4138004
(331914)
606,280
5871247

43,777,395

In Augunt 1993, investments of $77.428.800 par value. (375,019,999 hﬂvﬂnlmuﬂhm-ﬂuﬁﬂmﬂhuhﬂﬂjﬂm

of 1981 series long-term debe.

wmmwmnﬁumwml.munnmn 1994 and 1993, respectively
Cash and Cash Equivalents:

hucmm&nMﬂmll.mw,.hmﬁyMWmmdmmmmmu

noncash equivalents.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




GAIMESYILLEL REGIOMNAL UTILITIES
Notes to Financial Statements
September 10, 1994 ond 199]

(1) Summasy of Significant Accounting Policles
{a) Ovganization

(b)

(<)

O]

()

n

Regponal Unilices (GPL) & 3 combined musscipal utity
syMem operating electric, gas, water and wastewater utiities.

Basis of Accounting

GRU consists of the combined Ukiliy Funds of the City of
Gamesville. Florda (City). The fnancial staterments are presented
on the accrual basis of accounting Under this basis, revenues are
recognized n dwe period earmed and expentes are recognired in
the period incurred. In accordance with the Usdlites System
Reverwe Bond Reschution (Bond Resohution). rates are desgned
to cover debt service and other revenus requirements, which
exciude deprecanon expense and other noncath expense erms
This method of rate setting results In costs being included in the
determenaton of rates in difierent periods than when these costs
are recognized lor financial statement purposes. The effect of
these differences are recognized in the determination of net
ncome in the pericd that they occur in accordance with GRU's
accounting policies. GRLI has adopted the uniform system of
accounts prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission (FERC) and the National Assocition of Regulatory
Uniliry Commessioners. Rates are approved anmually by the Cicy
Commiasion.

Irvestmaents

Imvestments are stated at amortzed cost. Premium or discount o
amortized over the irvesoment’s maturity based on the straight-
line method which approximates the effective interest method.

Irventories

Inventories are stited M cost using the weighted average unit cost
mathod for materials, and the last-in, first-out (LIFO) method for
fuel Obsolete and unusable items are reduced to estimated
sabvage values. The cost of fuel used for electric generation i
charged to expense as consumed.

Utility Plant

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Maingenance and
repairs are charged o operating expense as incurmed. The average
cost of depreciable plant retred is eliminated from the plant
aceounts, and such costs, phus removal costs less sabvage, are

Decommissioning

Depreciation of utlity plant is computed using the straight-fine
method over estimated service hves ranging from 6 to 50 years.
Depreciation was equivalent to 1B1% and 2 BIX of average
depreciable property for 1994 and 1993, respectively Depreciation
expeme includes 2 provivon lor decommissioning costs related to
the jontly-owned nuclear power plant (see note 4)

®

()

Amortization of Muclear Fuel

The cost of muchear fuel, inChuding estrmated duposal cost o
amortized to huel expense based on the quanuty of heat pro-
duced for the penerstion of elecone energy n relazion o the
quanuty of heat expected to be produced over the lle of the
nuciear fusl core Thete couts are charped (o customens Cwough
the fusl adpaumnent cune.

Revenue s recorded a3 sarmed GRLI accrues for services
rendered but unbilled whach amounted 1o approsamately
$2,103,000 and $8,057,000 for 1994 and 199), respectively. Fuel
adpstment revenue i recognized based on the actual fuel costa
Amounts charped to customens are based on estmated costs,
which are adjusted monthly fior sny differences between the actual
and estamated costs once actual (oS are known.

lnteriund tranactons and contributions are generally made as
required. Interfund trantactions berween the funds and hund
balances of electric, gai. water and wastewater are offset for the
combined utility fundy. Interfund loans do not bear interest
Additionally, there are interfund trancacnons between GRU and
genenal government operations of the City.

Funch in Accordance With Bond Resolutions
Certain restricted funds of GRU sre sdministered in sccordance
with bond resolutons. Theie funds are a3 follows:

Debt Service Fund
Subordenated Indebrednest Fund

The Debt Service Fund sccounts for hunds accumulated to
provide payment of principal and interest on or redeem
outsanding debt

The Subordinated Indebtedness Fund, grouped n the Debt
Service Fund for financial

The Rate Stabilization Fund accounts for funds acourmalated to
mmwmmmmumd-rdwm
and from Revenue Funds as necessary

The Construction Fund accounts for lunds accumulated for the
Cost of Acquitition and Constructon of the system

(Continued)
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LAINESYILLE REGIOMNAL UTIWLITIES

Notes to Financial Statements
Sepeember 10, (994 and 1991

MNovve amwwiq wirgny

(k)

The Unihry Plant Improvement Fund accounts for funds ued to
Wh:mwmwﬂlmahmd
Wd“ummhhmd
bonds.

MMHMHWMMMM
seruction of $1.241.000 in 1994 and $964.040 in 199 & incheded
in construction in progress and as & reduction of interest experse.
n-.mnmymnm“
rate on the funds borrowed 1o finance the projecn to the
monchly balance of projects under construction. The effective
interest rates were approxirately 5.5% and §.3% for 1994 and
1993, respecuively

Owferred Charges

Deferred charges represent costs incurred that are 1o be recow-
tdhnhuimwhm-n“mw;
period usally ranging from seven to thirty years.

(m) Contributions in Ald of Construction

Uniicy plant in service for the water and wastewater funds

inchudes asuets recaived from contributions in sid of construction
mmuudcmnwm.
straight-ine method over the ife of the related asset The amount

()

dmmukﬂdmhmumw
expenie and reqined exrmings relating to the comtributed assers
ucnﬁuﬂmmmmma\d
Mwﬂ“mﬂlﬂjﬂhlﬂlwlﬂl
respectvely

Carh and Cash
Furmdwdhnuﬁ-dmm
il:hﬁcﬂnmhdhﬁﬁ_dmudw
repurchase agresments.

Change in Accounting
hri‘lﬂtwwnmdm'hh
mdﬂﬂ:ﬂhwmnh&r
general fund. In 1991, the amortization of CIAC was reflected 23 3
mdhhh“whlﬂhu\c




GAINMESYILLE RiGIrONAL UTILITIEY
Motes to Financial Statements
Sepeernber 30, | 994 ond 1991

(2) Long-Term Debt
Long-term debt outstanding at September 30, 1994 and 1993 conmsted of the lollowng "
1994
Utilities System Revenue Bonds:
Serwes 1983 (198) Bonch) — mnﬂn—-—.ﬂ-ﬂu
October 1. 2014 2t 2 rate of 60% . : R p e _ $ 18860000
tmnAtlmM—mﬂMaMIMHm
rates between 6.4% and 48X ... .. 5.085.000
1992 Serses A (1992 A Bonds) — mwﬂnm«nﬂrm&mﬁwl‘mﬂnm
rates beoween 50% and 6.5% . : . 73,000,000
1992 Series B (1992 B Bonda) — nuunﬂthOmhlml‘i’-m
rates between 60% and 7.5% . . 61,920,000
lﬂi“A[iﬂlAM—“nﬂMuMlm:m
rates between 4.25% and 530X . . 35,180,000
Iﬂ!“l(lﬂ:lhﬂ]—mﬂmﬂw&ﬂrlmﬂum
rates berwaen 40% and 55% ... 118,795,000
lﬂlhctlﬂlcm—rm“ﬂm:&:ﬂcl 1996 at vanous
rates between 4625% and 5% . : 11,400,000
Subordinated Utilities System Revenue Bondu:
Iﬂlh{lﬂlwm:—m“ﬂMnﬂMI 1997 at rates
ol ABTSRand 525% . . ... iiiesieaeias 15.365,000
Usilities Systern Commercial Paper Notes, Serias C:
{C Notes) — interest st vanous markest rates .. ...... . R I e TR 66265000
426,870,000
Less uramortized bond discount . ... ... .ol e PP ar {6.936.733)
Tord long-term debt . ... .......ccciiiiiiniiiaiaiias LT v R A $ 419911247
Ev

40.660.0M0

67,761,000

451,696,000
{7.308, 104)

444387 5%
R

(Contsrmsed)
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GAIMESYILLT REGIONAL UTILITIES

Notes to Financial Statements
Septernber 30 1994 ond 1991

Wumwmhmﬂﬁw'mmxmmhm
mmmnmmdmmmmm
p.nﬂ.hhmhﬁmhmhudkﬂfm
October |

um:m.cm-munmmmmmm
Series A and B. The entire Series B Bonds ' the amount of $128,795.000
were uied (o pay prncipal, nterest and redemption premium on $9.650,000
of the then-outstanding 1987 Bonds and al $100,366.361 of the then-out.
mﬂlﬁhﬁﬁuﬁ-ﬂ!ﬂmmmnlﬂ
defeasance of that amount of 1987 Bonds and 1989 Subordinated Bonds
and resulted in debt service 1avings of $6.5 milion over the lie of the
Iﬂmwm-ﬂam-ﬂ-WdM
uﬁﬂhhumdmllillﬂnm
deferred and is beng amortited over the e of the 1987 Bonds and 1989
Subordinated Bonds.

hup:.m:.mmmmmuuuas,m-nmm
s-ulmc-uuumwms;mam
Bonds Series 1993 The proceeds of these series and amounts on kand in
the Debx Service Fund were used to legally defease $149,.590.000 of the
then-outstanding 1981 Series Bonds. This defeasance resulted in debt
service savings of approximately $31.8 million over the life of the defeased
hﬁ-ﬂilmmwd’llinﬂuthlmmﬂnamd
approsimately $12.3 millon was deferred and is being amortized over the
Ife of the 198] Bonds.

mmﬁmummmmmwm
Debt outstanding at September 30, 1994:

Subordinated

Period Utilicies Systemn  Utilities Systeen Total net
ending Revenue Aevenus debt service
October | Bonds Bonds _reguErements
1995 $ 26131340 § legvaso $ 43029846
1996 9917158 1759100 46,582 864
1997 16210745 BBE1 649 5074414
1998 16212940 - 26212540
1999 16.207 360 - 26,207,360
2000 25,755,160 - 25755160
2001 16068813 - 26068833
2002 28062173 - 26062173
001 26.069.187 - 26069, 187
2004 15495817 - 15495837
2005 1433776 - MHIIT.T78
2006 4329841 - 439841
2007 185212 8645 - I8.522.645
008 30,936,400 - 30,936,400
009 30.941.550 - 30941550
il ] 30,934,000 - 30,534,000
Wi 30,935,025 - 30,935.005
012 30,930,525 - 30930525
013 30.941.725 - 30,941,715
014 2185 - 32218005
015 12227125 - 11227125
016 12225350 - 12225350
W17 12,229 450 - 12229450
2018 5.781.950 - 5.781.950
W19 5.782.650 - 5.T81L.650
00 5780475 - 5780475
02 5,784,450 - 5784450
wn 5.782.950 - 5. 781950
§ 623829415 $ 41351303 § 667180728
(Contimed)




GAINESVILLE REGIHOMAL UTILITIES

Notes to Financial Statements
Sepeember 30 1994 ond 1993

Under the terma of te Bond Resolution relating to the sale of the Ukilives
System Revenue Bords, payment of the prncipal and interest i secured by
an wrevocable ben on GRUS net revenues (exclusive of any funds which may
be establshed pursuars w the Bond Resclution for decommesuoning and
certan other specified purposes), inchuding the investments and income,
vy, thereod.

The Bond Resoluton contains certain restrictions and commizments, includ-
ing GRU's covenant to establsh and maintun rates and other charges to
produce revenues sullcent to ply operaton and MaNenance expenies,
amounts requared for deposit in the debe service funds, and amounts
required for depost s the uility plant improvernent fund.

The 98] Bonds mature on October |, 2014. Those Bonds are subject to
redemption at the option of the City on and after October |, 1991, 253
whole at any time or in part on any interest payment date, at 3 redemption
prce of 100% pha accrued interest to the date of redemption.

The 1987 Bonds and the 1993 C Bonds are not subject to redemption at
the option of the Tiry

The 1992 A Bonds mature on various dates from 1996 o 2022 Those
Bonds maturing on or after October |, 2001, amounting to $63.730,000, are
subject to redempuion st the option of the City on and after October |,
2002 a3 a whole at any tme of in part on any interest payment date, at 3
redemption price of 102% in 2002, 101% in 2003 and 100% thereafter.

The 1992 B Bonds mature at various dates from 2001 to 2017. Those Bonds

on or aiver Ociober |, 2003 through October |, 2007, amounting
o $14.310.000, are subject to redemption at the option of the City on and
after October |, 2000, a3 2 whola at any time or in part on any interest
payment date, at 3 redempuon price of 102% in 2002, 101% in 2004 and
100% thereafter The 1992 B Bonds maturing on October 1, 2017, amount-
ing to $12.335.000, are subject to redemption at the option of the City on
and after October |, 2007, a5 2 whole 3t any time Or in part on any interest
payment date, at 2 redemption price of 100%

The 1993 A and B Bonds mature at various dates from 1997 o 2013 Thote
Bonds maturing on or after October |, 2004, amounting to §113.925.000,
are subject to redemption at the option of the City on and afver October |,
2001, as a whole at any tme or in part on any interest payment date, at a
redempuon poce of 102% i 2003, 101% in 2004 and 100% thereafter

The 1993 Subordinated Bonds are not subject to redemption at the option
of the City They are dwect and special oblgations of the City secured as to
the payment of the principal or sinking fund redemption price and interest
thereon, in accordance with their terms and the provisions of the

Subordsnated Resohution, by the Subordnated Indebtedness Fund, the
Subordrated Debt Service Reserve Account and the Subordmnared Bond
Payment Account which are inchuded in the Debt Serwce Fund The 199
Subordinated Bonds are subordinated i all respects to bonds msued as firut
e bonds (“Sersor Lien Bonds™) under the Bond Resolution.

Uniliies. System Commercial Paper Notes, Series C Notes in a princpal
amount not to exteed $67.000.000 may contime to be nsued to refirance
masturing Series C Notes. Liquidity support for the Series C Notes is
provided under 2 long-term credit agreement dated a3 of October |, 1992
wich Bank of Amenica National Trust 3nd Sewings Assocation [Bank of
America) and SunBank, National Association with Bank of America as Agent.
Each bank's oblgation &5 for $33.500.000 and i 2 several but not joine
obigation. The obiganon of a bank may be substituted by ancother bank
which meets certan credit sandards and which is approved by GRU and
the Agent. Under the terms of the agreement. GRU may bormow up to
$67.000,000 with same day svaidabiity ending on the termunation date, as
defined in the agreement. Series C Notes of |, 496,000 were redesmed
during 1994

(3) Deposits and Investments

Deposits are held in an institution insured by the Federal Depository
Insurance Corporation and a3 required by the Bond Resclution in a bank,
savngs and loan 3130C00on OF trust company of the United States or a
rational banking asiocianon having capital stock, surpha and undivided
earmings aggregating at keast §10,000,000.

In accordance with stite laws and the Bond Resolution, GRU i suthorzed
o invest in obligations which are unconditionally puarantesd by the United
States of America or s agencies or instrumentalities, repurchase agreement
obiypuons unconditonally puaranteed by the United Sates of America or
3 agencies, corporate indebtedness, direct and general cbligations of any
stace of the United States of America (prowded such obigations are rated
by 3 mationally recognized bond rating agency in either of iz two highest
rating categories), public housing bonds. and certain certificates of depout
Investments in corporate indebtednets must be rated n the highest ranng
category of a nationally recognized rating agency and in one of the two
haghest ratng categorses of at least one other natonally recognized rating
agency

Investments are categorized i the following tble in accordance with
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement Na 3. All of GRUR
wwesuments fall under category | which includes investments that are
insured or regritered or held by the Uity or 1 agent m GRU's name
GRU generally holds s investments 1o maturity and does not expect to
reakre any kosies from the dechine m the market value of the corporate
commercial paper at September 30, 1994

{Continued)

FEy anmEbil RPN

n




q GAINESVILLE REGIOMNAL UTILITIES
' - - MNotes to Financial Statements
Septernber 10 1994 and 1991

September 30, 1993

U S Government securities
. U S Government bonds
Corporate commercial paper
Totai

Carrying Market
nh_a-_.___ value
$  464058% 47 640592
19216945 21510831
94,629,511 93.238.054
$ 609823172 162.389.477
Carrying Mariat
_value alue
$ 106.968.79% 112282961
19931513 214975423
61.559.258 59.502.093
$ 189461587 196.760.477

Cxﬁﬂmncﬂ“hhhﬁﬂgmm

BLCOUY

Restricted assets:

Unilicy deposcs

Debt service fund

Rate sabdization fund
Construction fund

Uity plant srgerovement fund
Decommissioning 1 eserve

Current asseets:
. Cath and short-térm rvestments

Totol conh and irvestrmeney

Less cash and cash equivalents
Lets accrued interest receivable

Totol rwestmenn

W oser snwnat v1rpn

(4) Jointly-Owned Electric Plant

mMmmdm“mWhmm
hhwm;mhﬁhhmm-nmdm
mnMthwhth
CRJ participation agresment.

decommeLsoning
MMhMIMWMMdM

significant increase in its anmal nuciear tosts and expects
1994 1993 Mqﬁ_hwmmﬂhm
through kuture rates
$  1es4D4l 3.771.766
$9.997.72 saigesy (%) Contributions in Ald of Construction
31190254 23,920,746 Contributions In aid of construction are a3 follows:
57.324.6% 101.845.480
58,304 121,619 1994 1993
1615876
S alina Contributions in sid of constructon:
Ukilicy plant, property and equipment
14,609,960 8.624.50) contributed by municipaliny $ 198217 1982276
Federal and state grants in aid of
168,720,712 198,139,257 construction 22,661,741 22600227
6.404.906 7115331 Cﬂuﬁﬂu-iunmnlhm
1333434 I:SCDJ'! Mmhm 40.564.306 36511946
Cor charges o 41,808,871 40,789.592
$ lsosean LR 11019194  103.907,041
Accurmutated amortization . [39.001543) (26.510.65%)
Contributions in aid of construction $ BLOIS5.651 77.3%.382
(Conpred)




GAINESYILLT REGIODMNAL UTILITIES
MNotes to Financial Statements
September 3O 1994 ond 1991

(8) Retained Earmings
ined exrmangs reserved for debt service and unappropriated are as
follows:
1994 1991
Reserved for debt service $ 3a7e7.i0é 41272864
Urappropriated 150,489,632 137458815
Total retamed eormnpy § 189.276.718 180.691 699
| ——— e ————

Retained earmengs balances 3t September 30, 1994 and 1991 reserved in
debt service fund accounts are s follows:

1994 193
Reserve account $ 17166530 38158694
Debt service account 12349003 19.664.937
Subordinaied indebtedness fund account 457.000 158,000
Commercial paper note payrment account 5,179 3703
59.997.12 58.218.667
Less amounts approprated fior current

interest and principal payable 21.110.626 14,985,801
§ JA.787.106 43.232 864
e CESL LS e o

The reserve account s funded by initial deposits from the bond

Bond principal payments of $15.295.000 and $10.915.000 due April 1, 1995
and 1994, respectively. are not required 1o begin funding until the previous
Cctober and therefore, are not reserved in the debt service fund accounts
at September 30, 1994 and 1993, respectively.

(7) Retiremes.t Plans

The City sponsors and admiresters one retrement plan and one deferred
compensation plan that includes GRLU and other City employees.

The Gereral Employees Perasion Plan (Employees Plan), a contributory
defined benefit pension plan, covers all employees of GRU, except certain
personnel who elect to participate ondy in the Deferred Compensation
Plan.

The City accounts for and funds the costs of the Employees Plan as they
accrue Such costs are based on contribution rates determined by the most
recent actuarial vahaoon. The total coneributions by GRU. including amort-
zaton of prior service costs, for the years ended September 30, 1994 and
1993 were $1.044.619 and $1.111.928. respecuvely.

Certain employees are elpble (o parncipate in a defined contribution
deferred compentation plan managed by the International City Management
Associavon s fiscal agent for the Caty Under this plan, the Cicy contributes
6% of an employee’s annual salary and employees may contribute either a

speciied percentage or dollar amount Toal deferred compensaton cost for
GRU for the years ended September 30, 1994 and 1993 was $139.706 and

(8) Transfers to General Fund

GRU rmakes transfers 1o the Citys general governenent based on 3 formula
that tes the transfer directly to the proliabdity of the sysiem The transler
to the general fund may be made only to the extent such morses sre not
neceiliry to pay debt service on the outstanding bonds snd wbordsnated
debt or to make other necessary transfiers under the Bond Resolution. The
formuda-based fund Transfer (o the general fund for the peary ended
September 30, 1994 and 1993 was $18.829.264 and $18.427 264,
respectively.

(?) Deferred Charges

Included in deferred charpes at September 30, 1994 and 1993 » the
wnamortized balince of $16.412.366 and $17.908, 364, respectively. rermain-
ing of the origino’ ~gyment of $27.375.000, i hll sectlement in connection
with the Ciry's cancellation of a contract for wpply of coal to Deerhaven il
genenating plant. The sectement payment is beng recovered through uture
utilicy fuel adjustment revenue through the year 2003

The remaining balance in deferred charpes at September 30, 1994 and 1993
i1 comprited of unamortized bond issuance costs of approwmately
$37.700.000 and $39.500,000. respectively, emaronmental costs of
$5,075,000 in both years (see note |0), and other miscelaneous items, all of
which are being amortized over periods from 7 o 30 years.

(19) Enwironmental Liabilities

The System is subject to mumnerous Federal, stase. and local environmencal
regulations. Under the Comprehensive Ervironmental Respome
Compensation and Lisbdity Act, commonly known as “Superfund.” the
System has been named as a resporgible party at two hazardous
waste sites. In addition. in jarmsary 1990, the Syitem purchased the natural
s distribution assets of a company and pursuant to the related purchase

gas plant. Based upon the Systems analysis of the cost o dean-up these
utes, the System accrued 2 lability of $5.075,000 at September 30, 1993
mﬂwmmm‘d\.mdmm
up through hiture customer rates, a related asset of equal amount has been
reflected a3 a deferred charge in the sccompanying balince sheet. Although
uncertanoes anodated with emaronmental assesument and remediation
umnmrm.ﬁﬂummml{mwbrnhmu
adequate and addwonal costs, if any, will not have a materal adverse effect
on the System’s financal poution

[ s auBlEL REPROD




"GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES | I

The Combined Utility Funds of the City of Gainesville, Florida

Report on Audit of Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
September 30, 1995 and 1994

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Honorable Mayor and Members
of the City Commission
City of Gainesville:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Galnesville Regional Utilities (the Combined Utility
Funds of the City of Gainesville, Florida) as of September 30, 1995 and 1994, and the related statements
of revenue and expense and retained earnings, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the City’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion

As discussed in Note 1. the financial statements present only Gainesville Regional Utilities (the
Combined Utility Funds of the City of Gainesville, Florida) and are not intended to present fairly the
financial position of the City of Gainesville, Florida, and the results of its operations and the cash flows
of its proprietary fund rypes and nonexpendable trust funds. in conformity with generally accepted

accounting principles.

In our opinion, the 1995 and 1994 financial statements referred 1o above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Gainesville Regional Utilities as of September 30, 1995 and 1994, and
the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with generally

accepted accounting principles.

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements of
Gainesville Regional Utilities taken as a whole. The supplementary information included in the accompa-
nying schedules is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements. The information for 1995, 1994 and 1993 has been subjected to the auditing pro-
cedures applied in the audits of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The supplementary infor-
mation included in the accompanying schedules as of September 30, 1992 and 1991 has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied by other auditors whose report thereon, dated December 3, 1992,
expressed an unqualified opinion on that supplementary information in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole.

Davis, Monk & Company KPMG Peat Marwick LLP
Gainesville, Florida St. Petersburg. Florida

November 22, 1995

1995 GRAU ANNUAL REPORAT o @




GAINESVILLY RLGIONAL UTILITIES

Balance Sheets
September 30, 1995 and 1994

ASSETS 1995 1994
Utility plant:
UGHEY PIANE N SEOVICE ..o seant e srms s e e srsras e s sassensenan s s seasasrerassesesreserespnenesamansnens $683.540,961 $666.044.962
CONSIrUCTION IN PIORTESS ...ocovurieisirinisararsnassnsismsansrsssssssisrsresssransssans sanir s S iasiAa srer e s 53,420,686 41.717.260
736,961,647 707.762.222
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization ... RIS, . 1 S S b (235.674.785) (221.887.885"
NECUTEIY PRATIE . i i sivsnsiiisna o s i o e i e R T TR T 501.286.862 485.874.337
Current assets:
Cash and ShOTT-TETI INVESUTICIILS ....vuuiivriiimunniismessaiensessnissssssisssssisssrnssssns sesssssssssts sossnspssisassns 18,894,940 14.947 313
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for uncollectible accounts
of $1.090,000 in 1995 and $597.000 IN 1904........cciiiieiniiiiiiieiiiseesisesissssaetsssserssressant 21,151,554 20,427,090
Inventories:
Bl i n e e s i v B o (Y N TN E L 5,295,098 5,890,406
Materials And SUPPHIEE........icinmininismmmnassisnisinsiasssmnissiinssissssrasnsrssosaarsssinssissasssessasiinessiss 5,886,906 _5972.797
TOLL CTITENE QSSPES .oeviisissssinsinsssnssnsinsns abssdsnssrsst 4 8 isknss s4se488HRSEESbraHS §85 0TS 10ENS S04 11 880NASEHI4EEHLA LhAARE LS ERS 51,258 498 47,237,606
Restricted assets - Cash and investments:
UREHY BEDOBIIE ovsvrorrsussesamensrersassressnssornyamsosessasissnsaiossonsmirsansarsrspbenrerensaboreavesssbapshisnmid Hamiginsoa 4,979,332 3.664.041
Debt service fund.........ccccccnenene e R e P T T A e s e 54,862,172 50697732
Rate StabEZRRION TUIML v inirrisriminssiabiusirisssibosmias s asmn sy St bsisinshs 38,298,691 31.190,254
CONSITUCTION FUNE ... ocereivnrsersnnerseserasessassssrarssssassmnasssmnsnss sermassssnerssnss o sessonansssssnnenssssmsassannsnns 28,286,380 57.324.696
Utility plant improvement fund...........cccooeviinnnnnnns DL Tr Y P PR PRy s Lt oy O oo e 58,304 58,304
DECOMMISSIONINE TEBETVE ivvvuisivesuiiisnsiii irssmsssarsssssssisassisnsnssisnsssssastas bonias e Linsiiipisisas shsrsseraisssn 1,756,600 1,538,372
TN, FESTTICO AESELS i ivni i vt e b e s e oo Tieia T ve v oy e e T 128,241,479 153,773,399
DelEITEd CHRTREE ....oiivivinimissmiissmirssinisissnssisinnssssisssssiniris sisissnssnabinspsnsssssnsariomasisissmasssrpiapsisnrss — TR E D 00D 64,395,148
T LR i e RS e R A e 0 R bR b e 30 E T IV B v A A e STHiﬁl.ﬁiﬂd $751.280,490

S docompanying aodes (o finanoal seatements




" GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

Balance Sheets
September 30. 1995 and 1994

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Long-term debt and fund equity:
Long-term debt:

LEHCHER SUMREMY COVERAIE DOBS ... cioissarsscciioississsusisiinsissiissniansisiiiimsisassasiiasisiniissonin

Utilities svstem commercial Paper MOUES .........oco.ovimrieesiensisis it es oo

Less unamortized bond discount................

.............................................................................

T BONg Lo BB . iiiativmmmansiibianiniss issems sotomrrarerrpsasnssmessseseppssRRT LRSS

Fund equiry:
Contributions in aid of construction.......

Total long-term debe and fund equigy .............

Current liabilities:

Fuel payable.........cccoocovmrnrinnririeienccns

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ....

Due 10 other funds...........coimnnimmmasmrersens

Payable from restricted assets:

Utilicy deposils...........occiceriserrorsasssssiosnsserns
Long-term debt payable-CUIent..........ccouvvrvermorerescsemmrmressirsienessssracsssns e i
Accrued interest payable ......coccovvveereicnnnne,

Construction fund:
Accounts payable and accrued Habilities

.............................................................................

.............................................................................

.............................................................................

.............................................................................

.............................................................................

.............................................................................

.............................................................................

.............................................................................

.............................................................................

.............................................................................

.............................................................................

Sev acrompaning notes o financial statements

REPORT

-------------- pEREEa

AMNNUAL

------- L T T T T T T @

1995

e

. $335,505,000

64,657,000

400,222,000
6 4o0

393,658.020

B83.466.569
197,543.894

281,010,463

674,668,483

2,525,637
3,138,275

1,970,356

7,634,268

5,104,330
25,040.000
10.609.121

1,723 054

42,476,505

13,737,218

$738.510474

$350.605.000
£6.265.000

426.870.000
.I-Q'll‘?'_h'_i:?'."

419.933.207
B2.015.651
189,276,738
271.292.389
691.225.656
1.870.575
4.776,900
1,578.698
B.226,173
3. 793,648
25.330.000
11.175.626
1,671.041
41970315
9,858 3406

$751.280.490
Ity




GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

Statements of Revenue and Expense and Retalned Earnings
tears ended Seprember 30, 1995 and 1994

1995 1994

Operating revenue:

Sales and service ChANZES ... s $192,514,073 $149 506,834

Other OPErAtNE TOVENUE ...t LB02.389 1.618.513
Toral OPETAIIRE TEVENUE .....covivcnmisissimesisisimmesiinssssnssssinies iR e e 154,316,462 151,125.347
Operating expenses:

Operation and MAINTENANCE.......coovseensnime e s se s ape s 1 sesss s araras e s asas 70,550.010 72137367

Administrative and SENeTal ....... ..ot i e 18,281,952 17,136,503

Depreciation and amOTIEERLION.......coureuenmiommiummissermmnsiimm et miyors it iinsanmis 22633810 17.955,407
TOLQ! OPETOLING EXPEILEES.....ooseveivssssssssssorirammassssasstssssnssensssssnsesstsrnassssas sesstsinasst s EssIAERERS R SHS OIS ESNRY 111,465,778 107.229.277
OPEIAUNG IIEOMIL.......cccivvinsiiiistnms isssasdsrisssnmspsiasininsasssssnsrasam s romsbtassss ot isHstsisbastbesssisdsshbbbbssiisis 42,850,684 43.896.070
Non-operating income (expense):

11 QT T Y 1 PR ST PRI X i o o Tt eyt o 9,535,170 B.541.086

Interest eXpense; N OF AFUDC ....ccciiiimiminiinsinimnisemsisisssbississsssssssssiiasssssrss st st stassssssns (24.870.372) (25.022,851)
TOUQ! NON-OPETAMING EXPEIISL. ...oieressirenssssssisssssnsassssssnsniisessssssnsssntnssssssessssssnsssssssmsssssssssssssassnssssnen (15,335,202) (16.481,765)
B IR DI i oot s ol b T e S P L G e AT P73 27,515,482 27,414,305
Retained earnings, beginning of Year ... DR A 189,276,738 180,691,699
Operating transfer to City of Gainesville general fund...............cooiiens Lo - {19,248,326) (18,829.266)
Retained camnings. end of YERE ... i ciiicimion iiaiiisiam moissdists sisiss issiaasesnse (bt 1EIGTIIS $197,543,894 $189.276.738

Sce aovompanying noces to financial statemencs

1098 GRAUV




GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended September 30, 1995 and 1994

1995 1994
cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from CUSIOMES ......ocomimmmimsassssinns N —— SRR AR ST s $153,070.292 $150,257.154

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services............covmeeiiins (57,372,580) (63.897.1600

Cash payments 10 employees [0 SEIVICES .....ccveiieriiieeriietriisirees ittt eae s menerase s (22.263,929) (22.1B1.595)

Cash payments for operating transactions with other funds................. (3.706.475) (5.347.298)

Other operating: reCelpls ..ccmuainisimniainismimGiiraris G 1,802,389 1,618,514
Net cash provided by OpEraning QCVILIES ........o.ouevveeeriessisisiissssees s snass 71,529.697 60,449,615
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:

TRANSIES 10 ONNET (IS .. . vooncrmssvucusbossmmonssroisersaiagrrbss s ity s s oA AB T ymsn s A s (19.248.326) (18,829,266)
Net cash used in noncapital finARCIAG @COVITIES............oouvniveeiiieicniieccisssisinsisss st stsassesss (19,248,326) (18.829,266)
Cash flows from capital and related Ainancing activities:

Principal repayments on [ong-1erm debl........cccouoemniimiimimimsmmmimmsimnmii s e semessssssssinss (26.938.000) (16,396,000}

Proceeds from sale of equipment............ SRR TRy ppy e R P A T 478,104 196,684

Interest pald on loNG-1erm deb......cciveiiiiiicsmimmaniemmisnianssssiasiis i (25.004,124) (24.476,657)

CADTERY SIRRILE s i« oo nanniesmivpreiassivbnasasssobEssh o r NN a1 o aa S A ons 1 S aaEbo b e v as WA AP H AR e Riimnm A - 68.265

Acquisition and construction of fixed assets

(including allowance for funds used during CONSUCHION) -........ccoivmmininiiiis i (34,151,154) (41.757.156)

Cash received for cONNECUON CHAEES .....covvevioresssrrmmssssirrassemmsssssasmssssssssssrsssasssnassasssrsnsassansass 2,274.339 __3.012.527
Net cash used in capital and related financing QCOVIHIES ...............cccoviiiiiinii . (83.400.835) (79.352.337)
Cash flows from investing activities:

Interest reeeived s ey e P e e 4,730,936 5,688,651

Purchase Of INVESHMENLS. ......ccooccviiemrsersmsasassissarsrsssinssassusassssssssnsensses T TS s {401.409.947) (483.669.087

Proceeds from investment MAatUMHIES. .......cocooicriersisssnsrspmsssssssssassiesssassrssarssssnssassasnsesssnssnerassen 435,720.837 515.001.999
Net cash provided by (NVESTIRG QEUIVIHES ......coviviiississivusiissiisnisssessminssissmsssmssasisismmsassassisisissisnssins 39,041,826 37.021.563
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ... ... ..., 7,922,362 (710,425)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of Year ... 6,404,906 7.115.331
Cash and cash equivalents, end of YERAF..............cc.cominninicinnniiininescsesesss s sis b ensssssssssnsas $ 14,327,268 5 6.404.906

(Continued)

AN U AL PE P BT aseeaianesseiessn s essii st tbsss it siatibns @




GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

Statements of Cash Flows, cortinued
Years ended September 30, 1995 and 1994

1995 1994
Reconciliation of operating Income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
OPErating IMCOME.......ccvviiiminmmrmnninsnriisssssnsr s bbb s b bbb st RSt bt s e SRR St o $ 42,850,684 $ 43.896.070
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization...........ccccoeiiniiniiiinn e P P BT e s Ry Aty 22,633,816 17,955,407
RECEIVADIEE . cciiiisinitsmvrbiirrsn s s S BT Fooa s I T AR RGO AR RO N S SRS ARSI A9 (754.464) 882,146
PG TR L ERDRII B oo vemets oo mess o oy s3SI RIS o AP s oas s emmmeegspopsonen o Yl 28,906
IIVETIOTIES ....ioevererresnsssinssrsassenmessmsnnensssnnsneessbsinss esssss e sassnmessnssntsssssnssaessssstssrnshisanassiressesstssnssns 681,199 (1,192,112
DEfErTed CRATBES....oviavcnisicissisossssmosissssossiaussrssesssssussbionsstasiniinssasisrasdsbasisantinssassssssssmsastssostosnios 1,468,800 3,487,840
Accounts payable and accrued HabIIES ..........ccoovmmiiimmminmmminincnnsssessssmnsssss s (931.550) (4.676,145
DU 10 OLhEY TUBMEE ...ooii coisiin sressassrinsansssssvons s sassars sonsssssassasensisnsnsspmpratinpsnsysanss -V — 391,658 157.825
URIIEY BEPOBIES +.cersarunsrrerasssssressnmassrsssssassessassseosssbsanss isissemmaisstisiamsrassitresssssshbsibapsseissisissins 1.310.682 (131,826
Other labllities and deferred radits ..o i iinisdisssiimsmsmnisisisivisibsisisississasssssisisnssss 3,878,472 41,504
Net cash provided by operating GUOVITES ...........oorvvveimersiesimsinne st $_71,529.697 5 60.449.615

Noncash, Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:

Utility plant contributed by developers in aid of construction was $1,701,000 and $4,031,000 in 1995 and 1994. respectively.

Ser docompan)ying notes o financial statements
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GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

Notes to Financilal Statements
Seprember 30, 1995 and 1994

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

ANNUAL

Organization
Gainesville Regional Utilities (GRU) is a combined
municipal utility system operating electric, natural gas,
water and wastewater utilities. GRU consists of the
combined Utility Funds of the City of Gainesville, Florida
(City). GRU is a unit of the City and, accord ngly, the
financial statements of GRU are included in the annual
financial reports of the City.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are presented on the accrual
basis of accounting. Under this basis, revenues are rec-
ognized in the period earned and expenses are recog-
nized in the period incurred. GRU applies all applicable
FASB pronouncements issued on or before

November 30, 1989, in accounting and reporting for its
operations. [n accordance with government accounting
standards, GRU has elected not to apply FASB pro-
nouncements issued after that date. In accordance with
the Utilities System Revenue Bond Resolution (Bond
Resolution), rates are designed to cover debt service and
other revenue requirements, which exclude depreciation
expense and other noncash expense items. This method
of rate senting results in costs being included in the
determination of rates in different periods than when
these costs are recognized for financial statement pur-
poses. The effect of these differences are recognized in
the determination of net income In the period thar they
occur in accordance with GRU's accounting policies.
GRU has adopted the uniform system of accounts pre-
scribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
(FERC) and the National Association of Regulatory
Utility Commissioners. Rates are approved annually by
the City Commission.

Investments

Investments are stated at amortized cost. Premium or
discount is amortized over the investment's maturity
based on the straight-line method which approximates
the effective interest method.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at cost using the weighted aver-
age unit cost method for materials, and the last-in, first-
out (LIFO) method for fuel. Obsolete and unusable
items are reduced to estimated salvage values. The cost
of fuel used for electric generation is charged to expense
as consumed.

REPORAT

.................... SRsammEsaRssEsEERERRd RS

@

(e)

(&)

(h)

0

Utilicy Plant

Property and equipment are recorded at cost.
Maintenance and repairs are charged to operating
expense as incurred. The average cost of depreciable
plant retired is eliminated from the plant accounts, and
such costs, plus removal costs less salvage. are charged
to accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation and Nuclear

Generating Plant Decommissioning

Depreciation of utility plant is computed using the
straight-line method over estimated service lives ranging
from 6 to 50 years. Depreciation was equivalent to
2.85% and 2.81% of average depreciable property for
1995 and 1994, respectively. Depreciation expense
includes a provision for decommissioning costs related
to the jointly-owned nuclear power plant (see note 4!

Amortization of Nuclear Fuel

The cost of nuclear fuel, including estimated disposal
cost, is amortized to fuel expense based on the quantiry
of heat produced for the generation of electric energy in
relation to the quantity of heat expected to be produced
over the life of the nuclear fuel core. These costs are
charged to customers through the fuel adjustment
clause.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue Is recorded as earned. GRU accrues for ser-
vices rendered but unbilled which amounted to approxi-
mately $7,808,000 and $8,103.000 for 1995 and 1994,
respectively. Fuel adjustment revenue is recognized
based on the actual fuel costs. Amounts charged to cus-
tomers are based on estimated costs. which are adjusted
for any differences between the actual and estimated
costs once actual costs are known.

interfund Transactions

Interfund balances between electric, gas. water and
wastewater funds are offset for the combined urility
funds. Interfund revenues and expenses are not elimi-
nated in the combined utllity funds. Additionally. there
are interfund transactions between GRU and general
government operations of the Ciry, which do not bear
interest.

(Conanued)




GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES .

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 1995 and 1994

[

(k)

Funds in Accordance With Bond Resolutions
Certain restricted funds of GRU are administered in
accordance with bond resolutions. These funds are as
follows:

Debt Service Fund

Subordinated Indebtedness Fund
Rate Stabilization Fund
Construction Fund

Utility Plant Improvement Fund

The Debt Service Fund accounts for funds accumulated

to provide payment of principal and interest on or
redeem outstanding debt.

The Subordinated Indebtedness Fund, grouped in the
Debt Service Fund for financial reporting purposes,
accounts for funds accumulated to pay principal and
interest on subordinated indebtedness.

The Rate Stabilization Fund accounts for funds accumu-

lated 1o stabilize rates over future periods through the
transfer of funds to and from operations as necessary.

The Construction Fund accounts for funds accumulated
for the cost of acquisition and construction of the sys-
tem

The Utility Plant Improvement Fund accounts for funds

used 1o pay for cerain capital projects or debt service,
the purchase or redemption of bonds, or otherwise pro-
vide for the repayment of bonds

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

(AFUDC)
An allowance for interest on borrowed funds used dur-

ing construction of $1,236.000 and $1,243,000 in 1994

(o

(m)

m)

(o)

is included in construction in progress and as a reduc-
tion of interest expense. These amounts are computed
by applying the effective interest rate on the funds bor-
rowed (o finance the projects to the monthly balance of
projects under construction. -The effective interest rates
were approximately 4.9% and 5.5% for 1995 and 1994,

respectively

Deferred Charges

Deferred charges represent costs incurred that are 10 be
recovered from future revenue through the rate-making
process over a period usually ranging from seven o
thirty years.

Contributions in Ald of Construction

Utlity plant in service for the water and wastewater
funds includes assets received from contributions in aid
of construction (CIAC). Contributions in aid of construc-
tion are amortized on a straight-line method over the
life of the related asset. The amount of amortization
expense included In the statement of revenue and
expense and retained earnings relating to ti.2 con-
tributed assets is credited to depreciation and amortiza-
tion expense and amounted to $2,525,000 and
$2.493,000 In 1995 and 1994, respectively

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents include cash on hand, bank demand

accounts, and overnight repurchase agreements
Reclassification

Amounts in the 1994 financial statements have been
reclassified to conform with the 1995 presentation

(Conninued!
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GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES I .

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 1995 and 1994

(2) Long-Term Debt

Long-term portion of debt outstanding at September 30, 1995 and 1994 consisted of the following:

Utilities System Revenue Bonds:
Series 1983 (1983 Bonds) - interest payable
semi-annually to October 1, 2014 at a rate of 6.0% ..o

1987 Series A (1987 Bonds) - interest payable
semi-annually to October 1, 2002 at various
rALES DOIWOrn .00 ANd BB ... iiiiiiiciiiiiin i sniiiaisbiisi it b e e Ra i kit e

1992 Series A (1992 A Bonds) - interest payable
semi-annually to October 1, 2022 at various
rates berween S0 B0 6.8 ... ieiisidssis smasb o ovins s ot s s

1992 Series B (1992 B Bonds) - interest payable
semi-annually to October 1, 2017 at various
rates between 6.0% ANd 7.5 ...ccvoeveiieneriis s PRSP

1993 Series A (1993 A Bonds) - interest payable
semi-annually to October 1, 2006 at various
rates between 4.25% and 5.30% ......oomumrennnnrsisnnsiennssssnnsi NI SO—

1993 Series B (1993 B Bonds) - interest payable
semi-annually to October 1, 2013 at various
rates between 4.0% and 5.5% .........cccervrsmisnrsnnensrisssiassnessssenanes ke SOt e

1993 Series € (1993 C Bonds) - interest payable
semi-annually 10 October 1, 1996 a0 2 FALE Of 5% ........coovereerenrnsirsnsseriassesssssrassessssassarsssseses

Subordinated Utllities System Revenue Bonds:
1993 Series (1993 Subordinated Bonds) - Interest
payable semi-annually to April 1, 1997 at rates
DA BTEW AN BB csiccinmmiscisits s isbresi s v s R TP LI .
Utilities System Commercial Paper Notes, Series C
(€ Notes) - Interest at various MArkel FRIES ... s

Less unamoTUZed DONG GISOOUME .. ..o eienmmiommmirrimnsrsssssisssessrsssmenssnsssanisssassasssnsessssorssbrsssbuissssssssans

Total Womig-rermn: eb c:ivvininiinuiimiin i i s st ke i s s TS

ANMUAL AEPORT srmsrscmissnrsrissssssstsstbssnssssssstins @

1995

§ 18.860.000

3,495,000

73.000.000

61,920,000

35,180.000

128,795,000

5,680,000

8,635,000

64,657,000

400,222,000
56,5639

$393.658.020

$ 18.800.000

5.085.000

73.000.000

61.920,000

35,180.000

128,795,000

12.400.000

25.365.00¢

00 265,000

420,870,000

6.936,733)

$419.933.207

(tonanued!




LAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

Notes to Financial Statements
Seprember 30, 1995 and 1994

GRLU 1s required to make monthly deposits into separate accounts for an amount equal to the required share of principal and interest
becoming pavable for the revenue bonds on the payment dates of April 1 and October 1,

The following table lists the Debt Service requirements (principal and interest) on the Long-Term Debt outstanding at September 30, 1995,

Subordinated

Period Utilities System Utilitles System Total net
ending Revenue Revenue debt service
October 1 Bonds Bonds requirements
1996 $§ 28,991.735 $ 17.591.131 $ 46.582.860
1997 26,212,745 8,801,669 35,074,414
1998 26,212,940 - 26.212.940
1999 26,207,360 - 26,207,360
2000 25,755,160 : 25.755.160
2001 26,008,833 . 26,068,853
2002 26.062.173 . 26,062,173
2003 26,009,187 . 20,069,187
2004 25,495,837 - 25.495,837
2005 24,337,776 - 24 337,776
2006 24.329.841 > 24,329,841
2007 28.522.645 - 28,522,645
2008 30,936,400 - 30,936,400
2009 30,941.550 - 30.941,550
2010 30.934.000 - 30,934,000
2011 30,935.025 - 30,935,025
2012 30,930,525 - 30,930,525
2013 30,941,725 - 30,941,725
2014 32,218,225 - 32.218.225
2015 12,227,125 - 12.227.125
2016 12,225,350 - 12.225.350
2017 12,229,450 - 12,229,450
2018 5,781.950 - 5,781.950
2019 5,782.650 - 5.782,650
2020 5,780,475 - 5.7B04T5
2021 5,784,450 - 5.784.450
2022 5,782.950 - 5,782,950
$597,608.082 $.20,452,800 $624,150.682

(Conninued’
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GAINESYILLE REGIONAL LUTILITIES

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 1995 and 1994

Under the terms of the Bond Resolution relating to the sale of the
Utilities System Revenue Bonds, payment of the principal and inter-
est is secured by an urrevocable lien on GRU's net revenues (exclu-
sive of any funds which may be established pursuant to the Bond
Resolution for decommissioning and certain other specified purpos-
es). including the investments and income, if any, thereof.

The Bond Resolution contains certain restrictions and commitments,

including GRU's covenant 1o establish and maintain rates and other
charges 1o produce revenues sufficient to pay operation and mainte-
nance expenses. amounts required for deposit in the debt service
fund. and amounts required for deposit into the utility plant
improvement fund.

The 1983 Bonds mature on October 1, 2014, Those Bonds are sub-
ject to redemption at the option of the City on and after October 1,
1993, as a whole at any time or in part on any interest payment
date, at a redemption price of 100% plus accrued interest to the
dare of redemption.

The 1987 Bonds and the 1993 C Bonds are not subject to redemp-
tion at the option of the City.

The 1992 A Bonds mature on various dates from 1996 to 2022.
Those Bonds maturing on or after October 1, 2003, amounting to
$63.730.000. are subject to redemption at the option of the City on
and after October 1. 2002, as a whole at any time or in part on any

interest payment date, ai a redemption price of 102% In 2002,
101% in 2003 and 100% thereafter.

The 1992 B Bonds mature at various dates from 2001 to 2017.
Those Bonds maturing on or after October 1, 2003 through October
1. 2007. amounting to $14.310.000. are subject to redemption at
the option of the City on and after October 1, 2002, as a whole at
any time or in part on any interest payment date, at a redemption
price of 102% in 2002, 101% in 2004 and 100% thereafter. The
1992 B Bonds maturing on October 1, 2017, amounting to
$22.335.000. are subject to redemption at the option of the City on
and after October 1, 2002, as a whole at any time or in part on any
interest payment date, at a redemption price of 100%,

The 1993 A and B Bonds mature at various dates from 1997 o
2013. Those Bonds maturing on or after October 1, 2004, amount-
ing to $113,925,000, are subjea to redemption at the option of the
City on and after October 1, 2003, as a whole at any time or in part
on any interest payment date, at a redemption price of 102% in
2003, 101% in 2004 and 100% thereafter.

ANMUAL REPORT cormressssnans TSRS SEE R RN Rh @

The 1993 Subordinated Bonds are not subject to redemption at the
option of the City. They are direct and special obligations of the
City secured as to the payment of the principal or sinking fund
redemption price and interest thereon, in accordance with their
terms and the provisions of the Subordinated Resolution. by the
Subordinated Indebtedness Fund, the Subordinated Debt Service
Reserve Account and the Subordinated Bond Payment Account
which are included in the Debt Service Fund. The 1993
Subordinated Bonds are subordinated in all respects to bonds
issued as first lien bonds (*Senior Lien Bonds™ under the Bond
Resolurion.

Utilities System Commercial Paper Notes, Serics C Notes in 4 princi-
pal amount not to exceed $65,000.000 may continue (o be issued
to reflinance maturing Series C Notes. Liquidity support for the
Series C Notes is provided under a long-term credit agreement dated
as of October 1, 1992 with Bank of America National Trust and
Savings Association (Bank of America) and SunBank. National
Assoclation with Bank of America as Agent. Each bank's obliga-
tion is for $32,500,000 and is a several but not joint obligation

The obligation of a bank may be substituted by another bank which
meets certain credit standards and which is approved by GRU and
the Agent. Under the terms of the agreement, GRU may borrow up
1o $65.000.000 with same day availability ending on the termina-
tion date, as defined In the agreement. Series C Notes of
$1,608,000 were redeemed during 1995,

(3) Deposits and Investments

Deposits are held in a qualified public depository institution insured
by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation and as required by
the Bond Resolution in a bank. savings and loan association or
trust company of the United States or a national banking associa-
tion having capital stock, surplus and undivided earnings aggregat-
ing at least $10,000,000.

In accordance with state laws and the Bond Resolution, GRU is
authorized to invest in obligations which are unconditionally guar-
anteed by the United States of America or lts agencies or instru-
mentalities, repurchase t obligations unconditionally guar-
anteed by the United States of America or Its agencies, corporate
indebtedness, direct and general obligations of any state of the
United States of America (provided such obligations are rated by a
nationally recognized bond rating agency in either of its two high-
est rating categories), public housing bonds, and certain certificates
of deposit. Investments in corporate indebtedness must be rated in
the highest rating category of a nationally recognized rating agency
and In one of the two highest rating categories of at least one other
nationally recognized rating agency.

(Continued)




CAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES .

Notes to Financial Statements
Seprember 30, 1995 and 1994

Investments are categorized in the following table in ac:ordance
with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 3.
All of GRU's investments [all under category 1 which includes
investments that are insured or registered or held by the Utility or
its agent in GRU's name. GRU generally intends and has the ability
to hold its investments to maturity and does not expect to realize
any potential losses from temporary flucruations in the market
value of the corporate commercial paper at September 30, 1995.

Carrying Market
September 30, 1995 value value
U.S. Government securities § 60,466,943 § 60,783,067
U.S. Government bonds 19,901,457 22,656,640
Corporate commercial paper 50,741,604 50,829,327
Toral $131.1 IOEOEH Sngﬂﬂ

Carrying Market
September 30, 1994 value value
U.S. Government securities § 4643589 § 47.640,592
U.S. Government bonds 19.916,945 21,510,831
Corporate commercial paper 94,629,531 93,238,054
Total SI&D!QHZ!J?Z 51625339!1?7

Cash and investments are contained in the following balance sheet
accounts:

1995 1994

Restricted assets:

Uility deposits § 4979332 § 3.664.041
Debt service fund 54,862,172 59,997,732
Rate stabilization fund 38,298,691 31,190,254
Construction fund 28,286,380 57.324.696
Utility plant improvement fund 58,304 58,304
Decommissioning reserve 1.756,600 1,875,725
Current assets:

Cash and short-term investments _ 18,894,940 14,609,960
Total cash and investments 147,136,419 168,720,712
Less cash and cash equivalents 14,327.268 6,404,906
Less accrued interest receivable 1,699,147 1,333,434
Total investments $131 A IGIGCH sumleazzsrz

{4) Jointly-Owned Electric Plant

GRU-owned resources for supplying electric power and energy
requirements include its 1.4079% undivided ownership interest in

the Crystal River Unit 3 (CR3) nuclear power plant operated by
Florida Power Corporation. GRU’s net investment in CR3 at
September 30, 1995 and 1994 s approximately $7,556,000 and
$7.769.000, respectively. CRJ operation and maintenance costs.
which represent GRU's pant of expenses attributable 1o operation of
CR3. are recorded In accordance with the instructions as set forth in
the FERC uniform system of accounts. Payments are made o
Florida Power Corporation in accordance with the CR3 panticipation

agreement.

GRU, as a pani of this participation agreement. is responsible for its
share of future decommissioning costs. Decommissioning costs are
funded and expensed annually and are recovered through rates
chasged to customers. The most recent decommissioning cost esti-
mates provided by Florida Power Corporation in November 1995,
estimated GRU's share of total future decommissioning costs 0 be
$5.7 million in 1995 dollars.

(5) Contributions in Ald of Construction
Contributions in aid of construction are as follows:

1995 1994
Contributions in aid of construction:
Utility plant, property
and equipment contributed
by municipality $ 30982276 § 3982276
Federal and state grants in
aid of construction 22,663,741 22,663,741
Contributions from customers
and m:
Flant contributed by developers 42,265473 40.564.306
Connection charges 46,083,208 43,808,871
114,994,698 111,019,194
Accumulated amontization (31,528,129)  (29,003,543)
Contributions in aid
¢f constructaion s Bﬁiléﬁl.‘)ﬁ‘i s BZEOIEIﬁSI

(6) Retained Eamings
Retained earnings reserved for debt service and unappropriated are
as [ollows:

1995 1994
Reserved for debt service $ 35943053 § 38.787.106
Unappropriated 161,600,841 150,489,632
Tocal recained earnings $197,543.894 $189.276 738

(Continued)
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* GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

. Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 1995 and 1994

Retained earnings balances at September 30, 1995 and 1994
reserved in debt service fund accounts are au follows.

1995 1994
Reserve account $ 35561817 8§ 37.166530
Debt service account 18,880,710 22,349,023
Subordinated indebtedness
fund account 381,065 457.000
Commercial paper note
payment account 38,581 25179
$ 54862,173 § 59,997,732
Less amounts appropriated
for current interest and
principal payable 18.919.120 21,210,626
$ JsiﬁS!OSS 5 38,787,106

The reserve account is funded by initial deposits from the bond pro-
ceeds. Bond principal payments of $16,730.000 and $15.295.000
due April 1, 1996 and 1995, respectively, are not required to begin
funding until the previous October and therefore, are not reserved
in the debt service fund accounts at September 30, 1995 and 1994,

respectively.

(7} Retirement Plans

The City sponsors and administers one defined benefit pension plan
and rwo defined contribution plans (collectively, the Plans) that
includes GRU and other City employees. The Plans do not make
separate measurements of assets and pension benefit obligations
for individual units of the City. Such informarion is presented in
the City of Gainesville, Florida, September 30, 1995 Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report.

The General Employees Pension Plan (Employees Plan), a contribu-
tory defined benefit pension plan, covers all employees of GRU,
except certain personnel who elect to participate only in a Defined
Contribution Plan.

The City accounts for and funds the costs of the Employees Plan as
they accrue. Such costs are based on contribution rates determined
by the most recent actuarial valuation. The total contributions by
GRU. including amortization of prior service costs, for the years
ended September 30, 1995 and 1994 were $1,092,000 and
$1.045.000, respectively.

Certain employees are eligible wo participate in defined contribution
plans managed by the International City Management Association

as fiscal agent for the City. Under these plans, the City contributes
©% of an employee's annual salary and employees may contribute
either a specified percentage or dollar amount. Total deferred com-
pensation and defined contribution cost for GRU for the years

ANNUAL REPORAT
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ended September 30, 1995 and 1994 was $239.000 and $240.000
respectively.

(8) Transfers to General Fund

GRU makes transfers to the City's general government based on a
formula that ties the transfer directly to the profitability of the sys-
tem. The transfer to the general fund may be made only 1o the
extent such monies are not necessary to pay debt service vn) the
outstanding bonds and subordinated debt or to make other neces
sary transfers under the Bond Resolution. The formula-based fund
transfer to the general fund for the years ended September 30,
1995 and 1994 was §19,248,000 and $18.829.000, respectively

(9) Deferred Charges

Included in deferred charges at September 30, 1995 and 1994 15 the
unamortized balance of $11,672,000 and $16,412,000, respective
ly. remaining of the original payment of $27.375.C00. in full settle.
ment in connection with the City's cancellation of a contract for
supply of coal to the Deerhaven Il generating plant. The settlement
payment is being recovered through future utility fuel adjustment
revenue through the year 2003.

The remaining balance in deferred charges at September 30. 1995
and 1994 is comprised of unamonized bond issuance costs of
approximately $35,000,000 and $37.700,000, respectively, envi-
ronmental costs of $5,075,000 in both years (see note 10}, and
other miscellaneous items, all of which are being amortized over
periods from 7 to 30 years.

(10) Environmental Liabilities

The System is subject 10 numerous Federal, state, and local envi-
ronmental regulations. Under the Comprehensive Environmental
Response Compensation and Liability Act, commonly known as
“Superfund.” the System has been named as a potentially responsi-
ble party at two hazardous waste sites. [n addition. In January
1990, the System purchased the natural gas distribution assets of a
company and pursuant to the related purchase agreement, assumed
responsibility for the investigaion and remediation of environmen-
tal impacts related to the operation of the former manufactured gas
plant. Based upon the System's analysis of the cost w clean-up
these sites and other identified environmental contingencies, the
System has accrued a liability of $5.075.000. Because the System
anticipates recovering the costs of environmental clean-up through
future customer rates, a related asset of equal amount has been
reflected as a deferred charge in the accompanying balance sheet.
Although uncertainties associated with environmental assessment
and remediation activities remain, GRU believes that the current
provision for such costs is adequate and additional costs. if any,
will not have a material adverse effect on the System’s financial

position.
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thence run Nw:hﬁwuidw:ﬂht-d-nqﬁmtbﬁngnlim&ﬂfm west
xmwuwumunmummmmwﬂwtssmmm
:mTMipsmnmmz-Nummnmdmmmw
s mﬂﬂwmmmmmmm&-m
ummn-mmq:mmm-bﬂ{sundmm-mwe
[SW 1/4) Section 1&.Tmhip|5nﬁ.ﬂ.nnm!-nwa point on the sast
line of said one-quarter u:mn.ahnnmswhmmd eaat line Lo the
mmﬁ;hw--lrlhﬁNEMhmmmqulﬂmﬂdmih
mtd-mnm.ummlmdmﬂslmsmmmmn-
:lud-lh-ntiliu-riﬂt-d-ml:m“nmhm“ﬂuﬂunwm-
aorth ﬁ;hml-urumﬂﬂﬁm .\mu::h-nnmhlahﬂ-idmh
lmwm-utﬁ;ht-d~nyﬁmu{8uuk¢dﬁ (a/i/s Waldo Road); thence
muMydmuﬂﬁ;h{d-nrlhnldiﬂuﬂd&ﬂ fret more
wl-:thmmmwwﬂlwﬂiwhtmul-w
thunuvﬁuﬁndmﬁuh:mmmmn'wﬂmmmam-
e cluiddninqtdil:hhthmlhlhdmﬂ.Twuhipﬁ
S Em;tmmmmmdydﬂmm&dddw

n.1-=mhipasoum.mmmmmunmmm.urm

Mﬂmtw-nylmwlmtwmllmﬂtmmhdm
mmmods.mu.'rmhipsswm,m
B8°58'07" East to the west line of Section 13, Township 9 South,

:ommmumﬂmhm'wwmumnudmutmm
the east line of said Section 13: thence run South along said eset i
southeast corner of Section H.TmnhipiSwth.hnﬂtﬂB- \t; thence run

30, Tosmahip 9 South, Rangs 21 Eaat: thence run South 00° 23732
mmlhﬂmmmmm 1/4) of said Section a distance
ammtmmmmmmm-mam
m&uﬁifﬁ'ﬂ'wmdmﬂdmht-dmy s distance of 360 (eet;
thence run North 78%18'55" West 1094.69 feet; thence run North 00°20"36"
Eaat lﬂ.zlfnummnmNuthﬂ’WWWutldinmduﬂfm
run North 00°20°36" West 177.88 feel; thence run North 89°48'40°

474.95 (eet to the wmmamnmommn
{h-m-lnth-mﬁmds-ﬂhun%-uhipimmwhﬂ:

West 240 [eet; thence run North 80°03'58° West 545.98 feet; thence run South
4*55'53" West a distance of 193.37 feet more or less: thence run South
20°04°07" East 621.3 [eet: thence run South 74*43°13° West 197.56 feet; thence
run South 12°32°44" Weat 942.41 feet; thence run South 82°45'04" East 1006.6
feet: thence run South 0*12°17° East 192052 {eet Lo a point on the south right-
of-way of Stata Road 5-232, said point being on & 2*55°'26" eurve, having an
internal angle of 48°01'12" a radius of 1959.86 (eet and being concave to &
northwesterly direction; thence run in a southwesterly direction along the arc
of said right-of-way curve 33158 feet W0 the point of tangency of said curve;
hence run South 3°47°43" West along said right-of-way a distance of 1897.71
{eet to the point of curve of a 1*57°56" curve, having an internal angle of

18
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rwm-m..almu feet
ummmdmnwsmmmm
mmsmlmrm-wdmuumumm
W-umammuuannmmwww.’mm
north -mlhnﬂhhnudﬂuh-ﬂrwd-mhuq{m
Mm(dﬂlﬂﬂmmm“&uﬁmynﬂm&d-
wquﬂNEﬂmsummmm“Wm!mﬂSEnw
&mutlumh-twdmm (NE U4) of Sec-
Mlmwbmmwﬂmm“w-t“thm
umduﬂmmwummMmddm

{being also the demwm
WU‘)dMﬂlﬂ.WﬂﬂM!ﬂnﬂM&uﬂmm
mdmﬂmmm‘uudmmm-m

wﬁldﬂﬂiﬂlﬂﬂfﬂldﬂﬂlmuﬂldﬂmmmn
Numrwwsmmt-nmmmm :
lmtmmwh-wmmﬁ;hbd-whdgslmswmm
Khﬁdﬂndhthnumm o
mmmuﬂyuuuiﬂotthwhl{uduudmmudmu

mm.mm:mmww-: lmallﬂlhtlﬂm:-l
South 10%44730" Esist 109 faet; thence rus North £9743°30" West B57.8 feel
thence run South wwmmt—nmmmmw-;

lmﬂﬂfmwmmmuuade.Lah:thnmmgNnﬁh
A7°24'45" Weat along said south line of the D.L. Clinch Grant to a point lying
572 {esat more or less from the southwest corner of the D.L. Clinch Grant
mumsmh.dmum {eet to the north right-of-way line of State

19
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Rasd 129: thence run South 65*1T Wntdmmdnorlhiiuldhumo{ 4|outhﬂ'lynxummﬂm-mbumdmﬁmofﬂullyhmlumdﬂ
t!nbfutthmcrnmHmﬂ'w\lfuudi-umn{mrutwm-mnhum inhlhkf.pplidmmmam“&unmﬂom
of the D.L. Clinch Cirant; thence run North 85°15 West along said south line mmmNmN'WWmdﬂﬁdmh-drumnmddnum
ﬁlh'lU-LCiimhﬂrmtuthcmlhm:mrmruhhnﬂ,kcumhﬁmu mmduﬂﬂouyfwmwvﬁuumm&mwdmu
'--‘“"'“r““s’“"-“h"15'11'Eluuwimlﬁq?mlmumdunm ufﬂwodSMMumddhﬁuﬂmh'b'.mtndmguu:
sarmet of the Napier Grant in Townshij, 10 South, Range 20 East; thence run Ramﬁﬁummq.mmwh;mm-wmhmd
Somwu'wwau:smrmmmmumhwrwm 14430 feet; ! uﬂ“ilmmmmhdﬂiﬁﬁmlum ' cornes
thence run North B1*5T'45" West 150.0 feet o the east right-of-way line of duuutltuummmwdmwuswa
State Road 25; thence run North 7°4415° East along said right-ol-way line ; MdﬂMTﬂuﬂhMmMMhﬂlﬁnﬂﬂM

a distance of 549.20 feet: thence run North B4"45°15" East a distance of 334.06
feet 10 the east line of the Thomas Napier Grant; thence rua

northwesterly Township IBMMHMMMMMﬂﬁulm
wong said line to & point approximatel 173 feet south of the southwest comner d“urmmmﬂm&uu{&nhnLTmmmm
nI'I..mJuIMillmSumupqrbud'suk't'.pqnulunmddinm 19 East; thence run along sald east line o the right-of-way
Public Records of Alachua County, Florida; thence run northwestarly to & mammmmmmmmmmnwd-
soint lying 14146 feet south of a westarly extension of the south line of said mmauusuumuummm-mhww
L litﬂSunquiu;konnlhtunri'ht-ﬂ-mﬁﬂdMRud HMMW-WHHHHWMMMMWﬂ!%i
3 S.W. 13th Street); thence run South T*56°32" West slon said eastar- said west right-ol-way line and said wutherly Sectien 1.
ly -nyliuodhumormntmmuluﬂmmmﬁm 4 Tu-hlpmhnh.mﬂsmudw&cﬁuu Township 9
Wmndhumdmmlmummdrﬂ;hm-nyumnt s-m.wu;-numwvamww-nwnd
said State Road 25; thence run North 82°03'28" West 229.97 feat; thencs run A mea“mwmmmmmw-nvmwmu-
Narth 8°60'47- East 278.91 fest: thence run North 88°29°42" East a distance N oraoction with the west right-of-way line of NW 43rd Streets theses o0
dnl.ﬂtmumﬂuﬂyﬁ;hw+nxumauummmmm Mmﬂﬂd‘wwﬁmulw}r-wﬂr
run North 7%56'32° East 221.05 {eet; thence run North B2°04°13" West & dis- mmmammumasmnTm!MMW
md:&!mmorhmmmnmﬂeuhu‘u‘m'\hunhqth-n- MmmmmwﬂlM“&mmm
ltndndﬂimAmJlT.QﬁfuummmHuthm‘erﬂdm m-wd'.mmmmmwwmmmuuu
the ~aters edge of Bivena Arm 575.35 (eet; thence run North 10°40°42° Weat mﬂw-ﬂhﬂwmmmmmmmﬂ
sl ng 1he waters edge of Bivens Arm 819.85 feet; thence run North U i 1 W—mhﬂwmmum?-ﬂ-dtmmm'
\West aiong the waters edge of Bi

vens Arm 504.75 [eet: thence run North | u!yuh-nnmmmb-hu_uﬂmwiuahuurmbﬁum
21°18'12° West along the waters edge of Bivens Arm 305.45 feet to the weat i i

tmﬂuthuuﬁnﬁld-whﬂd&lﬂhdﬂﬂ:thﬂlmwm
boundary tine of the D.L. Clinch Grant as recorded in Deed Book “L7, page dﬂnﬂmthﬂ;h-d-mliu to & point lying 420 {eet west mors or less
448 of the Public Records of Alachua County, Flerida; thence run North of the southesst comer of the w.hunm-qwmlsﬁmldm 15,
5'5‘M'Euulnn¢uidmboudmlimwmmmﬂmﬁuol8ﬂ+ Tmimmxsmmwmmu'wwwm 1
tion 7, Township 10 South, Range 20 East; thence run West along said south W'Wﬁﬂﬂaﬂmmmm“m“.wh'dw
lmmmmhmtmdmnmmnqmmundnﬂm- wﬂﬂlhmuh{-wﬂﬂhdm Division C-201-70 of
Lim;tlum:nmnNotmdwmlﬂ;umduﬁdqw-mulmt mmwdmmmmmummm
82 fmmmofthtmh:i;ht-ol-nylimnrmwnﬂmﬂ.-il- mhdn%ﬁtxﬂMw right-of-way;
ence run North 21°54° West §7.75 feet to the south right-ol-way line wmmﬂmhﬂﬂuﬂmw-wﬂuhaml 1239 feet north
railroad: thence run North 63°06" East along said right-of-line a dis- dmmumds-nmu.'rmamm 19 Eaat; thence run
dmzfutmth-unlinndlhmmmmmwtsw 1/4) of i Mﬂhﬁ“ﬂmﬁuﬁpﬂd-ﬂm-ﬂhdmltﬁﬂb
a1d Section T: thence run North aiong said esst line to the center of said Sec- ship 9 South, Range 19 Eaat, Section 11, Township 8 South, Range 19 East,
unnT::hemmanuhuuhnmhlln-ouhwummmwtsw MWLTMEMMBMW“FMGM
174) of said section to the west boundsry line of said Section 7, (a/k/a the east | M-Mwﬂdﬂﬂm#lm“-ﬂm"m“
boundary line of Section 12, Township 10 South, Range 19 East); thence run 14 18370 foet, more or less to the northwaatarly right-ol-way line of the Sea-
Weat along the north line of the south one-half (S 1/2) of Section 12, Township mc«mrmtmmumuﬂdmﬂ‘
10 South. Range 19 East to the west right-of-way line of State Road 23 (a/k/a to describe the City of Gainesville Deeraven Powsr Generating Stationl;
SW th Street); thence run North' along the west right-of-way line of SW thence run said Seaboard Coastline Railroad right-of-way
J4th Street to the south boundary line of Section 2, Township 10 South, Rangs mumtlﬁulmt#mwlﬂﬁmm'ﬂmﬂm“-m'
19 East: thence run West along said south boundary line to the southweat cor- ship 8 South, Range 19 East (being also on & soutberly extension of the east
ner of ssid section (being also the southeast corner of Section 3, Townahip 10 pnwnyﬁuofmmwwﬁﬂmﬂm‘ Engineering Com-
South, Range 19 East); thence run West along the south boundary line of Sec- - mﬂlzmﬁﬂmﬂﬂwmﬂﬂhmdmm 27; thence run East
vion 3. Township 10 South, Range 19 East to a point on said south line being - mmmbﬂﬂ@ﬂmmmmmﬂfﬁﬁm”-

20 | 21
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Townahip 8 South, Range 19 East 1o the North-South half-mile line of said
Section 25; thence run South along the North-South ball-mile line of said Sec-
tion 25 and the North-South half-mile line of Section 35, Townahip 8 South,
Range 19 Eaat uthomthliua[uidﬁuﬂmiklhcﬂﬂmw-uhq said
south line of Section 35 to the aforement porthwestarly right-of-way line
urm.&.mmmmmmmmﬂ,mmmp
of-way limwthlmllmdthcdmmhmdﬁwdﬂdnmf 2 tranamis-
gion line right-of-way {uidmurnmddhtm-udhﬂhuduuipthncith
City of Gainesville Deerbaven Power Genersting Station); thence run South

mﬂhlinnnhdduﬂiwlnthc.tlhldthvﬂmhlﬂ*lﬂ]dn&d
mwmmmmnﬂ-ﬁmhmmw-mum
auwmammmmmmmw-mumduw
ﬂdammwiuhmmm-ﬂh‘dsﬂnnwpi

d;hbd—nyﬂummmmm.ﬂmw
n,lmmi!ainmuﬁim-ithlhmhliuﬂm
nfuﬂ&cﬁml&hﬂmﬂm“l&lmﬂlﬁuﬁmm
quarter (S lﬂlatuid&tﬁmmloluhmuiﬂ-ﬂhmmﬁmﬂuﬂ
Section 18 snd the East line of said Section 13; thence run said
outuncmm-mwwﬂlﬂmummw-tmu
orsucﬂonn._"['mhiplm.h Range 19 East; thence

Lot 31 oIPu-din.uputurmdtdi.anBuk‘ " page 4, of the Public
Records of Alachua County, ﬂﬂlllknﬁuthlmhmwdm
32 of said Pudh?hththmﬂmﬂaﬂhnﬂuumhmlmﬂ.u.
31 and 32 of Paradise to hm&mwﬂlﬂllﬂl’mﬂh[ﬁqm
the north right-of-way line of NW 49th Avenus extended); thence run East
dmmnmhﬁ;hld-mlhnotﬂwmhhmnmddwthnﬂuw
p [-way line of the Atlantic Cosstline : thence run

10 1ta inte/section with the esst right-of-way line of State Road 323 (a/k/a
Main Sireet), being the Point-of-Beginning, and close.

LESSmdlmpuhlfolhniupuwHﬁuinthl southwest one-quarter (SW 1/4)
o[chdonll.Tu-mhipiSwth.Rmitﬂ!’d,b&um y described

as (ollows:

Commence at the southwest corner of Section 14, Townahip 9 South, Range
19 East: thence run North along the west line of a 1560-foot City of Gaineaville
Tranamisaion line right-of-way a distance of 1239 (eet more or lesa; thance run
East 150 feet o the east right-ol-way lioe of NW 43rd Street being also the
Point-of - Beginoing; thence run North 848.172 feet: thence run South 83° Eaat

22
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£26.49 {eat; thenca run South 745.40 (eel; thence Fun West §20.12 {eet to the
Point-of-Beginning, and close.

1.03 Coastruction.—

(1) Thepowersof thecity Mlhmuuduhwﬂlr‘i.n{noq of the city, iirut-
edod:brth-ﬁuu&u:imﬂm.wrﬂiﬂ.udwmﬁcumummnm
in this act.

2 I wmdmhmum.wﬂuﬁqnm{mmpmum-
Mhﬂdhﬂﬁhnmdmﬂ th-_hdldmﬂ
sot affect other provisions of d&l#-hﬁmhnfuﬂnnm-
mmwﬁﬂwmdh&ﬂmmmdwu
ars declared severable.

systems sewafo -m-ﬂlum'ulhnmddh-
pﬂhﬂlﬁ‘mﬂmnﬂlﬂﬂwuﬂiﬁﬂpﬂuﬂhdiﬂnﬂlﬁum

mmmmwmmdmmmu
- u:ndmum:ﬂm.dmiﬁtr. i .:-.w.wwuhu

manufactured
mm:nit-:il.iﬁ-um_dwnp-nndh:t_h
dummmmdmhu-uhwtmﬁnﬂld_th-umt_ndhqumim
mmwmumlpwumuﬁmnwmmu-

Entar into agreementa with other municipalities sither within or without
Mﬂmﬂmﬂﬂ.w'ﬂhmﬂtﬂuﬂﬂpﬁﬂ“uﬂuﬂm@mlﬂ sell-
in;uhuyin;udityuwh-nrmhununidpdmic-otmyhnd,-hmlu-
cated; sell any wrplmotnurwdmrkwitmy hlﬂmtllndlho\rtﬂ\t
amount uquindtowpply its own inhabitants and any other services (o persona,
firms, and corporations, public or privatas, o2 such tarms and conditions aa the
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powens and autbority of the sty to

uqmnbyprdﬂhlﬂ,lh&mdﬂﬂ.ﬂMMﬂwuuﬂmp—

erty: and exzercise the w-nd‘minutdmﬁnwiﬂﬁnﬂuh.utmt;.tnduu-
cise the power of eminent domain anywhers outsids the county where permitted
by general law.

{5] Make reasonsble rules and {or promating the purity of ita water
supply mrwmﬁuitﬁmwﬂmam&hwwuﬁuhn
palice mud%muﬂmﬂhﬂsmwﬁﬁ&hmuﬂhdw
umhcduibuurrmlnrmdlwpplym:uﬁtnﬂmhh:ﬂdhtﬁl
stats; impose and enforce any such rules and regulations; and prevent, by iajunc-
tmm:pmmhnmmmmdpnuuﬁnﬂmmmphndmmmﬁy

Lo impair the purity of the water.
(6) Acguire, build, construct, erect, extend, enlarge, improve, furnish, equip,
and opeuuuanpumhulkpo-uupplrutﬂityum-huﬁ:

geaerating
P transmission lines, intarconnections, and substations for generating, trans-
distributing, and exchanging wmﬂwh&ﬂﬁﬁlmd

t the limita of the city, including specifically all powers and immunities

by chapter 15-375, Laws of Florida.

-piutm-tmchhuudpmuiu:hmm.

{9) Compel the lhumt.adwdddlnm-ﬁhhthtdtrﬁmiu.
or :punpmmdhythﬂdtrhrwdhﬂniﬂ.ulhmﬂlhm
uuin:lhlnuiumunuhmwmdthpuﬂdwmhm
the nuisance ia found; require lﬂhﬂhlﬂ.lﬁﬂhlmhﬂhhwm
nniurr.mdfnﬁm-nd-umhthmunthmdlhmwm-

; regulate or prevent noisome or ofll businesses; regulats or prohibit the
inlnrmiu_uh.pmllu-y.otuthurnl.uthnucinﬂm or un-

esome business, trade, or em within the city limits; and regulate the
pomunndnuuﬁdnmmuhmmdthdw.

{(10) Provide and maintain, either within or without the city limits, charitable,
recreative, curative, corrective, detention, or penal institutiona.

(11) Provide and regulats hospitals within and without the city limits; enforce
the removel of persons alflicted with contagious or infectious disesses Lo hospitals
provided for them; establish and maintain a quarantine ground within or without
the city limita and such quarantine regulations aguinst infecfious and contagious
disesses as the city sees fit to impoes; and protect the health of the public.

(121 Acquire by purchase, gift, devise, or otherwiss, lands, ei-

condemnation,
ther -vithin or wishout the city limits, to be used, kept, and improved ea a place
of intrrment of the dead: make and enforce all necessary rules and regulations for

-

e
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mmmmﬂmumﬁnﬁmmmywumdmm,m-
Iste the burial of the dead.

{13) Provide rmpmdmmmmmﬁmm-nm-
outmdtrﬁuih-ndmumnnm[wmchwpm

(14) m.mmmhwmwmﬁmd.ndmmﬂu

wﬂdwm-ﬂm-ﬁﬁnmmlmu
Mh&opﬂhmﬁhﬂnﬂﬁlmﬂmwﬁﬂwpﬂhﬂmﬂmm
mﬂmmuwmmuumwwm
or upen
the stresta of the city Wuﬂwﬂhﬁhwﬁurdmh thae city limila or
between the :lt:rudphnuwuidtmdw.

(15) Emdllhﬁpdﬂpmmmﬂumndﬂadmw“noflﬂ
mhsndpuﬂhwm-hkhunwithh.mw.wpnhﬁ:mmnw
limita.

(16) Muymhwhkhwﬁpdhhmmmdmmundnmt

Suuculﬁmmwhud&tmdﬁhm”ihﬂdmin?m
wdmmm“ means ad valorem bonda, revenue

or distribution mmummm

Mwwhﬂmmwwu.w:.w
wmar«-wwmummdmmuh-
ties, rights, and authority.

(18 mum—mhmmmmcnumm.ﬂhn
dmmwuhymmmu:nm:dln.

(451 mmmmumw.mmmmunuu
dmmmmmhduﬂuwﬁuurlﬂwmdlm—
munities granted by chaptar £3.1359, Laws of Flerida.

(20) Moptwhumwdudmunitydndmmtm

(21) Provide, own, and opersiz 4 public trans :
withwtthu:ityHﬂihldm&.eﬂpﬂdedvuﬁwﬁﬂwﬁlud&nu
Fe Community Cuilege, unless otherwise by those institutions, and pro-
vids for an adequats public by contract with other agencies,

-imwﬂkumqnﬂmm&mﬂdiwum-mymmdmr-

mn.mdlndudlntmﬁﬂﬂnﬂpqnnmd immunities granted by chapter 67-
1413, Laws of Florids

26,
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ARTICLEN
CITY COMMISSION

o cmﬁm—mm.&uwdmmummuanm
ndﬁumhnﬁmmbm-hﬂlhdﬁdhthqwuﬁdmﬂ

shall be siscted by the qualified votan
the aity st large.

02 Dm:iuh—?uth-pmddouiﬂmmm&thmhﬁm
ommﬂhwdﬂﬂ.w:hmiﬂnmm
aﬂhﬂddiﬁﬁdﬂﬂdlﬁﬂ.ﬁ#hhﬂﬂdﬂﬁﬂﬂ&!dﬁﬁﬂhhﬂb
nu,muumw.hmmm
qw:ymwdmdhmmmsuu

amdmmmmmh&mm-ﬁﬁnm“::dw

03 "hﬂhy.—hhundﬂlulundiurhm“h-qm&ﬁdm
how d&tdiutt&u-ﬁththwmn-huhmtwlwi-
?.:; than ; months prioe to the data the person quali
_mmm-mdmm i
aoved (rom a district by redistricting may to serve during the remainder
plmmmﬁmm"smdoﬂhmm{wnuﬂmmnuh
-quﬁrwdmdmudtrfunhmﬁmbwhru i
jea to run for office. Each at-large isai shall
:hcdwduﬂnnh-wM'umdoﬂhWtuthmM
Mthmmorqmddpmm&minmwwh:pmm
-hichthwtnumdtomAmmiuim-rwmtmmmmhianfm
more than two consecutive J-year Lerma

204 Election and terms.—

(1 Cmdidn-(orclacﬁmlnlhomm-mmmthmrpw
ﬂHhoﬁimMmMMth-mdamm
uﬂnnmﬁpﬂdﬂhﬁnﬂhhﬂdm&ndﬂnm’bﬂhuﬂm
Umﬁcmurtmdqwmthnmhﬁﬂu.lwddd-ﬂhumyh

MHuﬂllmtmnqluthdelblmﬁnduuuwhm
scribed by ordinance.

(2 dhmctmdiﬁmnuhiulmiuﬁtydmmmunapuwu
dis be elected. The at-large candidate i jority of

caat thldtynh:plhdlbcdm-iulnndidlhdn-nﬂrmﬁv!tnﬂm-
itrormtwmmtln;mwmm:ilynm-
Linn:h;llhhddb-mlhtmnndld.n-inmhdimktonhcdtyuiun.
unppliuhlt.nuiviuthhilh-tnumhrdmmhthmolnin.lh-
mdidimlhnﬂhuhcu&fwthlmmﬂduﬁmhlhmmnp i

rovided
tarnl.hcrammby;uunlh-.mundidluuniﬁumwulinmmﬂ
election shall be elected. '

the year in which they are elected until their
qualified or until recall

o ——————
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misaioners hold office from 12 o'clock noon of the Thursday following the third
T“atdl?inﬂlrn{mlmriu-mmﬂmm

(4} Vacanciss ia offica shail be filled in one of the followizg way&

] HhMiMMthﬁmuuﬂ&nmtw
election, the comminsion by a majority of 184 resainung s-all chooee
Mwhtnm.whhmlﬁpﬁimﬁu-ﬂnm&mnﬂ
w“uﬁhmmmhi-llh i

-] H'm!hu&-nﬂumﬁhdan_mindmnduﬂduﬂpn
hmﬂdﬂdﬁ&hlmﬂ-mﬂmwhmhnmﬂ
ﬂnﬁuluhhﬂan-uiﬁnﬂdmm-;hlwduﬂm.

205 MdM—Wmmﬁ-ﬂmuﬂnmﬁ -
ed by law.

2.08 Wr.—mmmwm&mm
mamwwmm.ﬂmmfm_uhww.
udwfmuﬂ&ﬁninpudh.&hnﬂ,&oﬂhmdmm.m@mlm
of the state. The mayor lhnll'huhom:illhnddﬂnnnhr:_-
cﬁp&n{mﬂudh;dpu“mwmdunimm.ud-ﬂmd
pmmmwmmmmﬂpﬁommwm
duties of the offics of mayor-commissioner in the absence of the mayor:
commissioner.

209 Wmdnmnmdmmlnm—_mm
mmuﬂummdmmmﬂhﬁlﬂﬂm-
feit the uﬂmﬂmhhﬂ.mwdhduh-m,n;mmm:
huwmhnnmﬂiﬂdmhvddlhhhmmm

210 huﬂmﬁmmm—mmmwmrm-
issi mlppdnmma!mypuuauc{rnumwmtby
mmm‘mhwmiﬂm{m-ﬂhmiﬂMﬂm
Mmhmwfmndmdrduﬂinwtuhwdqhqm.
the commission and its membens must deal with employess of the city solely

i mpuﬁﬁ:hlﬂﬂnﬂimmdmiﬂmmmwwmcu_m
th;{nmdmmmymhdhﬂudthmq!iﬂnmhuwﬂw-
lrn:pmmy.hrmnmﬁuwmm&hmunpﬂwdumudm
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meanor of Lhe second degree, punishable as provided in section T75.082 or section

775.083, Florida Statutes.

211 Oaths of oflTice.—Before taking office for any tarm each commismioner
shall swear or allirm:

*1 do solemnly swear (o7 affirm) that [ will support, honor, protact, and delend
the Constitution and Government of the United States and of the Stats of
Florida: that | am duly qualified to bold office under the Constitution of the
Stats and under the charter of the City of Gainesville; and that I will weil and

faithfully perform the dutiss of (titls of office) ea which | am now sbout to
enter.”

ARTICLE I
ADMINISTRATION

101 Charter officers.—The charter officers provided for in this article are vest-
b suthority to sdminister the assigned duties of their offices including the
. t and removal of all subordinats employees of their offices. They muat
sppointments based on merit and fitness alone and, axcept as otherwise
p ed in this act, may remove nonprobationary personnel only for cause, obso-
lescence of position, budgetary restriction, or for other legitimata ressons. The
charter officers may and contract for suppliss, materials, equipment, and
sarvices required to perform their assigned duties under procedures and limita-
tions prescribed by the commission.
3.02 City mansger.—

(1) . APPOINTMENT: ADMINISTRATIVE HEAD OF MUNICIPAL GOV-
ERNMENT: QUALIFICATIONS; TERMS; BOND.—The commission shall ap-
point a city mansger who shall be the administrative head of the municipal govern-
ment. The city manager is responaibla for the efficient administration of all the
departments except for those under the control of other charter officers. The city
manager shall be appointed without regard to political beliefa, hold office at the
will of the commission, and receive no salary for sny portion of a salary period ex-
tending beyond termination of office. The city manager shail give bond for the
{aithful performances of this duty in such sum sa the commission requires to pro-
tect the (inances of tha city.

POWERS AND DUTIES GENERALLY.—The city manager:
Shall see that the laws and ondinances are snforced.

Shall propose ordinances to designata the job titles of subordinates who are
directors of departmenta.

{e) Shall appoint and, except as otherwise provided in this act, may remove any
director of a department at will

(d} M-rmurmmmﬂmomﬂrwmmhldr
partment for cause, obsolescence of position, or to satialy budgetary restrictions.

(¢) Shall sdminister all departments and divisions created by the commission,
excepl as otherwiss provided in this act.

(N Shall sttend all meetings of the commission, except an excused, with the
right to take part in the discussion, but having no vota.

Ch. 80-394 LAWS OF FLORIDA Ch. 80-394

(g) Shall recommend to the commission all measures necessary and expedient
rormpmﬂrmmmdwtdLMﬂm

(h) Mmmmhhumurduhdnmthommmnhmr-
nancs, and needs of the city.

(i) Isthe purchasing uul!wth-dq::bimumh-ﬁaﬁdhyﬁ-mil-
dem.hwﬂpu&mud-huqhdwmmmmm
mhd@&pm:hdbnuﬂwwﬂiuﬂ&jﬂhthmy.

@ MMumhﬁnmﬁmﬁn

(k) Mwﬁnﬂﬂhﬂdﬁuwﬁdhlﬂ.ﬂ:bnuﬁuﬂmwdﬁ-
rection of the commission.

ima attorney.— dtrm-ﬂhdn&hdutbnpr-ﬂndlg-
hh&ﬂ“hm:&dﬁhﬂwhmﬂ.ﬁ-m
sttorney shall serve at the commission. sitorney prosecuts
and defend all suita, and controversies for and on bebalf of the city,
unless otherwise directed hmmdmwmmm
dmwhmhwﬁhdﬁimhnﬂnuﬂﬁlﬂu-
dorsa on esch approval as to form and legality.

104 Mﬂmm-mmﬁmmmplwtduhdm
commission who shall keep records and such other duties as are prescribed
hﬁhnwmmn-dnkdhmmdﬂmnmd
of the commission.

306 City internal auditor.— !

(1) mmmmmudqwmﬂmmm-mum
will of the commission. Thae city internal suditor shall:

() Petform financial and compliance sudits.
(L] mmmumummww
() ?ﬂfuﬂaﬂdhuduﬁ--dwdhhmhh

(2) All financial and compliance sudits and other reports dthmymumll
suditor shall be filed in the offics of the clerk of the commission.

106 GENERAL MANAGER FOR UTILITIES.
(1 WMHGW‘ utilities; qualifications;

The commission shall lﬂ.ﬂ-_uq-hﬂ-t‘pwllw
er”) who shall be to the commission. The general manager aball be re-
sponsible for the administration of the Utility Systam. The general man-
whﬂﬂ-ﬂmuhﬂdhm

(2) Powers and duties generally.
The general manager:

(a) Mhmﬂﬂlfumﬂhmaﬂuﬁwmm;hﬁ-dicﬁmm
m:dendeMdﬂyUﬁlﬂrSmmduﬁianutmn

limited to, the planning, mmdn exchange, intar-
m‘:miﬂhﬂ Mdmdlﬂ electricity; the planning, develepmeal,
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wrehave. saie, exchange, interchange, trazsmission and distribution of all ratural
-aa: the prnE, development, supply. reatment, tranamission, distribution and
aleof all potable watars and the planning. development, collection, treatment, dis-
soudl and hilling of all wastewater oow or herealtar provided by the City:

(v Shdlwbmitmnh-mnh-hnfwiumw & yeurly budget for the
speration of Lhe Utility Systam;

(e) Shdlhthlpmhslnlqmrwsﬂﬂ 'pnnl-.nsuri.-h.uppﬂ-md
unﬂm(umoﬂmmumSymaMwﬂ-
iﬁ-md;ndhlhmi-hn:

) Mwmhmmhﬁﬁﬂ-dwmum
uhuﬂudﬁm‘dd.pmn

(e Mipﬂtaﬂlmﬂuwnmﬁdhmm.mm
di n{d.putmunvﬁl:

{ Mummmwmﬂumﬁm
for prmﬂwu&d&nﬂﬁﬁn&m

(g) Mmmmmm,.md-m
and needs of the Utility System:

) Mﬁmﬂmﬂuﬁnpmibdhh.ﬁhm.m
or direction of the commission.

(he management, [overnance

107 Audits and examinations of sdministrative departments.—In the absence
o(mula-nqui.ﬁ.umdtywmd:uﬂmmud 1al audit, the commission
shall sdoptmnrdinmmuiﬁummud ﬁnm:ialnd.itdthnmumd

rmdnu{m-ﬁtyuhmpltudhmwmwdﬁdwﬂkmm
within 12 montha alter the end of each fiscal year.

ARTICLE IV

401 Boards and committess.—The commission

mdcomnm-uud-m-m.hnmhnotdlhu#mdmm
shall serve without compensation, shall consult with and advise ths commission
wmd.pmnu.-nduh-ﬂpufom all duties and pﬂulpmuﬂud

inance or resolution.
City plan board.~—
i muunﬁnﬁﬁlﬂmmumdt,phﬂm-ﬂ:hm
{a) Plan for the proper development and growth of the city.

(b) Prepare comprebensive plans or elementa or portiona of ,.ans to guide fu-
\ure development and growth.

{c) Make recommendations p-t.rl'.lﬂll-l-l-'l-l 10 comprehensive plans or elements or
portions of plans.

{d) Moniter and oversee the effectiveness and status of the comprehensive

pian, and recommend changes in the comprehensive plan as are from time to time
required.

. ﬁm[uuhichthnmhnﬂhmuﬁcdmhbuuwmm
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N w w =

{e) Raviaw proposed land development regulations and land development
mdmwmndmmmmndmmnmumdlﬂmumlhlw
ufcﬂpmpudﬂm:h-dcwdmpnhudnﬂuu element of portion of the
plan.

n Pdmmmmduﬁmudmpuiﬁﬁﬁdnﬁpd toit by the
commission.

(0 mmm_uuwumwwm:m-mwmu-.
mmhhmmuhmmnmmmwml
uﬂmmumwwmhwmln.

3 Thﬂnhhnumtdﬁnﬁhﬂ-uuduphnhndﬁmmpuﬁ-
hﬂinud-ﬁhmdu.

403 Building and land development regulatory boards.—
[§1] mnnﬂmmm&-mmhﬁnm.hﬂm

@ Nmmm—hmﬂndmdmm
board may:

(a) Hmdmlmhm“mhmm.mmﬁﬁ-
muwmwnwdﬁdd-wwm
Mdmmuiﬂ

(b} Hm:nddodd-mwmdmmdummﬂmdmm&
ummﬁdhthﬂdhlwlndwdwmmmm

L Thoudmﬂwhm:iﬂ unless it finds that the grant
hhhﬂﬂ!ﬂlhlhpﬂ?ﬂiﬂihmldwmmmhﬂth
nwluiﬂmduﬂlnﬂdmulruﬂ-ﬂlhwﬂkm

i Thhudmgﬂl&wwdd.“ﬂnﬂ&wmmﬂﬁnu
and safeguards.

3 mmﬂmmih-mhhﬁuwmmmmm
Mth.p-ﬁd“dﬂh Mhbﬂ‘-u-pm-d-wbuh.d'uf
mewmnﬁmammmu—mm
strictly satisfied. F

when, owing 10 conditions, a litaral enforcement tha regulation re-
sult in unnecessary mmmu—amm Lo
mﬂm&hﬂmﬂ-ﬂmwﬂwmddw;

mhudmpmﬂ-nmmﬁlmunitﬁm-mmﬂ-
or both, after
which the variance & tically expi ilthlti.mﬂ.‘mi:huﬂhmﬂicﬂyu;-
mauﬁmm-mm«ma.mwmmm;mhmm
unless the board first finds

1l
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L Th:tlp-dﬂmndimmdd:mmmmtﬂu-hkhmmuliumm
land, structure, or building involved and which are not applicable o other lands,
structures, or buildings similarly situated;

2 That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions
_of the applicant;

3 nntmmmudvuhmﬁummlumthmpuuntmrumdd
pﬁviimthllhdnhdhvmmuhﬁnnhmm
in the same land use calegory;

4 T?mtﬁmﬂinmmuﬁudlhrudﬁiunwﬂdmm.pplimtﬂ
rights comrsonly enj huhupwwﬁuindumhndmumh;_un-
gon uﬁwhmdm-mdwﬂdwﬁwwwm
nardihip on the applicant;

or structures

5 Thn:honﬂmupuudhthniﬂnmuﬁnﬂnquindwmm-
mmﬂlu.dlhchnd.huﬂdh;.umud

{3) The commission may pmghwdhmmdﬂhﬂmmddum
w-buﬂdh;udhnddmimmtmhndhmﬁm-ppﬁuhh

law,

{4} The board may not grant any variance, special exception, or appeal which
is not consistent with either the comprehensive plan or element or portion of the

plan, or with the building or land development regulations, except as permitted
under paragraph (2)(c).

(5) A violation of conditions and safeguards prescribed under the terms of &
granted variance of apecial t:mdmmﬁhﬂnqvida&udthn building or land
devalopment regulationa

ARTICLEY

SPECIAL PROVISIONS
5.01 Chmnmndmnu—ﬁhmmblmnddwbﬂmm
otherwise provided by general law.
.-PETITIOH.—-M mmtmhmhlpﬁ!buﬂpd by 10
tﬂ&it‘ﬂlt‘dﬂ.ﬂﬂtbﬂﬁt’._ﬂ?’ﬂuﬂhﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂdhlw

fifths vota of the nmhﬂﬁpdﬁlmmmmﬂﬂ-ﬂm

mcndnmtu-mdlh:imdthnm.wllmuul
special election called for that purpose.

(2) NOTICE.—The full proposed amendment must be published once each

week (o 4 consecutive weeka prior to the election in a newspaper of general circula-
tion published in the city. 5

(3) EFFECT OF ELECTION.—A proposed amendment receiving an affirma-
tive vote of a majority of the votes cast shall be eflective as an amendment to this
sct not later than the %0th calendar day after the day on which the vols waa taken
\unless otherwise provided in the proposed amendment.

Ch. 80-184 LAWS OF FLORIDA Ch. 90-194

5.02 hn;nao(dvdnmhmd;pwﬂly.—mdq.iniummnuupm-
:y.myhnndvdﬂmhﬂdld&u&tyhmiﬂdm ot such times and upon
uch mhmmwmmmﬂd
valorem bonds shall be used for such municipal purposss as may be provided by
umﬁiumwddwmmmmmmm

5.04 Mdm—mmMmhmmm
ﬂwnp-hdhpmdmdq’nﬂ-midumwdnﬂumhﬁnh-
cﬂiﬁuumpﬁthrﬂunbuﬂhﬂ!rdmmwdmdnmw
dmeMwwW.mm“ﬁthh@i-
nanes with mpiwnwmﬂﬂnmhﬁtrmn{&-quﬂmddmﬂmmr
voting at an election for the purpose of approving the ordinance.

5.056 thﬂmhnuﬁpdmﬂmpdhmﬁnhe
dwwuhﬁ-hyuﬂtduymmmmdlrhugpﬁshhl-
mmdmmmmummmmmpm-
nicipal ordinance of the city or committed a misdemsanor within the city in the
pmﬂdlpdiﬂqﬁﬂ.uﬂﬁnpﬂnn@mhu“&pﬂnhwum
M&nwndpmh-miﬂdc-mni:ﬁulm,.

ARTICLE VI

uﬂmﬂuﬂhuﬁmﬂhﬂﬂvﬂhtﬁhnﬂmuﬁuﬂihdu

uhhﬂhﬁiﬁuﬂmunmdhthmmrummuﬂdm
city. ’

8.02 Oﬂwlﬂmduﬁnuwd—mommnduﬂmin
aﬂoﬂhndilulrpﬁwuthuﬂtﬁudmﬂthhmnhllnwai.nlnhﬂ.ltum
Mnﬂmhmmtmmtwhmﬂiﬂﬁm&hmmﬂlrmdcd
or :hmpdint.hmnmpmiddby law.

6.03 B.i;hhnrnmmandmphm—ﬂolhiuinthi_lm u:-?l.uu.hnrvin
|9odﬂullypmiduiln1.hkmnhﬂ affect of impair the righta or privileges of per-
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sons who were city officers of employees immediately prior to the effeciive date

of this act
604 Pending matters.—All rights, clai

{strative proceedings involving the city immedi
this act shall continue, except 83 modified pursuant to th

Gection 2. City commissioners in office prior to the [fective date of this act
shall remain in office until the expiration of their terms.

Section 3. This sct shall take effect July 1, 1990, or upon becoming & law,
whichever occurs later.

ms, sctions, orders, and legal or admin-
ately prior 10 the effective date of
¢ provisions of this act.

Became a law without the Governor's approval June 22, 1980.

Filed in Office Secretary of State June 22, 1990.

CHAF’?ER 90-395
Senate Bill No. 1986

the Pinellas County Sheriffs Civil Qervice System;

and 8, ch. 89-404, Laws of Florida; decreasing the mazi-
y for certain member of the sher-

iff"s executive stall; providing for heatings o0 appeals; providing for con-
tracting with the Division of Administrative Hearings for the conduct of
sppeal hearings; renumbering puqnpha und conforming cross:
references; providing an effective date.

Seate of Florida:

Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the
6 of chapter 89-404, Laws of Florida, is

1. Subsection (2) of section

amended to resd:
Section 5. Effect of election of appointment of new Sheriff on status of person-
pel.—

vice,

dismissed unless cause &3 provided berein exists, However, such personnel may be
demoted to the highest rank achieved in the Classified Service without cause
without any right to appesl.

Seclion 2. Section 8 of chapter 89-404, Laws of
Section B. Dutles and suthority of the Civil Service Board.—
‘ (1) The Civil Service Board ‘hall bave the following suthority and duties:
and regulations for its hearing proce- II

Florida, is amended to read:

(s) Toadopt snd amend reasonable rules
dures.

'l" . 1\_‘4- 'on-_..r.q
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CAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

The Combined Utility Funds of the City cf Gainesville, Florida

Report on Audit of Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
September 30. 1995 and 1994

1995

G AU

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Honorable Mayor and Members
of the City Commission
City of Gainesville:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Gainesville Regional Utilities (the Combined Utiliry
Funds of the City of Gainesville, Florida) as of September 30, 1995 and 1994, and the related statements
of revenue and expense and retained earnings, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the City's management. Our responsibility Is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements present only Gainesville Regional Utilities (the
Combined Utility Funds of the City of Gainesville, Florida) and are not intended to present fairly the
financial position of the City of Gainesville, Florida, and the results of its operations and the cash flows
of its proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust funds, in conformity with generally accepted

accounting principles.

In our opinion, the 1995 and 1994 financial statements referred to above present [airly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Gainesville Regional Utilities as of September 30. 1995 and 1994. and
the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with generally

accepted accounting principles.

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion en the basic financial statements of
Gainesville Regional Utilities taken as a whole. The supplementary information included in the accompa-
nying schedules is presented for purposes of additional analysis and Is not a required part of the basic
financial statements. The information for 1995, 1994 and 1993 has been subjected to the auditing pro-
cedures applied in the audits of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The supplementary infor-
mation included in the accompanying schedules as of September 30, 1992 and 1991 has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied by other auditors whose report thereon, dated December 3, 1992,
expressed an unqualified opinion on that supplementary information in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole,

-~ -:*;;;.,{;5,..7* KEING  Fia Hammek TP
Davis, Monk & Company KPMG Peat Marwick LLP
Gainesville, Florida St. Petersburg, Florida

November 22, 1995

ANMNMLUDAL AEPDORT icisssnssnssnnns @




‘GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

Balance Sheets
September 30, 1995 and 1994

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 1995 1994
Long-term debt and fund equity:
Long-term debt:
Utilities system revenue bonds ............ccociiinnciniinn i . $335,565,000 $360,605,000
Utilities system commercial paper NOLES ..............ccccovviciniiininnnssmmmnissesnne. 04,687,000 66.265.000
400,222,000 426,870,000
Less unamartized bord QBSOoMDE::. ... oo i s R A R {6.563,980) 6.935 733
Total loRE-CEMM dBE ..ottt s s e bt s emans 393,658,020 419.933.207
Fund equity:
Contributions in aid of construction............ccccevviviivccririiinnn, ST AR Ee R 83,466,569 82,015,651
Ristabned cRmBnRE o0 i i v e b sty el cpst s emamiaene 197,543,894 189,276,738
SO PRI BDTEN 5o oo oo s gy A s ST ST 281,010,463 271,292,389
Total long-term debt and fund OQUILY ...........ocoviviiiisrinennieionsissmissensiissssssemsssstssessssssssssssessnes 674,668,483 691.225.656
Current liabilites:
el Dy s e e o s e i e s T At e 2,525,637 1.870.575
Accounts payable and accrued HabIlLES ... cviioiiiinnnnnininnnssis e ssessssssasssssssnssssenns 3,138,275 4,776,900
DUE 10 OLRET FUNAS ..o ins e ssasb s smsese e sre s asrnse s e eseas s s s st nas s sassas st essss st nessens 1.970,356 1.578.698
Total CLrrent WaDIEES .o ittt T s e R s 7.634,268 8.226.173
Payable from restricted assets:
IO A BDOBIIE s vvaianisni s Sobis S e e v i s e e 5.104.330 3.793.048
LONE-1Erm debt PAYAIHE CUITBL ... ooussoirssmivivensivems issssisvesin s sssn nsosned G Essiisi st siesdi Ehbasbest ST 40REL 25,040,000 25,330.000
Accrued Interest PAYADIE ... s e n s et 10,609,121 11,175.626
Construction fund:
Accounts payable and accrued Habilities............ccocccoenriiniiimnnnii s ssans 1,723,054 1.671.041
Tocal payable from restricted funds..................cocccovvvevvnsennns e A R 42,476,505 41,970.315
Other liabilitles and deferred credifs .............co.ooovoimeiiiieci s 13,737,218 9.858.346
Tocal liabilities and fund equigy ...................... . $738.516.474 $751.280,4%0

Ser accompanying noces 1o finandal statements

AMNNUAL REPORI

--------------------




CAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

The Combined Utility Funds of the City of Gainesville, Florida
Report on Audit of Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
September 30, 1995 and 1994

1985 GAU

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Honorable Mayor and Members
of the City Commission
City of Gainesville:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Gainesville Regional Utilities (the Combined Utility
Funds of the City of Gainesville, Florida) as of September 30, 1995 and 1994, and the related statements
of revenue and expense and retained earnings, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Ciry's management. Our responsibility Is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluarting the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements present only Gainesvilie Regional Utilities (the
Combined Utility Funds of the City of Gainesville, Florida) and are not intended to present [airly the
financial position of the City of Gainesville, Florida, and the results of its operations and the cash flows
of its proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust funds, in conformity with generally accepted

accounting principles.

In our opinion, the 1995 and 1994 financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all marerial
respects, the financial position of Gainesville Regional Utilities as of September 30, 1995 and 1994, and
the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with generally

accepted accounting principles.

Qur audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements of
Galnesville Regional Utilities taken as a whole. The supplementary information Included in the accompa-
nying schedules is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements. The information for 1995, 1994 and 1993 has been subjected to the auditing pro-
cedures applied in the audits of the basic financial statements and. in our oplnion is fairly staied in all
material respects in relation to the basic flnancial statements taken as a whole. The supplementary infor
mation included in the accompanying schedules as of September 30, 1992 and 199i has been subjected
o the auditing procedures applied by other auditors whose report thereon, dated December 3, 1992,
expressed an unqualified opinion on that supplementary information in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole.

e, Vol } Crrt” KNG Foaxt Wamosk o5
Davis, Monk & Company KPMG Peat Marwick LLP
Gainesville, Florida St. Petersburg. Florida

November 22, 1995

ANNUAL AEPORT sorrersvssncrssasnase @




GAINESVILLE REGIONAL LTILITIES

Balance Sheets
Seprember 30. 1995 and 1994

ASSETS

Utility plant:
LIy plant i SerVICe .icisummrisissiiiisminisrrssssiviiisese

CONSUTUCHON 1N PrOZICSS uviimiimresmsnnsssnsssssmmasnn R S

Less accumulated depreciation and amortiZation ...

B O T s e S S L R S B S s

Current assets:

Cash and short-term INVESIMERLS .......civiveiirmiammiessiessiasiaressssiessssisssnsesssasssnesssannes

Accounts receivable, net of allowance for uncollectible accounts

of $1.090.000 in 1995 and $597.000in 1994.........oooivriveiriniiiiieins

Inventories:

Restricted assets - Cash and investments:

UHLTY dEPOSILS.. ..o iiesininsermsssisssssrisinsssssrsrnes s asaesssssnsssrasssst sbassnssmmssssssns
Db SEIVICE: T woviivesiian ssisaiasninisivinisnsivassis i s iaistassisiaiasmsie iiassisaiiin i
Rate stabilization MUnd..........ccoooovive v st re s varsesae e esasss e s saesaensenens
Construction fund ... T e e IR
Utility plant Improvement FUNG ... asmasssmismisiiisoasssiiaisismesssisssissnsssasssmsbises
DecmmISSIONINE TESEIVE ....cvvesiermisiamsasissnsssnmmmtsisssssssnnssssismstsssspsmsisssssanssssssaens

TR TESITICt O GEFROEE . s i iiin it i i s oo s e DR T SRR S o R O P B R S FFeb e bedan e Yk A v

Deferred CHATEES viiiiini v iiaainossiiiimsesvnani11easssnints sosusTrototbisnsdibbostane S——

Toeal assees

See adcompanying notes 1o financial statements

.....................

.....................

---------------------

.....................

.....................

----------------------------------------------------------------

199. 1994

. $083.540,901 $666,044.902
53,420,686 41.717.260
736.961.647 707.762.222
(235,574.785) (221.887.885)
501,286,862 485,874,337
18,894,940 14.947.313
21,181,554 20,427,090
5,295,098 5,890,406
5,886,906 5972,797
51,258,498 47,237,606
4,979,332 3,664,041
54,862,172 59,997,732
38,298,691 31,190,254
28,286,380 57,324,696
58,304 $8,304
1,756,600 1,538,372
128,241,479 153,773,399
57,729,635 64,395.148

. $738.516,474 $751,280.490

1998 GARU




GAINESVILLE REGIONAL LUTILITIES

Balance Sheets
Seprember 30. 1995 and 1994

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Long-term debt and fund equity:
Long-term debt

Ltilities system revenue bonds .........ccccoiiinmnininininn. . $335,565,000 §360,605.000
Utilities system commercial paper notes ............c.euwe 64.657.000 66.265.000
400.222.000 426.870.000
Less unamortized bond diSCOUNL. .........ovmmmimmmmsismimsmssmmssssmmsiessimis et ssss ssssasssase (6.563,980) (6.936,733)
TOUGL JONG-CCTTI AEBL ........c.c.cooovoeesososeeesesss s s essses s s s s e s s an s 393.658.020 419.933.267
Fund equity:
Contributions in aid of CONSWUCTION ..o o 83,466,569 82,015,651
P T T B L 1T T B OB U 197.543.894 189.276.738
TONCELFUR BQULY. - ccivmaisomon i e d o N 5 o i 6 B A AR S AN 281,010,463 271,292,389
Total long-term debt and Jund eqUIQY .............coimemsisssisssssssssmsssmessssssesnssssssasssess e 674.668.483 691,225 656
Current liabilities:
P DRI .. s vowmm o oS p AN S AP A T A A PAR PR ber 045 ST e prass 2,525,637 1.870.575
Accounts payable and accrucd HRbIRISE .ot 3,138,275 4.776,900
Vol Fo e 1y o 11T PP 1,970.356 1,578,698
Tocel current BEBIHEES (.. i e e i s R e e e 7,634,268 8,226,173
Payable from restricted assets:
Utility deposits .. 5,104,330 3,793,648
Long-term debt payahlc ol { 1] SR T P 25,040,000 25,330.000
Accrued interest PAYADIE ... e s et s s g o 10,609,121 11,175,626
Construction fund:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilitles.........c.ccooo i s 1,723,054 1,671.041
Total payable from restricted fUnds.................ccinimniiniierarearsinennes BT S R 42,476.505 41.970.315
Other liabilities and defermed Credits ... 13,737.218 9,858,346
Total labilices and nd &RUIDY -..c.viciitiviissmmsiimsnsivinosisnpssseiiisnsssrams i msiiisss s S?JB‘HG.-IH $751,280.490

Sev v mpsEng aoees 10 fnancial statements
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GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

Statements of Revenue and Expense and Retained Earnings
Yeurs ended September 30, 1995 and 1394

1995 1994

Operating revenue:

Sales and service chRIBES .. iimiinimitiinimisssaimsmiis s 9192014073 $145.506.834

CLHET DPEIALING PEVETINE .ovucucierriiermssainsssisnioisisisnsinnsiatssittonsssamtatstsbhsngas shinsatsssomsas s emst iubnessasaes 1.802,389 1.618,513
TOLGL OPETAIIRE TEVETIIC ... iiviirviarsaisvivinaivsmiissninsiinsmmssssatsmsontoiaisoas amiessiss siasssrssas i snssrrsssni s s 1547%.:6.462 151.125.347
Operating expenses:

Operation and MAINLENATICE ........ovumiiaiioimiiiisirioisssnsnie s it st sssisssiaisin 70.550.010 721373067

Administrative and Beneral..........ocreisseiiniimiiniimmssniisiasmsssssssnisissnsnsissassatssssesisssstsnens 18,281,952 17.136.503

Depreciation and AMOMEBATION. ........oueuiusmmsmmmimsmisisssssnmsimsnsssssmssssisnssssssssssssssssssssassnssrnnissss 22633816 17.955.407
TOLG! OPETATING EXPETISES. c..vvcrvvsiriviviiiiiresssisinssssssanssssmmast s anth bbb s SR SR PSR SRR RS SRR S 1RO D 111.465.778 107.229.277
OPErAtNE IMCOME ......coiiiiriiiiiiiiimsissessan s sras s rasesssasas st srasss s as e 42 E b dr R RrAe e £e s e e s s an £ a bk bbb 42,850,684 43.896.070
Non-operating income (expense):

TEICRT R TTTCEIENE . s+ cncnessnssassrmsmrsssasnanssamnussssrnsnssbssnanss sunpdishmpnsess Srbabt 1V somtEsspemasast STV 198414 b2 PO PRIPISS 9,535,170 8.541.086

Interestiexpense. Net oF APUDE . < iinmimisii i ai ess i bt tiindvvivnions {24,870,372) {25,022.851)
TOLQ! FON-OPETQIINE EXPETISE ....e.eecnrririenssismnisstorsnssstisss bishbsns It sess 11 11EAS I IEAIRIS IR ISR RS IS A b R ST 10 (15,335,202) 16.481.765)
I EINCOMMIE (oo ionciasi i e T D RS BT TR S S i 27515482 27.414.305
Retained earnings, beginning of year ......... S B TR e ST S 189,276,738 180,691,699
Operating transfer to City of Gainesville general fund...............oiininiiiiimsmesmsss (19,248,326) (18.829.266)
Retained arnings. end of YEAT ... issressssisisimenssssssssssnssssess . 9197 ,943,804 $189,276,738

Ser acoompanping notes o financial statements




GAINESVILLE REGIONAL LTILITIES

Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended September 30, 1995 and 1994

ANNUAL

REPORT

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers..

T T T T P T @

1995

. $153.070.292

1994

$150.257.154

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services. (57.372.580) (63.BAT 1600

Cash payments to employees for services... s (AR 09.929) (22.181.595

Cash payments for operating transactions wilh mhtr funds ................. R P O g (3.706.475) (5.347.298)

Other OPETALING TECLIPLS ..vovviiierriinrrrsrssnsibirers st carss s ass s s ar s assas shsbs s bars s sEmRn S50 01 1.802.389 __l.b18514
Net cash provided By Operauing @COAVIGIES .....o...oeueeiississiorsssssismissssimsssssmissssssmsassssssasssssssasssssases 71,529.697 60.449.615
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:

Transhers Lo obher TS i i it it v sssibai s sl odbiniini i (19.248.326) (18.829 2601
Net cash used in noncapital financing QCOIVIES.................ccciiiiiciiiiiicisisiiciiisiinssiiinne. (19,248,326) (18.829.266)
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

Principal repayments on IONE-TETM debl......ocuvmerimrioimmsmsmmeesisissiimsmssressssssssss s eressnss (26.938.000} (16,396,000

Proceeds from sale of SQUIPIMENL........c.ooviirr it ssres e s 478,104 106,684

Interest pald on long-term debl .. ... i iiiiinsiissesssasios e sssensassssivas s snassnisns (25.064.124) (24,476,657

CAPIAL EIANES . iy i s s CHE AT S S 1 Vs B Y - ©8.265

Acquisition and construction of fixed assets

{including allowance for funds used during CONSINUCTION) .......oovivvieineniiciiismnsssimrnnsns (34.151,154) (41.757.156)

Cash received for CONNECHON CARIBES ...........ccvernmmscsrmsimrssissssosssisamss ssssssamerabssassssabessssasssanseranis 2,274,339 3.012.527
Ner cash used in capital and related financing Qclivifles...........ccvvivcuciiisiiniionciccisiiesssss (83,400,835) (79.352,33N
Cash flows from investing activities:

0 £ T e i PP O AR s DO DU O LR st P PSRBTt 4,730,936 5,688,651

PUTCHASE OF INVESIIIBTIE. v simiciciniivinminisusmioivbinsssssssiass s Easmbmssnamanessasns s sissassimsonb s vessaasvessn srsbs (401.409,947) (483,669,087

Prgteeds fEom InVESNEIt IMTHTIIEE . .. .cvsiimmimmmnssrivsmamisismsassasmr i s o 435,720,837 515,001,999
Net cash provided by investing activitles.................. 36,041,826 37.021.563
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ...............cocooiiiniiniann 7.922.362 (T10.425}
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year ............ 6,404,906 7.115.331
Cash and cash equivalents, end of YEAr.............cooooiiiiiiiiii s $_14.327.268 $  6.404.906

(Continued!




GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

Statements of Cash Flows, continuec
Years ended September 30, 1985 and 1994

1995 1994
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Operating income .......... R S e oo RS B LR s R e i R S VARt 5 42,850,684 $ 43.8906.070
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amorization...........uiiiin SR T T TS s IR IR 22,633.816 17.955.407
RECBIVADIES. . cvoviuicisrmmiumnemnins s ms s S S ST PR ST LR 1S RET LSRRI RS RISV ES S AR TP EPIERSS L0 A S (754,464) BB2 146
Prepaid CXPENSES. ... c..cocmeisiisnerssissanssismsrsissess s simsbussssnsss inasasassisassin cEnia AR B Ranes bR SRR T - 28,906
IVETIIONIES ..o iociiiiiinminiiiomsinitssisabasasiiabasbns b8 b S0 s AbRaas 1 RSN FTER A S8 AN EAUA TR PRAREE P 00040 EROF AR BRI IR TP 681,199 (1.192.112Y
DETETTEN CRATEES. ...civisirmesssiorsnsnstsnbeninisssasssasstsssisansess sobassebsssbini bhbLE EHINEITSHIVSEULERIRISILIRIA LSS SIS LES 1,468,800 3,487,840
Accounts payable and accrued labllites ... s (931,550) (4.676,145)
D 50 oL P o i i e s T R e e b R GRS T s TR VeV 391,658 157.825
ULTHEY QEPOSIE . ovvisiauiuinisionimionesnissisismsiaiones sioss sobsussisssessrasssss sesnsns soosss usssonesesiosnsss sisasssassssania 1.310,682 (131,826)
Other liabllities and deferred Cedils.........cvvviirniniininrmsmmsssin st st snsssess 3,878,872 41,504
Net cash provided by Operating QEOVIIES .........covvvrmciesssvnssismsinssisasss s s assssess s ssessssbnsssisass $_71.529,697 $ 60,449.615

Noncash, Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:

Utility plant contributed by developers in aid of construction was $1.701,000 and $4,031,000 In 1995 and 1994, respectively.

See cuoompan g notes fo finanoal starements
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GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30. 1995 and 1994

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a)

%)

()

(d)

ANNUAL REPORAT s T I T FERRERRRSRRRERRR R RN no@

Organization

Gainesville Regional Utilicies (GRU) is a combined
municipal utility system operating electric, natural gas.
water and wastewater utilities. GRU consists of the
combined Utility Funds of the City of Gainesville, Florida
{City). GRU is a unit of the City and. accordingly. the
financial statements of GRU are included in the annual
financial reports of the City.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prescnted on the accrual
basis of accounting. Under this basis, revenues are rec-
ognized in the period earned and expenses are recog-
nized in the period incurred. GRU applies all applicable
FASB pronouncements issued on or before

November 30, 1989, in accounting and reporting for its
operations. In accordance with government accounting
standards, GRU has elected not to apply FASB pro-
nouncements issued after that date. In accordance with
the Utilities System Revenue Bond Resolution (Bond
Resolution), rates are designed to cover debt service and
other revenue requirements, which exclude depreciation
expense and other noncash expense items. This method
of rate setring results in costs being included in the
determination of rates in different periods than when
these costs are recognized for financial statement pur-
poses. The effect of these differences are recognized in
the determination of net income in the period that they
occur in accordance with GRU's accounting policies.
GRU has adopted the uniform system of accounts pre-
scribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
\FERC) and the National Assoclation of Regulatory
Utility Commissioners. Rates are approved annually by
the City Commission.

Investments

Investments are stated at amortized cost. Premium or
discount is amortized over the investment's maturity
based on the straight-line method which approximates
the effective interest method.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at cost using the welghted aver-
age unit cost method for materials, and the last-in, first-
out (LIFO) method for fuel. Obsolete and unusable
items are reduced to estimated salvage values. The cost
of fuel used for electric generation is charged to expense

as consumed.

(€)

h)

)

Utility Plant

Property and equipment are recorded at cost
Maintenance and repairs are charged to operating
expense as incurred. The average cost of depreciable
plant retired is eliminated from the plant accounts, and
such costs, plus removal costs less salvage. are charged
to accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation and Nuclear

Generating Plant Decommissioning

Depreciation of utility plant is computed using the
straight-line method over estimated service lives ranging
from 6 to 50 years. Depreciation was equivalent 1o
2.85% and 2.81% of average depreciable property for
1995 and 1994, respectively. Depreciation expense
includes a provision for decommissioning costs related
to the jointly-owned nuclear power plant (see note 4

Amortization of Nuclear Fuel

The cost of nuclear fuel, including estimated disposal
cost, is amortized to fuel expense based on the quanury
of heat produced for the generation of electric energy in
relation to the quantity of heat expecied 1o be produced
over the life of the nuclear fuel core. These costs are
charged to customers through the fuel adjustment
clause.

Revenue Recognition N

Revenue is recorded as earned. GRU accrues for ser-
vices rendered but unbilled which amounted tw approxi-
mately $7,808,000 and $8,103.000 for 1995 and 1994,
respectively. Fuel adjustment revenue is recognized
based on the actual fuel costs. Amounts charged to cus-
tomers are based on estimated costs, which are adjusted
for any differences between the actual and estimated
costs once actual costs are known.

Inierfund Transactions

Interfund balances between electric, gas, water and
wastewaler funds are offset for the combined utiliry
funds. Interfund revenues and expenses are not elimi-
nated in the combined utility funds. Additionally. there
are interfund transactions between GRU and general
government operations of the City, which do not bear
interest.

(Continued)




GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES .

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 1995 and 1994

)

(k)

Funds in Accordance With Bond Resolutions
Centain restricted funds of GRU are administered in
accordance with bond resolutions. These funds are as
follows:

Debt Service Fund

Subordinated Indebtedness Fund
Rate Stabilization Fund
Construction Fund

Utility Plant Improvement Fund

The Debt Service Fund accounts for funds accumulated
to provide payment of principal and interest on or
redeem outstanding debt.

The Subordinated Indebtedness Fund, grouped in the
Debt Service Fund for financial reporting purposes,
accounts for funds accumulated to pay principal and
interest on subordinated indebtedness.

The Rate Stabilization Fund accounts for funds accumu-

lated 1o stabilize rates over future periods through the
transfer of funds to and from operations as necessary.

The Construction Fund accounts for funds accumulated
for the cost of acquisition and construction of the sys-
tem.

The Utility Plant Improvement Fund accounts for funds
used to pay for certain capital projects or debt service,
the purchase or redemption of bonds, or otherwise pro-
vide for the repayment of bonds.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

(AFUDC)
An allowance for interest on borrowed funds used dur-

ing construction of $1,236,000 and $1.243.000 in 1994

)

(m)

(m)

(e)

is included in construction in progress and as a reduc-

tion of interest expense. These amounts are computed
by applying the effective interest rate on the funds bor-
rowed to finance the projects to the monthly balance of
projects under construction. -The effective interest rates
were approximately 4.9% and 5.5% for 1995 and 1994,

respectively

Deferred Charges

Deferred charges represent costs incuired that are 1o be
recovered from future revenue through the rate-making
process over a period usually ranging from seven 10
thirty years.

Contributions in Ald of Construction

Utility plant in service for the water and wastewater
funds includes assets received from contributions in aid
of construction (CIAC). Contributions in aid of construc-
tion are amortized on a straight-line method over the
life of the related asset. The amount of amortization
expense included in the statement of revenue and
expense and retained earnings relating to the con-
tributed assets is credited to depreciation and amortiza-
tion expense and amounted to $2,525,000 and
$2,493,000 in 1995 and 1994, respectively.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents include cash on hand, bank demand
accounts, and overnight repurchase agreements

Reclassification
Amounts in the 1994 financial statements have been
reclassified to conform with the 1995 presentation

(Connfinued)
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GAINESMILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES . .

‘Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 1995 and 1994

(2) Long-Term Debt

Long-term portion of debt outstanding at September 30, 1995 and 1994 consisted of the following:

Utilities System Revenue Bonds:
Serles 1983 (1983 Bonds) - interest payable
semi-annually to October 1, 2014 at a rate of 6.0% .......cooovivcrieiirvmminisones L.

1987 Series A (1987 Bonds) - interest payable
semi-annually to October 1. 2002 at various
rates berween 6.6% AN 6.8 ..ot s s e se s snas s s sarnsasasnass

1992 Series A (1992 A Bonds) - interest payable
semi-annually to October 1, 2022 at various
TRIEE DECWRaT'S 008 RO 8.0M <. R h R paicae

1992 Series B (1992 B Bonds) - interest payable
semi-annually to October 1, 2017 at various
(ALES DEIWELT 6.00 A0 7.5 ..o icivenssnmsisiaisiossssssressaiisins sssssinissasssiismssssasmpmsitsistssssssssissvasive

1993 Series A (1993 A Bonds) - interest payable
semi-annually to October 1, 2006 at various
1A0ES DETWEEN 4.25% ANA 5.30% .ooooviiiiiririiniiesiiiseoisosesissesns sessesssssssssnessserannssesss susrmsssssiase

1993 Serles B (1993 B Bonds) - interest payable
semi-annually to October 1, 2013 ar various
rales berween 4.0% AN 5.5% .......covinmmimmmaniniiinis st ssbiasssshssessbebessesssessasssss

1993 Series C (1993 C Bonds) - interest payable
semi-annually to October 1, 1996 At 3 1AL O 5% .........cccveveveevereerecrcenciens e

Subordinated Utilitles System Revenue Bonds:
1993 Series (1993 Subordinated Bonds) - interest
payable semi-annually to April 1, 1997 at rates
of 4.875% and 5.25%............. RS T i 1Y ST VAN ——
Utilities System Commercial Paper Notes, Serles C
{C Notes) - interest at various MAarket TAIES ..........coconvisnmmsmsimassssmrassss s ssassssssssasass sy

Less unamortized bond diSCOUNT.......coveeiiicsiimessress e sricsssneenns W N—— N -

Total long-term debt ...................

ANNUAL REPORT

3.495.000

73.000.000

61,920,000

35,180,000

128,795.000

5,680,000

8,635,000

$ 18.860.000

5.085.000

73.000.000

41.920.000

35.180.000

128,795,000

12.400.000

25,365,000

66,265,000

426.870.000
(6,936,733

(Conninued)




GAISESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 1995 and 1994

GRU is required to make monthly deposits into separate accounts for an amount equal to the required share of principal and interest
becoming payable for the revenue bonds on the payment dates of April 1 and October 1.

The following table lists the Debt Service requirements (principal and interest) on the Long-Term Debt outstanding at September 30. 1995

Subordinated
Period Utilities System Utilities System Total net
ending Revenue Revenue debt service
October 1 Bonds Bonds requirements
1996 $ 28,991,735 $ 17591131 $ 46.582.860
1997 26,212,745 8,861,609 35074414
1998 26,212,940 . 26.212,940
1999 26,207,360 ' 26,207,360
2000 25,755,160 . 25,755,160
2001 26,068,833 . 20,008,833
2002 26,062,173 - 26,062,173
2003 26,069,187 - 26,069,187
2004 25,495,837 - 25,495,837
2005 24,337,776 - 24337776
2006 24,329,841 - 24.329.841
2007 28,522,645 - 28,522,045
2008 30,936,400 - 30,936,400
2009 30,941,550 . 30.941.550
2010 30,934,000 - 30.934.000
2011 30,935,025 - 30,935,025
2012 30,930,525 . 30,930.525
2013 30,941,725 - 30.941.725
2014 32,218,225 - 32,218.225
2015 12,227,125 : 12,227.125
2016 12,225.350 - 12.225,350
2017 12,2, 7,450 - 12.229.450
2018 5.781.950 - 5,781,950
2019 5,782,650 . 5.782.650
2020 5,780,475 - 5 7B0ATS
2021 5.784.450 - 5,784,450
2022 — 5,782,950 AN S} — 782,950
$597,698.082 5.26.452.800 $624,150,882
(Connnued)
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GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

. Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 1995 and 1994

Under the terms of the Bond Resolution relating to the sale of the
Utilities System Revenue Bonds. payment of the principal and ‘nter-
est is secured by an irrevocable lien on GRU's net revenues (exclu-
sive of any funds which may be established pursuant to the Bond
Resolution for decommissioning and certain other specified purpos-
es), including the investments and income, if any, thereof.

The Bond Resolution contains certain restrictions and commitments,

including GRU's covenant to establish and maintain rates and other
charges to produce revenues sufficient to pay operation and mainte-
nance expenses, amounts required for deposit in the debt service
fund. and amounts required for deposit into the wtility plant
improvement fund.

The 1983 Bonds mature on October I, 2014. Those Bonds are sub-
ject to redemption at the option of the City on and after October 1,
1993, as a whole at any time or in part on any interest payment
date. at a redemption price of 100% plus accrued interest to the
date of redemption.

The 1987 Bonds and the 1993 C Bonds are not subject to redemp-
tion at the option of the Cirty.

The 1992 A Bond: mature on various dates from 1996 1 2022,
Those Bonds maturing on or after October 1, 2003, amounting to
$63,730.000, are subject to redemption at the option of the Ciry on
and after October 1. 2002, as a whole at any time or in part on any

interest payment date. at a redemption price of 102% in 2002,
101% in 2003 and 100% thereafter.

The 1992 B Bonds mature at various dates from 2001 to 2017.
Those Bonds maturing on or after October 1, 2003 through October
1, 2007. amounting to $14.310,000, are subject to redemption at
the option of the City on and after October 1, 2002, as a whole at
any time or in part on any interest payment date, at a redemption
price of 102% in 2002, 101% in 2004 and 100% thereafter. The
1992 B Bonds maturing on October 1, 2017, amounting to
$22.335,000, are subject 1o redemption at the option of the City on
and after October 1. 2002, as a whole at any time or in part on any

interest payment date. at a redemption price of 100%.

The 1993 A and B Bonds mature at various dates from 1997 to
2013. Those Bonds maturing on or after October 1, 2004, amount-
ing to $113.925.000, are subject to redemption at the option of the
City on and after October 1, 2003, as a whole at any time or in pan
on any interest payment date, at a redemption price of 102% in
2003, 101% in 2004 and 100% thereafter.

ANNUAL AEPORT  corvesanrsnne RS ERSArS R OS B e Re s e @

The 1993 Subordinated Bonds are not subject to redemption at the
option of the City. They are direct and special abligations of the
City secured as to the payment of the principal or sinking fund
redemption price and interest thereon, in accordance with their
terms and the provisions of the Subordinated Resolution, by the
Subordinated Indebtedness Fund, the Subordinated Debt Service
Reserve Account and the Subordinated Bond Payment Account
which are Included in the Debt Service Fund. The 1993
Subordinated Bonds are subordinated in all respects 1o bonds
issued as first lien bonds (*Senior Lien Bonds™ under the Bond
Resolution.

Utilities System Commercial Paper Notes, Series C Notes in a princi-
pal amount not to exceed $65,000,000 may continue 1o be issued
to refinance maturing Series C Notes. Liquidity support for the
Series C Notes is provided under a long-term credit agreement dated
as of October 1, 1992 with Bank of America National Trust and
Savings Assoclation (Bank of America) and SunBank. National
Assoclation with Bank of America as Agent. Each bank’s obliga-
tion is for $32,500,000 and is a several but not joint obligation.
The obligation of a bank may be substituted by another bank which
meets certain credit standards and which s approved by GRU and
the Agent. Under the terms of the agreement. GRU may borrow up
1o §65.000,000 with same day availability ending on the termina-
tion date, as defined in the agreement. Series C Nutes of
§1.608.000 were redeemed during 1995.

(3) Deposits and Investments

Deposits are held in a qualified public depository Institution insured
by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation and as required by
the Bond Resolution in a bank, savings and loan association or
trust company of the United States or a national banking associa-
tion having capltal stock, surplus and undivided earnings agzregat-
ing at least $10,000,000.

In accordance with state laws and the Bond Resolution, GRU is
authorized to invest In obligations which are unconditionally guar-
anteed by the United States of America or its agencies or instru-
mentalities, agreement obligations unconditionally guar-
anteed by the United States of America or its agencies. corporate
indebtedness, direct and general obligations of any state of the
United States of America (provided such obligations are rated by a
nationally recognized bond rating agency In either of its rwo high-
est rating cavegories), public housing bonds. and certain certificates
of deposit. Investments in corporate indebtedness must be rated in
the highest rating category of a nationally recognized rating agency
and in one of the two highest rating categories of at least one other
nationally recognized rating agency.

(Conanued!
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GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES .

Notes to Financial Statements
Seprember 30, 1995 and 1994

Investments are categorized in the following table in accordance
with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 3.
All of GRU's investments fall under Qitegory 1 which includes
investments thar are insured or registered or held by the Utility or
its agent in GRU's name. GRU generally intends and has the abiliry
to hold its investments to maturity and does not expect 1o realize
any potential losses from temporary fluctuations in the market
value of the corporate commercial Paper at September 30, 1995,

Carrying Market
September 30, 1995 v
US Government securities $ 60466943 § 60,783,067
U.5. Government bonds 19,901,457 22,656,640

Corporate commercial paper 50,741,604 50,829,327

Toral $131.1 IOIOO-l 5 f34!269i031
Market
September 30, 1994 value value
U.S. Government securities § 46435896 § 47,640,592
US. Government bonds 19,916,945 21,510,831
Corporate commercial paper 94,629,531 93.238.054
Tocal swo!oazisrz SI62.389!4?T

Cash and investments are contained in the following balance sheet
adcounts

1995 1994

Restricted assers:

Utility deposits $ 4979332 § 3.664.041
Debt service fund 54.862.172 59,997,732
Rate stabilization fund 38,298,691 31,190,254
Construction fund 28,286,380 57,324,696
Utility plant improvement fund 58,304 58.304
Decommissioning reserve 1,756,600 1.875,725
Current assets:

Cash and short-term investments 18,894,940 14,609,960
Total cash and investments 147,136,419 168,720,712
Less cash and cash equivalents 14.327,268 6.404,906
Less accrued interest receivable 1,699,147 1,333,434
Tocal investments $131 110,004 §1 60,982,372

(4) Jointly-Owned Electric Plant

GRU-owned resources for supplying electric power and energy
requirements include its 1,4079% undivided ownership interest in

the Crystal River Unit 3 (CR3) nuclear power plant onerated by
Florida Power Corporation. GRU's net investment in CR3 a1
September 30. 1995 and 1994 Is approximately $7,556,000 and
$7.769,000, respectively. CR3 operation and maintenance costs,
which represent GRU's part of expenses attributable 1o operation of
CR3, are recorded in accordance with the instructions as set forth in
the FERC uniform system of accounts. Payments are made to
Florida Power Corporation in accordance with the CR3 participation

agreement,

GRU, as a part of this participation agreement. is responsible for its
share of future decommissioning costs. Decommissioning costs are
funded and expensed annually and are recovered through rates
charged to customers. The most recent decommissioning cost est|-
mates provided by Florida Power Corporation in November 1995,
estimated GRU's share of total future decommissioning costs to be
$5.7 million in 1995 doflars.

() Contributions in Ald of Construction
Contributions in aid of construction are as follows.

1995 1994
Contributions in aid of construction:
Utlity plant, property
and equipment contributed
by municipality $ 398227 5 3982276
Federal and state grants in
aid of construction 22,663,741 22,663,741
Contributions from customers
and :
Plant contributed by developers 42,265,473 40,564,300
Connection charges 46,083,208 43,808,871
114,994,698 111,019,194
Accumulated amortization (31,528,129) {29,003,54))
Contributions in aid
of conseruction 5 83466569 $ 820 15,651

(6) Retained Earnings

Retained earnings reserved for debt service and unappropriated are
as follows:

1995 1994
Reserved for debt service § 35943053 $ 38.787.106
Unappropriated 161,600,841 150,489,632
Total retained eamings 5197,543.894  $189.2 76,738
[ Conttniiied!
posil‘.lon

A TIScal 9 "= e annual salary and empwyces «=, .
6% of an employee’s ann dollar amount. Total deferred com

1 or
eithefT mﬁﬁmum cost for GRU for the years
pensatio
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GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES .

Notes to Financial Statements
September 3O, 1995 and 1994

Investments are categorized in the following table in accordance
with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 3.
All of GRU's investments fall under category 1 which includes
investments that are insured or registered or held by the Utility or
its agent in GRU's name. GRU generally intends and has the ability
to held its investments to maturity and does not expect (o realize
any potential losses from temporary fluctuations in the market
value of the corporate commercial paper at September 30, 1995.

Carrying Market
September 30, 1995 value value
L.S. Government securitles § 60,466,943 § 60,783,067
L.S. Government bonds 19,901,457 22,656,640
Corporate commercial paper 50,741,604 50,829.327
Total Slslillﬂlm $134.269,034

Carrying Market
September 30, 1994 value __value
U.S. Government securities $ 46435896 § 47,640,592
U.S. Government bonds 19,916,945 21,510,831
Corporate commercial paper 94,629,531 93,238,054
Total ﬁﬂmgu $16. 477

Cash and investments are contained in the following balance sheet
accounts:

1995 1994

Restricted assets:

Utility deposits § 4979332 § 3,664,041
Debt service fund 54,862,172 59,997,732
Rate stabilization fund 38,298,691 31,190,254
Construction fund 28,286,380 57,324,696
Utility plant improvement fund 58.304 58,304
Decommissianing reserve 1,756,600 1,875,725
Current assels:

Cash and short-term investments _ 18,894,940 14,609,960
Total cash and investments 147,136,419 168,720.712
Less cash and cash equivalents 14,327,268 6.404.906
Less accrued interest receivable 1,699,147 1,333,434
Total investments smil tolom $160,982.372

(4) Jointly-Owned Electric Plant

GRU-owned resources for supplying electric power and energy
requirements include its 1.4079% undivided ownership interest in

the Crystal River Unit 3 (CR3) nuclear power plant operated by
Florida Power Corporation. GRU's net investment in CR3 at
September 30, 1995 and 1994 Is approximately $7,556,000 and
$7.769,000, respectively. CR3 operation and maintenance costs,
which represent GRU's part of expenses atributable to operation of
CR3. are recorded in accordance with the instructions as set forth n
the FERC uniform system of accounts. Payments are made to
Florida Power Corporation in accordance with the CR3 participation

agreement.

GRU, as a pan of this participation agreement. is responsible for its
share of future decommissioning costs. Decommissioning costs are
funded and expensed annually and are recovered through rates
charged to customers. 1he most recent decommissioning cost esti
mates provided by Florida Power Corporation in November 1995,
estimated GRU's share of total future decommissioning costs 1o be
$5.7 million in 1995 dollars.

(5) Contributions In Ald of Cogstruction
Contributions in aid of construction are as follows:

1995 1994
Contributions in aid of construction:
Utlity plant, property
and equipment contributed
by municipality § 3982276 § 3982276
Federal and state grants in
aid of construction 22,663,741 22,663.741
Contributions from customers
and m:
Plant contributed by developers 42265473 40.564.306
Connection charges 46,083,208 43,808,871
114,994,698 111,019,194
Accumulated amortization (31,528,129) {29.003,543)
Contributions in aid
@f construction § 83,466,509 5 82,015,651

(6) Retained Earnings

Retained earnings reserved for debt service and unappropriated are
as follows:

1993 1994
Reserved for debt service $ 35943053 § 38,787.106
Unappropriated 161,600,841 150,489,632
Total retained earnings §197,543.894 $189.276.738
(Continued)
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GAINESVILLE REGIONAL LUTILITIES

. Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 1995 and 1994

Under the terms of the Bond Resolution relating to the sale of the
Utilities System Revenue Bonds. payment of the principul and inter-
est is secured by an irrevocable lien on GRU's net revenues (exclu-
sive of any funds which may be established pursuant to the Bond
Resolution for decommissioning and certain other specified purpos-
es), including the investments and income, if any, thereol.

The Bond Resolution contains certain restrictions and commitments,
including GRU's covenant to establish and maintain rates and other
charges to produce revenues sufficient to pay operation and mainte-
nance expenses, amounts required for deposit in the debt service
fund. and amounts required for deposit into the utility plant
improvement fund.

The 1983 Bonds mature on October 1, 2014. Those Bonds are sub-
Ject to redemption at the option of the City on and after October 1,
1993, as a whole at any time or in part on any interest payment
date, at a redemption price of 100% plus accrued interest to the
date of redemption.

The 1987 Bonds and the 1993 C Bonds are not subject to redemp-
tion at the option of the City.

The 1992 A Bonds mature on various dates from 1996 to 2022,
Those Bonds maturing on or after October 1, 2003, amounting to
$63.730,000, are subject to redemption at the option of the City on
and after October 1, 2002, as a whole at any time or in part on any
interest payment date, at a redemption price of 102% in 2002,
101% in 2003 and 100% thereafter.

The 1992 B Bonds marture at various dates from 2001 to 2017.
Those Bonds maturing on or after October 1, 2003 through October
1. 2007, amounting (o $14.310,000. are subject to redemption at
the option of the City on and after October 1, 2002, as a whole at
any time or in part on any interest payment date, at a redemption
price of 102% in 2002, 101% in 2004 and 100% thereafter. The
1992 B Bonds maturing on October 1, 2017, amounting to
$22.335.000. are subject to redemption at the option of the City on
and after October 1, 2002, as a whole at any time or in part on any

interest payment date. at a redemption price of 100%,

The 1993 A and B Bonds mature at various dates from 1997 to

2013. Those Bonds maturing on or after October 1, 2004, amount-
ing to $113,925.000, are subject to redemption at the option of the
City on and after October 1. 2003, as a whole at any time or in pan

on any interest payment date, at a redemption price of 102% in
2003, 101% in 2004 and 100% thereafter.

ANNUAL RAEPORT sscscissssnas F e @

The 1993 Subordinated Bonds are not subject to redemption at the
option of the City. They are direct and special obligations of the
City secured as to the payment of the principal or sinking fund
redemption price and interest thereon, in accordance with their
terms and the provisions of the Subordinated Rasolution, by the
Subordinated Indebtedness Fund, the Subordinated Debt Service
Reserve Account and the Subordinated Bond Payment Account
which are included in the Debt Service Fund. The 1993
Subordinated Bonds are subordinated in all respects to bonds
issued as first lien bonds (“Senior Lien Bonds™) under the Bond
Resolution.

Utilities System Commercial Paper Notes, Series C Notes in a princi-
pal amount not to exceed $65,000,000 may continue 1o be issued
to refinance maturing Series C Notes. Liquidity support for the
Serles C Notes is provided under a long-term credit agreement dated
as of October 1, 1992 with Bank of America National Trust and
Savings Assoclation (Bank of America) and SunBank. National
Assoclation with Bank of America as Agent. Each bank's obliga-
tion is for $32,500,000 and is a severz! but not joint obligation

The obligation of a bank may be substituted by another bank which
meets certain credit standards and which is approved by GRU and
the Agent. Under the terms of the agreement. GRU may borrow up
to $65,000,000 with same day availability ending on the termina-
tion date, as defined in the agreement. Series C Notes of
$1.608,000 were redeemed during 1995.

(3) Deposits and Investments

Deposits are held in a qualified public depository institution insured
by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation and as required by
the Bond Resolution in a bank, savings and loan association or
trust company of the United States or a national banking associa-
tion having capital stock. surplus and undivided earnings aggregat-
ing at least $10,000,000.

In accordance with state laws and the Bond Resolution, GRU is
authorized to invest in obligations which are unconditionally guar-
anteed by the United States of America or its agencies or instzu-
mentalities, repurchase agreement obligations unconditionally guar-
anteed by the United States of America or its agencies. corporate
indebtedness, direct and general obligations of any state of the
United States of America (provided such obligations are rated by a
nationally recognized bond rating agency in either of its two high-
est raung categories), public housing bonds, and certain cernificates
of deposit. Investments in corporate indebtedness must be rated in
the highest rating category of a nationally recognized rating agency
and in one of the two highest rating categories of at least one other
nationally recognized rating agency.

(Connnued)
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GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

" Notes to Financial Statements

September 3O, 1995 and 1994

Retained earnings balances at September 30, 1995 and 1994
reserved 1n debr service fund accounts are as follows:

1995 1994

Reserve account $ 35561817 $ 31.1-6_5:539

Debt service account 18.880.710 22,349,023
Subordinated indebredness
fund account 381.065 457,000
Commercial paper note
payment account 38,581 25.179
$ 54.862,173 § 59,997,732
Less amounts appropriated
for current interest and
principal payable 18,919,120 21,210,626
$ 35.943i053 5 JQI?!TIIN

The reserve account is funded by Initial deposits from the bond pro-
ceeds. Bond principal payments of $16,730,000 and $15,295,000
due April 1, 1996 and 1995, respectively, are not required to begin
funding until the previous October and therefore, are not reserved
in the debt service fund accounts at September 30, 1995 and 1994,

respectively.

{(7) Retirement Plans

The City sponsors and administers one defined benefit pension plan
and two defined contribution plans (collectively, the Plans) that
includes GRU and other City employees. The Plans do not make
separate measurements of assets and pension benefit obligations
for individual units of the City. Such information is presented in
the City of Gainesville, Florida, September 30, 1995 Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report.

The General Employees Pension Plan (Employees Plan), a contribu-
tory defined benefit pension plan, covers all employees of GRU,
except certain personnel who elect to participate only in a Defined
Contribution Plan.

The City accounts for and funds the costs of the Employees Plan as
they accrue. Such costs are based on contribution rates determined
by the most recent actuarial valuation. The total contributions by
GRU. including amortization of prior service costs, for the years
ended September 30, 1995 and 1994 were $1,092,000 and
$1.045.000. respectively

Certain employees are eligible to participate In deflned contribution
plans managed by the International City Management Association

as fiscal agent for the City. Under these plans, the City contributes
6% of an employee's annual salary and employees may contribute

either a specified percentage or dollar amount. Total deferred com-
pensation and defined contribution cost for GRU for the years

ANNUAL REPORT crrsinmsmsarissrisrssnses ANk T @

ended September 30, 1995 and 1994 was $239,000 and $240.000,
respectively.

(8) Transfers to General Fund

GRU makes transfers to the City's general government based on a
formula that ties the transfer directly to the profitability of the sys-
tem. The transfer to the general fund may be made only to the
extent such monies are not necessary to pay debt service on the
outstanding bonds and subordinated debt or 1o make other neces-
sary transfers under the Bond Resolution. The formula-based fund
transfer to the general fund for the years ended September 30,
1995 and 1994 was $19,248,000 and $18,829,000, respectively

(9) Deferred Charges

Included in deferred charges at September 30, 1995 and 1994 is the
unamortized balance of $11,672,000 and $16.412.000, respective-
ly, remaining of the original payment of $27,375,000. in full settle-
ment in connection with the City's cancellation of a contract for
supply of coal to the Deerhaven [l generating plant. The settlement
payment is being recovered through future utility fuel adjustment
revenue through the year 2003.

The remaining balance in deferred charges at September 30. 1995
and 1994 is comprised of unamortized bond issuance costs of
approximately $35,000,000 and $37,700.000, respectively, envi-
ronmental costs of $5,075,000 in both years (see note 107, and
other miscellaneous items, all of which are being amortized over

periods from 7 to 30 years.

(10) Environmental Liabilities

The System is subject to numerous Federal. state, and local envi-
ronmental regulations. Under the Comprehensive Environmental
Response Compensation and Liability Act, commonly known as
“Superfund,” the System has been named as a potentially responsi-
ble parnty at rwo hazardous waste sites. In addition, in January
1990, the System purchased the natural gas distribution assets of a
company and pursuant (o the related purchase agreement. assumed
responsibility for the investigation and remediation of environmen-
tal impacts related to the operation of the former manufactured gas
plant. Based upon the System's analysis of the cost to clean-up
these sites and other identified environmental contingencies. the
System has accrued a liability of $5,075,000. Because the System
anticipates recovering the costs of environmental clean-up through
future customer rates. a related asset of equal amount has been
reflected as a deferred charge In the accompanying balance sheet
Although uncertainties associated with environmental assessment
and remediation activities remain, GRU believes that the current
provision for such costs is adequate and additional costs, If any.
will not have a material adverse effect on the System's financial
position




GAINESVILLE REGIOMAL UTILITILS

The Combined Utility Funds of the City of Gainesville, Florida
Report on Audit of Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Septernber 10, | 994 and 1997

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
City of Gainesville

mmmnwmnmdmwmmmcmmmauuqﬂm.
Hnrlﬁ}udSqwnbuﬁ.lmrdlﬂlﬁhrﬂ-dmmﬂmwmmmmwuﬁhn&
hmmmm-m“nﬂumdhc&ﬁmmmpuﬂkybmmmw
on these financial statements based on our sudics.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the

Mnﬁmﬂew“%hmmu-m&mmhmmm
mlmhﬁﬁ,ﬂﬁuﬁtwﬂumﬂmhmw“hﬂmmwﬂnxcm
principles and significant estimates made by management, as well 23 evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that

our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opmnion.

In our opinion, the 1994 and 199] financial satements referred to above present fairly, in ail material respects, the financial position of
Gainesvile Regional Unilities as of September 30, 1994 and 1993, and the results of their operations and thesr cash flows for the years then

ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements of Gainesvilie Regional Utilivies taken as a
whole. The supplementary information included in the accompanying schedules is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a
required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the
basic financial statements and. in our opinion s fairly stated in ail material respects in relation to the basic financial statements aken as a
whale The supplementary information inchuded in the accompanying schedules as of September 30, 1992, 1991 and 1990 has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied by other auditors whose report thereon, dated December 3, 1992, expressed an unqualified
opinion on that supplementary informauon in relation to the basic financial statements taken as 3 whole.

As more fully described in Note | to the financial statements. in 1994, Gainesville Regional Uilities changed its methods of accounting for
the amoruzation of contributions in aid of construction and transfers to the City of Gaineswille general fund.

Do ol 3 s K i e 557
Davis. Monk & Company KPMG Peat Marwick LLP December 16, 1994
Gamnesville, Florida S5t Petersburg, Flonda
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GAINELVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES

Balance Sheets
Septemter 30 1994 ond | 971

B oo snwnii v1ran

Assets
Utility plant:

Ukility plant = serwce
Construction n progress

Less accurmudated deprecation and 3 nortizaton . .. . %
Net utiitr plorst

Cimrrent ansets

Cash anvd short-torm IMwesTmEREE . . .. ... c.ooeioauiietineioniiaiaanianss R

Actounsy receivable, net of allowance lor uncoliectible accounts

of $597.000 in 1994 and S82800n 1993 ... ... ... ... ...

1994 199
$ 646044962 631.297.0%
41717260 36122038
707762212 ST A19.134
(221 887 8aS) (208,408, 304)
485,874,337 459010830
14,609 960 8424503
20,427 .0%0 11,309 236
= 28,906
S.890,404 5.427.102
sy 5241989
4490025 #0634.136
1664041 1771766
59997012 S8 210667
3190254 11970746
57.324.6% 101 845 680
S804 121,619
1,875,725 1615876
154,110,752 189,514,354
4,195,148 $9375.310
$ 751.280.4% 758,534,630




GAIMESYILLE REGIOMNAL UTILITIES

September 30, 1994 and 1993
Liabilities and Fund Equity 1994 19

426,870,000 451,696,000
Less unamortized bond discowr . . .. ... ... ...l e (6.934.713) (7308, 104)

Total long-berm debt .. . . .. FaREaE e AT TR RS R ; 419911267 444,387 5%

RS e S R e ot a BL0I5.451 T7.3%.082
T ey P R S e SR SR E et S S 189,276,738 180,691 699

Tl Aol ol . .:ivivsira st e e e e s S A 171292389 158.088.081
Total long-term debt ond fund equity ... ... .. s wmane TR T PRI VAP O WL 691225656 TOAATSVTT

Totol current bobdites . ... ..............c0000000in. R T e T AR 8226173 7.341765

Uity deposits .. ........cciuuinnnennnsmiasaanneas 5 A A e imigea 1525474
Long-term debt payable-CurTent .. .......ccoeionesanessrecsosssnssanasiassinansrns ;s 15,330,000 14,900,000
Accrued interest payable . .. ... .. ... i ae e aee e 1,175,626 11,000,803

Accouncs payable and accrued babdives .. .. . 1671041 7072763

Totol poyoble from restricted fands . . ... ... 41970315 36,899 046

Total habilties and fund QU .. . ... .. ... W — $ 751.280.4% 758534430

Bey smwmar NirEN? H




Statements of Revenue and Ex
Years ended September 10, 1994 ond 1993

tiren

pense and Retained Earnings

Retaned earmings. beginning of year

1994 1993
3 149506834 150.200.8%
141851 1,540,761
150,125,347 150,741 457
TLII7 367 71510
17,136,503 17234413
17,955 407 18,118,153
107235277 108,925,267
418%.070 42.816.3%
8541086 14021 952
o s) fassaaq
{16.481.765) (20,536,290
17414305 11.280.100
180,691 499 176,838,862
(18.829.265) (18.427.26
§ 189276738 180,691 6%




GAINESYILLE RIGIONAL UTILITIES
Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended Septomber 30, | 994 ond 1791

Cash flows from capital and related financing activites:
onlongtermdebt .. ... .......ooiiiiiaans .

Principal repayments

CapiAl IS .. . coccvisiuenianias i a s s e s e e e
Acquisition and construction of foeed asets
{inchuding allowance for funds used during construction) .. .........

Net cash provided by (uied in) ivestng ocovitees ... ....... ... rrrnmy LA

1994 19

§ 150257.154 150.892.009
(63,897,160} {92.286.702)
(22.181.595) (21.480.475)
(5.347.298) (4888 198)
1618514 1540761
04494615 43777395
(18.829.266) (18.427.264)
(18.529.264) (18.427.264)
(16,396,000) (187.7T8L761)
196,684 656,967
(24,476,657 (39.235.430)
68,265 478719
(41.757.156) (34,826.49T)

- 136,485,000

3012527 21309985
(79.352.337) (21.914017)
5,688,651 8131515
(483,669.087) (541.996.971)
515,001,999 527,715,863
7001563 (6,049 583)
(710.425) (2613.469)
7115331 9.728.800

$  6.404.906 7.115.331

(Continued)
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GAINELVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIFY

Statements of Cash Flows

for prary ended Sepeember 10, 1994 ond 1993

0 v

[N NN

1994 1941
umthWmmmwhmm
Operating income R S o : 2 FRgP Ty $ 418%.070 41816,39%0
mummmwmmﬁwhmm
Depreciation and S i i T 17,955,407 18,118,153
Prepaidexperses .. .. ... ... . .. . A A R AT e 18,506 307741
bventories ... ... ... .. s e § W {1.192112) 1350837
Accounts payable and accrued lablithes ..o {4.676.145) 4130024
Duerootherfunds .................................... ... .. 157825 (331.914)

MNoncash, Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:

In August Immdiﬂ.Mﬁ“M.ﬂtﬂﬂ]muﬂhMﬁmmmﬁhmh!lﬂjm

of 193] series long-term debt.

L&r#ﬂmﬁﬂthﬂdcm“ﬁﬂJl.wmﬂhimnIm-dlﬂl.w
Cash and Cash Equivalents:

hmwnwdwll.mm!,mmmwmmun—mmmwymu

noncash equivalents,

See accompanying notes to financial statements



GAINESVILLE REGCIONAL UTILITIES
Notes to Financial Statements
Seprember 10, 1994 ond 1991

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Organizaticn

(®)

(€)

)

(=)

n

Gamesville Reponal Ukikoes (GRU) 8 3 combined munscipal woibty
fritem operating shectrc, g, witer and wastewater utdtes

Basls of Accounting G

GRL) consints of the combined Uity Funds of the Ciry of
Gameswille, Florida (Cay). The financial statements are presented
on the accrual basin of accounting, Under this basis, revenues are
recognized i the period garned and expenses are recognized n
the period mcurmed. In accordance with the Undlities System
Reverue Bond Resolution (Bond Resolution), rates are designed
to cover debt service and other revenus requirerments, which
exclude deprecaton expense and other noncath expense itema.
This method of rate setting results in costs b ing included in the
determiration of rates in difflerent periods than when these costs
are recognized for financial statement purposes. The effect of
these differences are recognized in the determination of net
income in the period that they ocour in sct rdance wich GRUN
sccounting policies. GRU has adopted the uniform system of
sccounts prescribed by the Federal Energy

Commission (FERC) and the National Association of Regulatory

Uity Commissioners. Rates are approved annually by che Ciry
Commussion.

Irvestments

Irvestments e itated at amortited cost. Premium or dacount is
amortized over the investment’s. maturity based on the straight-
kne method which approximates the effective interest method.

Irventorics

Irventories are stated at cost using the weighted average unit cost
method for materials, and the lst-n, Brst-out (LIFO) method for
fuel. Obsolets and unusable tems are reduced to estimated
sabvage values. The cost of fuel used for electric generation s
charged o expense 23 consumed,

Uldlity Plant

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. M sintenance and
repairs are charged to operating expense ai incurred. The average
cost of depreciable plant retired i eliminated from the plant
accounts, and such costs, phus removal costs less sabvage. are
charged to accumutated depreciation.

Depreciation and Nuclear Generating Plant

Decommissioning

Deprecation of utility plant is computed using the straght-line
method over estimated sernce lives ranging from 6 to 50 years.
Deprecavon was equivalent to 281% and 2 83X of sverage
deprecable property lor 1994 and 199). respecuively. Deprecubon
expense includes a provision for decommeauoning costs related to
the jontly-owned nuchear power plant (see note 4)

2

™)

Amortization of Nuclkear Fuel

The comt of nuciesr fuel. nchuding esomated dinpomal cost s
amorured to ke expenss based on the guantxy of heat pro-
duced for the penaravon of slecuic energy n relation o the
quanexty of heat expected to be produced over the lile of the
nusclear fuel core. These costs are charged to customen trough
the bl adumtment clause

Revenue

Reverwe & recorded as earmed GRL acorues for servces
rendered but unbslied whech amounted to spprowmately
$8.103.000 and $8.057.000 lor 1994 and 199), respectively. Fusl
adpstment revenue i recognited based on the actual fuel cost
Amounts charged 10 Customerns are based on estimated costs,
which are adpustied monthly for any differences between the actual
and estrrated costs once actual cotts are known

Interfund Transactions

Interbund tramsactions and contributions are generally made a1
requared. Interfund Transachonm between the funds and fund
balances of slectric, gas, water and wastewater are offset lor the
combsned utility funds. Interfund loans do not bear mcerest
Addrorally, there are interfund transacoons between GRL and
general government operations of the Ciry

Funds in Accordance With Bond Resohutions

Certan restricted hunds of GRL) are admenntered in accordance
with bond reschutions. These funds are 2 follows.

Debx Service Fund

Subordwated indebtedness Fund

Rate Saabikration Fund

Consruction Fund

Unility Plant Improvement Fund

The Deix Service Fund account for funds accumulated o
provide papment of principal and interest on or redeem
outstanding debt.

The Subordinated Indebtedness Fund, grouped m the Deix
Service Fund for financial reporting purposes. account for hunds

accumulated 10 pay principal and interest on subordinated
ndebtedneil.

The Rate Subilinaton Fund accounts for funds sccumulated to
stabsdize races over huture penods through the transfer of fundh 1o
mdirunl.mu.hnﬁununurv

The Construcuon Fund accounts for funds sccumulated for the
Cost of Acguesson and Conitruction of the syitem

(Contrrwed)
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CAIMESYILLE REGIOMNAL UTILITINS
MNotes to Financial Statements
- Septernber 10, 1994 and 1997

ARN AL BERPRONY

LI ER]

(k)

mumﬂumm“mmhmuwm
thwﬂmcmﬂlmuwﬁhﬁut.ﬂnmh&md
redemption of bonds. or otherwite prowide lor the payment of
Bty

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction
mmhmmmmmmm
struction of $1,243.000 in 1994 and $964.040 in 199 is incheded
n constructicn i progress and an a reduction of interest expense
Mm“mh“hhm
rate on the funds borrowed to firance the projects to the
monthly balance of projects under construction. The eflective
iInterest rates were approximately 5.5% and 6.3% for 1994 and
1993, respectively.

Deferred Charpes

Deferred charges represent costs incurred that are tw be recow-

ered from future revenue through the rate-making process over a
Wﬂmm“uﬁqm

(m) Contributions in Ald of Construction

Ukilicy plant in service for the water and wastewater hundy

nclude | 210ts received from contributions in ald of construction
{CIAC). Contributions in aid of construction are amortized on a
straight-ine method over the e of the related 2sset. The amount

(n)

()

dmmmcwuhﬁdnwuumdm“
cwﬂmﬂmmmhtmhm
ucmhdwm-ﬁmmemﬂ
amounted to $1.492.886 and $2222554 in 1994 and |99,

e ectreely

Cﬂ-ﬂmm!h
fwmd“mhmmmw
MMGMMMMHW

Change in

mhm-amdm-i
mmhmmhm“n
h&vaﬂlﬂwnmd-m-nm
Hhmamdhc&'hmmm
1993 Brancial satements have been restated to reflect these
changes

(Contrued)




GAINE*VILLE RIGIONAL LUTILITILS
MNotes to Financial Statements
September 30, | 994 ond 1993

(2) Long-Term Debt
Long-erm debt outstanding at September 30, 1994 and 199] comisted of the loliowing
1994 1793
Uniitties System Revenue Bonds:
S-ﬂlﬂ]ul)lnnt]—wpmlhmm
October |, 1014 a2 a rate of 6.0% 2 S $ 1B860.000 18,840,000
1987 Series A (1987 Bonds) — mtpqd*mnﬂrmmmwlm:m
rates between 6.4% and 6% 5,085,000 £.585.000
|ﬂ1“A{IMAM}—mWWuO¢W:Hﬂ:m
rates between SO0% and 65% .. .. .. .. 73,000,000 73,000,000
Iﬂlhﬁl{lmshﬁ]—mmﬁnmwﬂcﬂwlﬂﬂum
rates between 60X and 75% .. ... ... ... $1.920.000 41,920,000
lHJ&uA[I”]AMi—mHﬁ“MmWIMHW
raes between 425N and S0 . . L. iiiiiiiiissiiiaiiaaan . 35,180,000 35.160.000
lﬂ!hﬁnlﬂﬂl&lﬂ]—mwﬂmmﬂyuﬂ:whrlmllum
rates beoween 4.0% and 5.5% . . .. A 128,795,000 128,795,000
I”!MC:IH!CM}—mn&mMuDﬂﬂHI 1996 at vanows
rates between 4625% and 5% .. ... ... L. v 12.400.000 20.915.000
Subordinated Utilities System Revenue Bonds:
l“l“[lﬂ]mmlﬂmwﬂmnnlyum; 1997 ut rates
of 4875% and 5.25% ... ..... a4 15,365,000 40,660,000
Utilities System Commercial Paper Notes, Series C:
(C Notes) — interest af warious Market rates .. .............. . .ccooeseasns S 66,265,000 &7 761,000
426,870 000 451,696,000
Lass umamortiend bond dBICOUIE ... .....icioerineuressiasaiiressiresssarasssnsanssssa (6,936,713) (7.308, 104)
{Contmued)
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Maotes to Financial Statements
Seprrmber 10, 1994 ond 1991

Bosvn svawar virnet

GRU i requsred to make monthly deposits into separate accounts for an
m:qnlmhwmdpuqﬂﬁmmbnm
payable for the revenue bonds on the payment datet of Apeil | and
Ociober |

hMI”].GﬂJMiIﬂ.immmmm
s-mawnm-u-s-u!h-ahumaunnm
were used (0 pay principal, interest and redemption premium on $9.650,000
thl”Mﬂﬂi!Mldﬁm
Mummwmmmm.m
Mdhmdlﬂ?“ﬁlﬂmm

n‘lmlmihunnm:lwilii malion was
Mﬂhmw:l_hﬁd'ﬂ-l'?m.ﬂ1m
Subordinated Borady.

In Augusz. 1993, GRU issued $20.935,000 Utiiities System Reverue Bonds
Seres 1993 C and §51.575.000 Subordinated Usilities System Revenwe
Bonds Series 1991, The proceeds of these series and amounts on hand in
the Debt Service Fund were used to legally defease $149.590.000 of the
then-cutstanding |98] Series Bonds. This defeasance resulted in debt
service tvings of approximately $31 8 million over the e of the defeased
Mm:mm“diltlnﬂmhwmm-ﬁ
approximately $12.3 millon was deferred and s being amortized over the
iife of the 1983 Bonds.

mm‘ﬂhhmwemmhln‘-ﬁm
Debe outstanding at September 30, 1994:

Subordinated
Period Utilities System  Utilities Syttem Total net
ending Revenue Revenue debt service
October | Bonds Bonds requirements
1995 $ 26131343 § 1689503 § 43009846
199 8991735 17591131 46,582,864 ,
1997 212745 B84 1 669 15074414 !
1998 26.211.940 - 16211940 '
1999 16,207 360 - 16,207 360
2000 25.755,160 - 25,755,160
2001 26,068,833 ~ 26068813
2002 26062173 - 26,062,173
2003 26,069,187 - 16,069,187
2004 15495817 - 15495837
2005 14307776 - M37.776
2006 I8 - I B4
2007 28,522 645 - 512645
2008 30,936,400 - 30.916,400
2009 30941550 - 30.941,550
w010 30,934,000 - 30.934,000
2011 30.935.015 - 30,935,025
W12 30,930,525 - 30930525
2013 30341725 = 3041728
2014 32218225 - 11218228
2015 12,227,125 - 2227125
016 12125350 - 12225350
2017 12.229 450 - 12229 450
wie 5.781,950 - 5.781.950
219 5.782.650 - 5.782.450
020 5.780.475 - 5.700.475
02 5,784,450 - 5.784.450
002 _5Tm9%0 - 5.782.950
§ 623819425 $ 41351303 $ 667180728
{Contmued)




GAINESYILLE MIGIONAL UTILITIES
Notes to Financial Statements
September 10 1994 ond 199]

Under the terma of the Bond Resolution relating to the wle of the Unlites
Systern Revenue Bonds, payment of the prncpal and interest i secured by
an irevocable ben on GRU' net revenues (erchaive of any fonds whech may
be establshed purnuant (o the Bond Resclut.on for dezommasoning and

certasn other specified purpose), nchuding the vesoments and ncome, i
arry, thereol.

The Bord Reschution containg certan restricbions and commetments, inchud-
g GRLTs covenant (o estabiish and mantan rates and other charpes to
produce revenues Rificent to pay operabion and marntenance expensel.
Enounn requared for deposit n the debt service undy, ind amounts
requared for depost nto the iy plant wmproverment fund

The 198) Bonds mazure on October |, 2014. Those Bonds are subgect o
redemption 3t the option of the City on and alter October |, 1993, 253
whole a1 2y e OF 1 Part On Ay Nterest payment date. 3t 3 Medempoon
price of 100% phus accrued interest to the date of redempon.

The 1987 Bonds and the 793 C Bonds are not subject 1o redempeion 3t
the opuon of the Cigy.

The 1997 A Borsds mature on various dates from |99 o 2022 Those
Bondy manarng on or alter Oczober 1. 2003, amounting to 943,730,000, are
subgect to redempoon o the option of the City on and alter October |,
2001, as 3 whole at any time or In part on any interest payment date, at a
redempucn prce of 102% in 2002, 101% n 2003 and 100K thereafter.

The 1992 B Bonds mature at various dates from 2001 to 2017. Those Bonds
maturing on or alter October |, 2003 through October 1, 2007,

to $14.310,000. are subject 1o redemption at the option of the City on and
sfter October |, 2002, 23 3 whoie at any time or in part on any interest
payment date, 3t a redempoon price of 1E2% in 2002, 101% in 2004 and
100% therealfter The 1992 B Bonds maturing on October |, 2017, amount-
ing to $22.335.000, are subject to redemption at the option of the City on
and aiter October |, 2002, 23 2 whole at any time or in part on any interest
payment date. af 3 redemption price of 100%

The 1993 A and B Bonds mature at various dates from 1997 to 2011 Those
Bonds maturing on or alter October |, 2004, amounting to $113,925,000,
are subject to redemnption at the option of the City on and after October |,
2003, as a whole at any tme or in part on any interest payment date, at a
redemption price of 102% in 2003, 101% in 2004 and 100% chereaiter

The 1993 Subordinated Bonds are not subject to redemption at the option
of the City. They are direct and special obligations of the City secured 23 to

the payment of the principal or sinking fund redemption price and interest
thereon, m accordance with ther terms and the provisions of the

Subordinated Resoluton. by the Subordinated Indebtedness Fund., the
Subordnated Debt Service Reserve Account and the Subordrated Bond
Paymert Actount which are mcluded i the Debt Service Fund The 1991
Subordinated Bonds are subordinated = all respects to bonds nswed a3 frst
leen bonds (Sersor Lien Bonda ™) under the Bond Reschution.

Usiies Syntem Commertiad Paper Noees, Series € Notes in 3 prncapal
amount not to exceed $67.000.000 may contree (o be swed 1o refnance
rmaturing Seres C Notes. Liguedity support for the Seres C Notes 5
provaded under 3 long-term credit agresment dated 21 of October |, 1992
wath Bank of Amenca MNaoonal Trust and Sewngs Assocauon (Bank of
Amerc) and Senllank. Natonal Assocation weh Bank of Amenca x1 Agent.
Eﬂﬁlmuhmﬁulmhnpﬂ
oblgauon The obliganon of 2 bank may be bstcured by anocher bark
whech meets certan credit sanderm and whach o approved by GRLU and
the Agere. Urder the terma of the agreement. GRL! may bormow up to
$67 000,000 wech same day avadabdey ending on the termwnation date a1
defined n the agreement. Series C Notes of 1 496,000 were redeemed
durng 1994

(3) Deposits and lrvestments

Depons are held in an imstituton smured by the Federal Depostory
Insurance Corporation and as requered by the Bond Resclution in 2 bank,
svings and loan association or trust company of the United Sates or a
ratoral banking associaton havng capaal stock, wrphus and undmded
earnings aggregatng ac least §10,000,000,

In accordance with state kaws and the Bond Rescluton, GRU & suthorzed
0 invest in which are unconditionally puaranteed by the Unted
Saates of Amenca or it3 agencies or nstrumentalmes. repurchase agreement
oblgzoont uncondmtionally puaranteed by the Unated Scates ol Amersca or
13 agencies. corporate indebtedness, direct and general cbsganons of any
state of the United St of America (prowded such obiggations are rated
by 2 navonally recognized bond rating agency i either of 11 two highest
ratng categories), public housing bonds, and cerin ceruficates of depouit
Imvestments in corporate indebtedness muit be rated i the highest raong
category of 3 ratiomally recognized rating agency and in ane of the two
highest rating categories of at least one other natonally recognaed rating
agency.

mmmnﬂnm&nxmﬁ
Governmental Accounting Standards, Board Statement No. 1. All of GRU':
wwestments fall under category | which inchudes mvestmenes that are
insured or regntered or held by the Utiity or its agent i GRU's name
GRU generally holds its ivestments to matunity and dogs not expect 1o
realize a0y losses from the dechine in the market value of the corporate
commercial paper at Septernber 30, 1994

{Continued)
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Motes to Financial Statements
T September 30, 1994 ond 1993

Carrying Mar'et
September 30, 1 994 value value
U S Government securities § 4643589 47 640,572
U 5. Gowernment bonds 19.916.945 215108131
Corporate commercial paper _He29531 91238054
Total $ 160962372 162389477
S S — e i
Carrying Market
Septemnber 30, 199] value value
U5 Government securities § 106.98.7% 112.282.961
U 5. Government bonds 1993353 14975413
Corporate commercial paper 61559.258 59.502.093
Torol $1n%50 SN0

Mﬁmnmamm‘mm

(4) Jointly-Owned Electric Plant

Gm-oumﬂmhmhutm-dﬂpm
mmut.wmwmh-nhcwm
m:mwmmwwmmcw
mw-ﬂmuuxﬂﬂwmmﬁ
experses aributable to operation of CRY, are recorded In accordance with
hm-aﬂmhﬂCdem
wnﬁwmmcmhummn
CRJ participation agreement.

mnlmdﬁmmhmhnhnd
hture costs. Decommissionng costs are kinded and
wmmnmmmwum
ﬂununrun:dnmnﬂiuh|u--munupnnddhyHnﬂh
mmhm-wlmmmmuw
future decommissioning costs to be $3.3 milion in 1993 dollars. Flonda
mcwmmmhnmm-qh
compieted and filed with the Florida Public Service Commission by
Dmhll.lﬂ.@hmmﬂmmﬂyumﬁhu

B oson swanni vivpnd

ACCOunts: mmmnmmumm-ﬂm
1994 i that any increase in nuclesr decommissioning costs will be recovered
through future rates.
Restricted assets:
Ukilicy deposits $  JE84041 3771766
Debx service fund $9.997.702 58218667 (%) Contributions in Ald of Construction
Rate suabdization fund 31,190,254 211920746 Contributions in aid of construction sre a3 follows:
Comtruction fund 57,324,696 101 865,680
Lhilicy plant improvement fund 58.304 121,619 1994 1993
OMITEIONING reserve I H 1615876
Der o - Contributions in 3id of comstruction:
Current assets: Uniliey plant, property and equipment
m“‘m_m n trents 14.609.960 8624903 mwm $ 198227 1982376
. e PSP Federal and state grants in aid of
Total cath and ewestments 168.720.712 198,139,257 construction 12661.741 12602227
wass caoh and canh aqubelonts 6084506 A Mmﬁ.::'b,m? 06308 3651254
Less acorued mterest recervable 1,333,434 1.562.1319 . ton d,._m 41808871 40,789,591
Total iwvestments $ lawmmn RN 111019194 103907041
Accurrulated amortzation (19.003543)  (26.510.659)
Contributions in aid of construction SM M
(Contirued)




GAIMESVILLE REGIOMAL WTILITIES
Motes to Financial Statements
Septernbtser J0 | 994 and 199

(&) Retained Earnings

Rewined earmings reserved for debt service and unapproprated are 13
folicrers

1994 1993
Reserved for debt servce § 3arer.ioe 41231864
Unappropriated 150.489.612 137,458,835
Totol recowved cormmg $ 109276738 180,691 699

Rewined earnings baiances a September 30, 1994 and 1993 reserved in
debt service fund accounts are a3 follows:

1994 1993

Reserve account $ 37.166530 38158694
Debt service actount 1234900 19,664,937
Subordinated indebtedness fund account 457,000 158,000
Commercial paper note payment account 21479 37.036
59997132 58218687

Less amounts appropriated for curment
interest and principal payable 21.210.626 14,985 80)
$ JB.787.106 43,231 B64

The reserve account is hunded by il deposits from the bond

Bond principal payments of $15.295,.000 and §10.915,000 due Apri |, 1995
and | 994, respectively, are not required o begin funding untd the previous
October and therefore, are not reserved in the debt service fund sccounts
at September 30, 1994 and 1991, respectively.

{7) Retirement Plans

The City wponsors and administers one retirement plan and one deferred
compentation plan that ncludes GRL) and other City employees.

The General Employees Pension Plan (Emgployees Plan), a contributory
defined benefit pension plan, covers all employees of GRLU, except certain
mmanmmn-umm

The City accounts for and funds the costs of the Employees Plan as they
accrue. Such costs are based on contribution rates determined by the most
recent actuarial vahuition The ol contributons by GRU, including amort-
ravon of prior service costs. for the years ended September 30, 1994 and
1993 were §1.044.619 and $1.131.928, respecuively

Certan employees are ehgible to parvcpate m a defined contribution
deferred compensation plan managed by the Internatsonal City Management
Assocauon as fiscal agent for the Ciry Under thes plan, the City contributes
6% of an employee’s anmal salary and employees may contribute either 3

specied percentage or dollar amount. Toal deferred compenation cost for
GRU for the yeart ended September 30, 1994 and 199 was $119. 706 and
$126.064, reipectvely

(8) Transfers to General Fund

GRU makes transiers to the Citys general povernment based on 3 lormula
that Ges the Tansfer directly to the profitabily of the system The transfer
to the peneral fund may be made only to the extent wxch monses are not
neceisary 1o pay debt service on the outstandeng bonds and wbordinated
debe or to make other necestary transiers under the Bond Reschuoon The
formula-based fund transfer to the general fund for the peary ended
September 30, 1994 and 1993 was $18.829.266 and $18.427 264,
reipectively

(7) Deferred Charges

Included in deferred charpes at Septernber 30, 1994 and 199) & the
unamortized balance of $16.412.366 and $17.908.366. respectively, remain-
ing of the orgal payment of §27.375.000, in full sectiement in connection
with the Ciry's cancellation of a contract for supply of coal 10 Deerhaven i
generaung plunt The settiernent payment is being recoversd through huture
iy fuel adjustment revenue through the year 2003

The remaming balance in deferred charges at September 30, 1994 and 1991
s comprited of wamortized bond nsuance costs of approximately
$37.700.000 and $19.500.000, respectively, emvironmencal couts of
$5,075.000 in both years (see note 10). and other miscellanecus tems, all of
which are beng amortized over periods from 7 to 30 yeary

(10) Environmental Liabilities

The System & subgect 1o numerous Federal, state, and kal emaronmental
regulanons. Under the Comprehensive Ermaronmental Respomse
Compensation and Liabdity Act, commonly known as “Superfund” the
Systern has been named a3 3 potentsally responsible party 3t two hazardous
waste ste. In addition, in January | 990, the System purchased the natural
gas distribution assees of 3 company and puriuant to the related purchase
agreement, 2ssumed responsibilicy for the investigation and remediation of
environmentl impacts related to the operanon of the kormer manufactured
s plane. Based upon the System's analysis of the cost to clean-up these
sites, the System accrued a kabdicy of $5,075,000 at September 30, 199,
Because the System anticipates recovering the conts of emvironmental clean-
up through future customer rates, a related mset of equal amount has been
reflected 11 2 deferred charge in the accompanying balance sheet. Although
uncertanoes a0<ated with ervironmenal assessment and remedabon
activities remain. GRU bebeves that the current proviuon for such cosu i
adequate and additional consts, d any. will not have a materal adverse effect
on the System'’s hrancal postion.
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STRATEGIC PLANNING

DEPOSIT TREAS. REU

D387 ; 0CT 0796
October 1, 1996

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Communications
Certification & Compliance Section
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-6600

Dear Sir or Madam:

Attached is Gainesville Regional Utilities’ application and application fee of $250.00 for an
Altemative Local Exchange Company (ALEC) certificate. GRU is already an authorized
Alternative Access Vendor (AAV), however, we received the AAV certificate after the cut-
off date for automatic certification as an ALEC. In compliance with FPSC's requirements
there are seven complete packets; the original and six copies of the application.

If additional information is needed please feel free to contact me at 352/334-3400 ext. 1073.

Sincerely,

EX W o

Ed Ho
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